
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP HALL 
3040 N. PROSPECT, YPSILANTI, MI 48198 

SEPTEMBER 19, 2016 
7:00 p.m. 
AGENDA 

I. CALL TO ORDER 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
3. ROLL CALL 
4. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 
5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

a. Regular Meeting of August 15, 2016 
b. Special Meeting of August 31, 2016 

6. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION 

7. PRESENT A TrONS AND PUBLIC HEARINGS 
a. Lisa Hoenig, Ypsilanti District Library 

8. REPORTS 
a. Supervisor 
b. Depmtmentai Reports: Building Department, Firc Department, Ordinance 
Officer, Sheriffs Report 
c. Utilily Department Financials, period ending June 30, 2016 
d. Controller Report, Budget, lSI and 2nd Quarter 2016 

9. COMMUNICA TIONS 

10. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

11. NEW BUSINESS 
a. Resolution 2016-16, Phragmites Australis 
b. Resolution 2016-19, Replace Sheriffs Department Office Carpet 
c. Resolution 2016-20, Hire Building Clerk and Planning Assistant 
d. AT&T Michigan Video Service Local Franchise Agreement 
e. 2017 Budgets and TlUth-in-Taxation Hearing Scheduled for October 17, 2016 

12. BILLS FOR PAYMENT AND RECORD OF DISBURSEMENTS 
13. PLEAS AND PETITIONS 
14. ADJOURNMENT 

David Phillips, Clerk, Superior Township, 3040 N. Prospect, Ypsilanti, MI 48198 
Telephone: 734-482-6099; Email:davidphillips@superior-twp.org 

There will be a meeting of the Superior Township Election Commission immediately 
after the Board meeting. 

Page 1 of1 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
AUGUST 15,2016 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 1 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

Thc regular mceting ofthe Superior Charter Township Board was called to order by the 
Supervisor Kermeth Schwartz at 7:00 p.m. on August 15,2016, at the Superior Township Hall, 
3040 North Prospect, Ypsilanti, Michigan. 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

The Supervisor Schwartz lcd the asscmbly in the pledge of allegiance to the flag. 

3. ROLLCALL 

The membcrs present were Ken SchWaliz, David Phillips, Nancy Caviston, Brenda McKinney, 
Rodrick Green and Alcx Williams. TlUstce Lisa Lewis was absent. 

4. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

It was moved by McKinney seconded by Green adopt the agenda with a rearranged order so that 
some items can be addresscd at the beginning of the agenda. 

The motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A. REGULAR MEETING OF JULY 18, 2016 

It was moved by Green, seconded by Caviston, to approve the minutes of the regular Board 
meeting of July 18,2016, as presented. 

The motion caiTied by a unanimous voice vote. 

7. PRESENTATIONS 

A. JCM MEDIA GROUP, TOWNSHIP WEBSITE DESIGN AND HOSTING 

Jeff Travilla and another Joshua Dean of JCM Media made a presentation to the Board 
about their proposal to design the Township's website. He said it will include the following 
features: fillable forms; citizen send comments; will be user friendly; will allow users to 
sign-up for email notification; have a community calendar; will have interactive maps; 
photo galleries; browser capability and device compatibility and will be compatible for older 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
AUGUST 15, 2016 
PROI'OSIW MINUTES 
PAGE 2 

devices; ADA compatibility; analytics and other featurcs. SeclU'ity will be provided by 
Word Fence and there is additional security available at an additional charge. The website 
will be hosted on Hostmonster, which has a nominal monthly service fee. Board member's 
had eoncems about the Resolution including the hiring of a cutTent employee to assist as the 
"project manager" during the design phase of the website. Some of thcm wanted this part
time, temporary position to be posted. The resolution was amended to allow the 
administrative staff to select the person to be the "project manager" during the website 
design process. 

The following resolution was moved by Williams, suppOltcd by Grecn: 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
WASHTENA W COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE THE ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF OF SUPERIOR 
TOWNSHIP TO ENTER INTO A CONTRACT WITH JCM MEDIA GROUP FOR THE 

DESIGN AND HOSTING OF THE TOWNSHll' WEBSITE AND TO APPROVE 
ADDITIONAL EMPLOYEE HOURS TO IMPLEMENT THE PROJECT 

RESOLUTION NUMBER: 2016-12 

DATE: AUGUST 15,2016 

'VHEREAS, the Chalter Township of Superior must transition to a new website because 
Washtenaw COlmty is discontinuing to offer their Zope content management system and hosting 
service; and, 

WHERI~AS, the Township's posted an RFP for website design and hosting on the Michigan 
Inter-Governmental Trade Network (MITN) and received twenty RFP's; and, 

WHEREAS, after extensive review, evaluation and checking ofrefcrences, it was decided by 
the review committee that JCM Media Group LLC (JCM) was the best selection for the design 
and hosting of the new Township website; and, 

WHEREAS, JCM's Project Cost Summary dated July 12, 2016 was for $12,320.00; and, 

WHEREAS, the review committee has identified additional desirable features that were not 
included in the July 12,2016 Project Cost Summary; and, 

WHEREAS, it is recommended that the Township assign at least one employee or official to be 
involved in the website design and transition process; and, 



SUI'ERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP DOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
AUGUST 15, 2016 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 3 

NOW, THEREFORE, DE IT RESOLVED, that the Superior Township administrative staff is 
authorized to execute any documents necessary to approve the contract with JCM for the design 
and hosting of the Township website at cost of$12,320.00, to include the Standard SUppOit Plan 
as outlined in Appendix B of the RFP and to not approve additional features for a total cost not 
to exceed $12,320.00 and that these funds will be assigned from G.L 100-266.962.000, Special 
Projects and will require a budget amendment; and, 

NOW, THEREFORE, DE IT RESOLVED, that prior to executing all necessary documents, 
the Township administrativc staff shall have the documents reviewed by the Township Attorney, 
the Township IT Consultant and any other appropriate pmties; and, 

NOW, THEREFORE, DE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that in order to better implement the 
design and transition of the new website, the Board authorizes the administrative staff to hire 
personnel to work additional hours at a rate of pay to be determined, so that they can be pmt of 
the design and transition process and also be trained to perform content management. 

CERTIFICATION 

I, David Phillips, the duly qualified Clerk of the Chalter Township of Superior, Washtenaw 
County, Michigan, do hereby celtify that the foregoing is a hue and correct copy of a resolution 
adopted at a regular meeting of the Superior Charter TO\'lllship Board held on August 15 and that 
public notices of said meeting were given pursuant to Act No. 267, Public Acts of Michigan, 
1976, as amended. 

David Phillips, Superior Township Clerk 

Ayes: Schwartz, Phillips, McKinney, Caviston, Green, Williams 

Nays: None 

A bsent: Lewis 

The motion cal1'ied 

10. NEW BUSINESS 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
AUGUST 15,2016 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 4 

A. RESOLUTION 2016-15, FIRE DEPT. FEMA GRANT FOR VEHICLE 
ACQUISITION 

Fire Chief Vic Chevrette and Fire Fighter Chris Wiggins made a presentation to the Board. Chief 
Chevrette indicated that it was planned to replace the current ladder truck in the next few years 
as it was 17 years old, prone to mechanical failure and was difficult to obtain parts. Taking 
advantage ofthe FEMA grant saved the Township around $800,000 to $1,000,000. The grant is 
for $925,000 and the Township is required to provide a 10% match. Because the grant was 
jointly submitted by Superior Township, Ypsilanti Township and the City of Ypsilanti, Superior 
Township will be responsible to send the ladder truck to all structure fires in the current 
automatic mutual aid areas we share with Ypsilanti Township and City. They are expecting the 
truck to havc at least a 100' ladder. It was noted that Fire Fighter Christopher Wiggins has been 
very successful a writing grants for the Township. He has obtained about 4-5 grants that totaled 
$1.3 million f01' the Township and $4.3 million for the County. Members of the Board and 
audience expressed their appreciation for the success of Fire Fighter Wiggins and Fire Chief 
Chevrette. 

The following resolution was moved by Green, suppotted by Caviston: 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
RESOLUTION 

RESOLUTION 2016-15 

August 15, 2016 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ACCEPTANCE OF A GRANT EMV-2015-FV-
90115 FROM THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY 

MANAGEMENT AGENCY (FEMA) 

WHEREAS, the Superior Chattel' Township Fire Depattment applied for a FEMA grant for the 
acquisition of a fire engine ladder truck. 

WHEREAS, Superior township was notified by the federal govenunent, (Offices of 
Congresswoman Debbie Dingell) that the grant was approved in the amount of $840,910.00; and, 

WHEREAS, a condition ofthc grant is a match by Superior Township in the amount often 
percent (10%) ofthe total allocation to Superi01' Township; and 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
AUGUST 15, 2016 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGES 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Supcrior Charter Township Board of 
Trustecs authorizes the administrative staff to acccpt grant EMV-2015-FV090115 from FEMA; 
and, 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Superior Township shall match the portion of the grant 
allocated to Superior Township to be paid out of appropriate line item oflhe fire fund. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Superior Township Board of Trustees acknowledges 
and appreciates the special effOits of Fire Fightcr Christophcr Wiggins and Fire Chief Vic 
Chevrette for their effotts in securing this grant. 

The motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

D. RESOLUTION 2016-13, CLOSING STAMFORD ROAD 

Charissa Clarke of New Christian Love Fellowship Church made a presentation to the Board 
about the parade. It will be a single float with flag bearers and other walkers. They will pass out 
information on Christian Love Fellowship's 35 year anniversary and the special service to be 
held on September 18,2016. 

The following resolution was moved by McKinney, seconded by Green: 

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-13 

TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
RESOLUTION REGARDING A TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE 

AUGUST 15,2016 

• Resolution authorizing the tempormy road closure of _Stamford Road between 
Norfolk Road and Panama Road on Saturday, (September) Q.Q), (2016) 
from (10:45 am) until (12:45 pm) for the ~ Christian Love Fellowship Community 
I'arade ). 

WHEREAS, the Township of Superior has approved the temporary closure of Stamford Road as 
indicated; and 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
AUGUST 15,2016 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 6 

WHEREAS, the Driveways, Banners, and Parades Act 200 of 1969 requires the Township to 
authorize an official designated by resolution to make such request from the Road Commission. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Township of Superior Board of Trustees 
designates and agrees that Charissa Clarke of New Christian Love Fellowship Church be the 
authorized official designated in this instance, when application is made to the Washtenaw 
County Road Commission for this tcmporary road closure. 

The motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

E. RESOLUTION 2016-14, HIRE KEITH LOCKIE AS P-T CONTROLLER 

Supervisor Schwartz recommended that Keith Lockic be hired to work part-time as the 
Township Controller. Supervisor Schwartz indicated the pay will be $50.00 per hour and Lockie 
is expected to work 8-12 hours per week and cannot exceed 1,000 hours in a year. 

The following resolution was moved by Caviston, seconded by Williams: 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
WASHTENA W COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

A RESOLUTION TO HIRE KEITH LOCKIE 
AS SUPRRTOR TOWNSHIP PART TIMR CONTROLLER 

RESOLUTION 2016-14 

AUGUST 15,2016 

WHEREAS, Superior Township has been served by Keith Lockie as controller from April 1, 
2014 until his retirement on May 31, 2016; and, 

WHEREAS, Keith Lockie performed the duties of controller with distinction; and, 

WHEREAS, Superior township has the need for a part time controller; and, 

WHEREAS, Keith Lockie is ready, able and willing to return to the controllers position part 
time; and, 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
AUGUST 15,2016 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 7 

NOW THEREF'ORE, the Superior Township Board hereby hires Keith Lockie as part time 
Superior Township controller at a wage of fifty dollars and hour ($50.00) with no benefits as an 
at-will employee and delegates to him the following responsibilities and duties: 

Responsibilities & Duties: 

I. Develops budget estimates, and makes recommendations to the Supervisor, annually. 

2. Monitors arumal budget for all funds and makes recommendations to the Board on an 

as-needed-basis for amendments. 

3. Monitors financial condition of the utility depaJiment on a monthly basis and makes 

recommendations to the Utility Dircctor for any Water/Sewer rate adjustments. 

4. Reconciles all Balance Sheet accounts. 

5. Tracks financial data required inlhe annual audit. 

6. Creates all month-end financial reports for the Board for all funds, including a 

quarterly Controllcr's Report. 

7. Works closely with the Township Bookkeeper in an advisory capacity. 

8. Heads up and works closely with the auditors during the annual audit. 

9. Enters all financial data into the Parks & Recreation QuickBooks general ledger. 

Also produces monthly and annual repOlis for the Parks Administrator. 

10. Reconciles the Parks & Recreation BS&A to the QuickBooks general ledger. 

II. Responsible for grant monitoring and special financial projects as directed by the 

Board of Trustees and/or the Supervisor. 

12. Reports daily to the Supervisor and generally to the Board of Trustees. 

The 1110!ion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

F. CHRISTIAN LOVE FELLOWSHIP MINISTRIES, TRANSIENT AND 
AMUSEMENT ENTERPRISES ACTIVITY PERMIT APPLICATION 

Kamala Massey from Christian Love Fellowship Ministries made a presentation to the Board 
about the special service they want to hold on Sunday, September 18,2016 from 8:00 a111 to 4:00 
pm. They will have a servicc, music, recreation and serve food. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
AUGUST 15,2016 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 8 

It was moved by Green, seconded by Cavistoll, to move the application. 

The motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

6. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION 

A. CITIZEN COMMENTS 

Vicky Evans, 1852 Kenwyck and E. Avondale, spoke about the completion of the two remaining 
tmbuilt four-unit condos in Phase 1 of Bromley Condos and that owner occupied is always better 
than rental. 

Kathleen Hubbs, Kenwyck, showed the Board an example where new condominiums are being 
btlilt in Ann Arbor. 

Kathy Smith, inquired if Board meetings are recorded. No, they are not. 

8. REPORTS 

A. SUPERVISOR REPORT 

Supervisor Schwartz reported on the following: Stlpervisor Schwartz congratulated all candidates 
who ran in the August 2 primary election. He felt that Superior Township has had a good board 

for years but would have been able to work with any lIew members. He had 110 fm1her report. 

n. DEPARTMENT REPORTS: BUILDING DEPARTMENT, FIRE 
DEPARTMENT, ORDINACE OFFICER REPORT, SHERIFF'S REPOHT 

Clerk Dave Phillips commented on the amount of hours other police agencies assisted into 
Superior Township related to the July 22 shooting on Stamford. 

It was moved by Phillips, sllpp0l1ed by Green, for the Board to receive alll'eports. 

TIle motion carried by unanimolls voice vote. 

8. COMMUNICATIONS 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
AUGUST 15, 2016 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 9 

A. MR. AND MRS ROELOFS. EMAIL IN REGARDS TO ORDINANCE 174-18, 
SUTTON RIDGE ACOUISITION LLC, AREA PLAN 

Mr. and Mrs. Roelofs email indicated their opposition to Ordinance 174-18. 

It was moved by Green, supported by Caviston, for the Board to receive the email from Mr. 
and Mrs. Roelofs. 

The motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

A. ORDINANCE 174-18, SUTTON RIDGE - REDWOOD ACQUISITION LLC, AREA 
PLAN AMENDMENT 

It was moved by Green, supported by Caviston, to remove the item from postponement and place 
it back on the agenda for action by the Board. 

The motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

Trustee Caviston expressed her concern about the amount of traffic the development generated 
on Wexford, which is used by pedestrians to access the pool. Trustee Green also wanted a traffic 
study. Supervisor Schwartz suggested that a condition of approval be to require a traffic study 
prior to Planning Commission approval. 

Trustee Williams expressed his concerns and opinion about the Ordinance. 

Clerk Phillips indicated the Township Planner had no objections to the plan from a planning 
prospective. The Township Attorney expressed opinions that that caused Phillips concern that if 
the Township was sued for denying the amended Area Plan the court may revise the plan, there 
may be extensive legal fees and it could result in the c01ll1 awarding damages to the plaintiff. 

Supervisor Schwartz read a lengthy written report he prepared that outlined variolls aspects and 
concerns: the action taken by the planning commission; revisions to the plan since the planning 
commission action; the Township Planners' reports; the Township Attorney's opinion; the 
Valbridge study; he felt that there were a large number of Bromley residents who were in favor 
of the plan but did not want to state so publicly; concerns about denying the petition based upon 
the form of ownership; and, other concerns. 

It was moved by Green, supported by Cavistoll, to approve Ordinance No. 174-18, with the 
condition that the Developer completes a traffic Stlldy to ensure safety, as part of the site plan 
review process. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
AUGUST 15,2016 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 10 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

ORDINANCE #174-18 

SUTTON RIDGE AREA PLAN 

The Board of Superior Charter Township of Washtenaw County, Michigan, hereby ordains that 
Ordinance Number 174, being the Superior Charter Township Zoning Ordinance, adopted 
August 4, 2008, and effective August 14, 2008, as amended, be amended as follows: 

SECTION I 
Superior Charter Township Ordinance Nmnber 174, designated Superior Charter Township 
Zoning Ordinance, adopted August 4, 2008 and effective August 14, 2008 as amended, and the 
zoning district map attached thereto and made a part thereof are hereby amended from the 
prcsent PC (planned Comnllmity - Bromley Park Area Plan Phase II) to PC (planned Community 
- Sutton Ridge Area Plan), revised Sutton Ridge Area Plan dated 12/18/15; Exhibit 2-
Meadhurst Drive/ "Drive B" Revised Right-of-Way Detail dated 1122/16; and Exhibit 3-
Revised West Avondale Circle/ "Drive C" Detail dated 1122/2016; and described as: 

Parcel Tax ID # ]-10-35-100-006 

Legal Description 
M.D. L4261 P698 "PHA8E II REMAINDER" 8U 35-IA COM AT NE COR SEC 35, TH S 01-54-15 E 60.00 FT, 
TH S 87-40-29 W 811.53 FT, TH S 02-19-31 E 383.94 FT, TH S 00-38-51 E 72.80 FT, TH 8 03-23-04 E 180.00 
FT, TH 8 03-21-17 E 60.00 FT, TH 8 00-12-28 W 62.04 FT, TH S 04-51-53 W 58.62 FT, TH 8 05-15-45 W 300.00 
FT, TH S 84-44-15 E 120.00 FT, TH S 05-15-45 W 132.53 FT, TH N 84-44-15 W 120.00 FT TO POB, TH S 05-
15-45 W 120.00 FT, TH 801-51-39 W 71.79 FT, TH 8 05-36-34 E 72.45 FT, TH 812-37-05 E 68.38 FT, TH 814-
25-17 E 120.00 FT, TH S 13-27-59 E 59.99 FT, TH S 20-31-43 E 78.75 FT, TH 831-39-53 E 79.79 FT, TH 8 43-
37-23 E 79.79 FT,TH S 55-34-53 E 79.79 FT, TH S 58-51-19 E 81.39 FT, TH N 26-28-40 E 126.40 FT, TH 8 63-
32-11 E 140.62 FT, TH 825-36-20 W 120.00 FT, TH S 69-43-25 E 77.65 FT, TH S 80-22-56 E 77.65 FT, TH N 
88-57-34 E 77.65 FT, TH N 78-18-03 E 77.65 FT, TH N 67-38-32 E 77.65 FT, TH N 56-54-29 E 78.74 FT, TH N 
51-00-21 E 13.18 FT, TH 801-54-15 E 539.62 FT, TH S 87-43-42 W 1487.50 FT, TH N 02-11-20 W 1262.48 FT, 
TH N 87-48-40 E 185.95 FT, TH 108.96 FT ALNG CURV RT RAD~263.00 FT CH~N 15-16-53 E 108.18 FT, TH 
862-52-02 E 66.00 FT, TH N 27-07-50 E 114.75 FT, TH 67.46 FT ALNG CURV LFT RAD~263.00 FT CH~S 77-
23-21 E 67.28 FT, TH S 84-44-15 E 234.34 FT, TH 8 05-15-45 W 19.77 FT TO POB. PT OF N I!2 SEC 35, T28-
R7E. 30.77 AC. 

SECTION II 

The Sutton Ridge Area Plan dated 12/18/15, with revisions included in Exhibits 2 and 3 shall 
constitute the Approved Area Plan. Within 30 calendar days of the effective date of this 
Ordinance, the applicant, Redwood Acquisition, LLC, shall submit to the Township Clerk four 
(4) sets of an updated Area Plan that incorporates the improvements shown on Exhibit 2 and 
Exhibit 3 into the overall plan, subject to verification by the Township. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
AUGUST 15, 2016 
PROPOSED MINlJrES 
PAGE 11 

SECTION III 

This Ordinance shall be published by posting in the Office of the Clerk, 3040 N. Prospect, 
Ypsilanti, 48198, and on thc Township website - www.superior-twp.QKgpursuanttoSection8 of 
the Charter Township Act, being MCL 42.8, 3(b) within thirty (30) days following the final 
adoption thereof. This Ordinance shall become effective on the eigllth day following said 
publication or such later date as is provided by law. All ordinance or parts of ordinances in 
conflict herewith are hereby repealed. 

CERTIFICATE OF ADOPTION AND PUBLICATION 

I, David Phillips, the duly elected Clerk of the Charter Township of Supcrior, certify that the 
foregoing ordinance is a true and correct copy of the ordinancc enacted by the Township Board 
of the Charter Township of Superior on August 15, 2016 and published in a newspaper, 
circulated in the Charter Township of Superior in accordance with Scction 8 of MCL 42.8, 3 
(b). 

Ayes: Schwartz, Phillips, McKinncy, Caviston, Grecn, Williams 

Nays: None 

Abscnt: Lcwis 

The motion carried 

10. NEW BUSINESS 

B. WINDOWS AT TOWNSHIP HALL 

Board members questioned what work was covered in the two quotes. It was noted that the 
George Meyer quote did not cover all of thc extra work needcd. It was also noted that there were 
other windows not covered in either quote that needed repair. 

It was moved by Caviston, seconded by Green, for the Board to approve the George Meycr quote 
at a cost nol to excecd $7,283.00 and to also approve additional work as needed as a cost not to 
exceed the Board's Purchasing Policy limit of up to $3,000 without Board approval. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
AUGUST 15,2016 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 12 

The motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

G. SEMCOG ANNUAL DUES 

It was noted that Trustee Green is the c\l1'rent chairperson of SEMCOG. Tlustce Green explained 
on some of the workings of SEMCOG. 

It was moved by Green, seconded by Caviston, to approve the 2016 annual dues for SEMCOG in 

the amount of$I,584.00. 

The motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

H. WATS ANNUAL DUES 

The Board discussed the Superior Township projects that were on the W A TS list. 

It was moved by McKinney, seconded by Caviston, to approve the 2017 dues for W ATS in the 
amount of$I,OOO. 

The motion ca['[~ed by unanimolls voice vote. 

12. PAYMENT OF BILLS 

There were no Bills for Payment. 
It was moved by McKinney, seconded by Caviston that the Record of Disbursements be 
received. 

The motion carried by a unanimous voice vote 

13. PLEAS AND PETITION 

There were none. 

14. ADJOURNMENT 

It was moved by McKinney, seconded by Green, that the meeting be adjou1'11ed. The motion 
carried by a voice vote and the meeting adjoll1'11ed at 9:20 pm. 

Respectfully submitted, 



SUPElUOR CHAnTER TOWNSHIP ROAnn 
REGULAR MEETING 
AUGUST 15, 2016 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
I'AGE 13 

David Phillips, Clerk Kenneth Schwartz, Supervisor 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
SPECIAL MEETING 
AUGUST 31, 2016 
PROPOSED MINIJTES 
PAGEl 

1. CALL TO orWER 

The special meeting of the Superior Charter Township Board was called to order 
by the Supervisor at 4:00 p.m. on August 31, 2016, at the Superior TO'l'mship 
Hall, 3040 North Prospect, Ypsilanti, Michigan. Since Clerk David Phillips was 
absent, Deborah Kuehn took the minutes for the meeting. 

2. PLEDGI~ or,' ALLEGlANCE 

The Supervisor led the assembly in the pledge of allegiance to the flag. 

3. ROUJCALL 

The members present were Ken SchwaJiz, Nancy Caviston, Lisa Lewis and 
Brenda McKinney. Clerk David Phillips and Trustees Rodrick Green and Alex 
Williams were absent. 

4. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

It was moved by McKinney seconded by Lewis to adopt the agenda as presented. 

The motion carried by a voice vote. 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Deleted 

6. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION 

There was none. 

7. PRESENTATIONS AND PUBUC HEARINGS 

There were none. 

8. REPORTS 

There were none. 

9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

There were nonc. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
SPECIAL MEETING 
AUGUST 31, 2016 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 2 

10. NEW BUSINESS 

A. RESOLUTION 2016-17, ANN ARBOR TWP., WATER AND SEWER RATE 
INCREASES 

Supervisor Schwm1z gave an overview on the increase in water and sewer rates required 
from Ann Arbor Township and the City of Ann Arbor. 

It was moved by McKinney, seconded by Caviston, for the Board to approve the 
following resolution: 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
WASHTENA W COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

August 31, 2016 
Resolution 2016-17 

Resolution Amending the Rates, Fees and Charges Related to Sewer and Water 
Services Provided by the Township's Utility Department 

At a special meeting of the Township Board of Trustees of Superior Cha11er Township, 
Washtenaw County, Michigan, held at the Township Hall of said Township on the 31" of 
August 2016, at 4:00 p.m. Eastern Standard Time, the following resolution was offered 
by McKinney and supp0l1ed by Caviston. 

WHEREAS, this Board is authorized by statute mId by the provisions of Township 
Ordinance No. 169 to determine by resolution rates, fees and charges for services and 
benefits by Township's sewer and water systems, and 

WHEREAS, Ann Arbor Township has increased the charge for water by 2.9% and for 
sewer by 4.4%, and 

WHEREAS, the Superior Charter Township Utility Fund may not operate at a deficit, 
and 

WHEREAS, after an analysis ofthc effect of the new charges for water and sewer, it was 
determined that it would be adequate to increase our rates by 100% of the increase the 
Township would be receiving, and 

WHEREAS, this Board finds that the amended proposed schedule of fees is reasonable 
and necessary for the continuing operations ofthe Township Utility System and 
consistent with the past practices and policies ofthe Township; 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
SPECIAL MEETING 
AUGUST 31, 2016 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 3 

NOW, THEREfORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Superior Chatier Township Board 
does hereby determine that the fees for services and benefits furnished by the Township's 
sewer and water systems shall be amended per the attached Schedule A; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOL VED that this Resolution and attached schedule shall be 
published pl11'suant to Section 8 of the Charter Township Act being MCL 42.8 by posting 
in the Office of the Clerk, 3040 N. Prospect, Ypsilanti 48198 and on the Township 
website - www.superior-twp.org- with notice of such in The Ypsilanti COl/riel', a 
newspaper of general circulation in the Township qualified under state law to publish 
legal notices, said rate changes shall be effective immediately upon publication thereof. 

CER TlFICA nON 

I, David Phillips, the duly qualified Clerk of the Charter Township of Superior, 
Washtenaw County, Michigan, do hcreby ccrtify that the foregoing is a true and correct 
copy ofa resolution adoptcd at a special mecting of the Superior Charter Township Board 
held Oll August 31,2016. 

David Phillips, Township Clerk Date Celiified 

Aycs: Schwaltz, McKinney, Caviston and Lewis 

Nays: None 

Absent: Phillips, Grecn and Williams 

B. RESOLUTION 2016-18, YCUA, WATER RATE INCREASE 

Supervisor Schwartz reported that a rate increase is also needed for the YCUA water 
rates. He said YCUA has not yet su bmitted the sewer rate increase. 

It was moved by McKinney, seconded by Lewis, for the Board to approve the following 
resolution: 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
W ASHTENA W COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

Angnst 31, 2016 
Resolntion 2016-18 

ResoIntion Amending the Rates, Fees and Charges Related to Sewer and Water 
Services Provided by the Township's Utility Department 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
SPECIAL MEETING 
AUGUST 31, 2016 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 4 

At a regular meeting of the Township Board of Trustees of Superior Charter Township, 
Washtenaw County, Michigan, held at the Township Hall of said Township on the 31 st of 
August 2016, at 4:00 p.m. Eastem Standard Time, the following resolution was offered 
by McKinney and supported by Lewis. 

WHEREAS, this Board is authorized by statute and by the provisions of Township 
Ordinance No. 169 to determine by resolution rates, fees and charges for services and 
benefits by Township's sewer and water systems, and 

WHEREAS, the Ypsilanti Community Utilities Authority has increased the charge for 
water by 6.3% and for sewer by 0%, and 

WHEREAS, the Superior Charter Township Utility Fund may not operate at a deficit, 
and 

WHEREAS, after an analysis ofthe effect of the new charges for water and sewer, it was 
determined that it would be adequate to increase our water rates by 6.4% and our sewer 
rates by 0%, and 

WHEREAS, this Board finds that the amended proposed schedule of fees is reasonable 
and necessary for the continuing operations of the Township Utility System and 
consistent with the past practices and policies of the Township; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Superior Chmier Township Board 
does hereby dctermine that the fees for services and benefits furnished by the Township's 
sewer and water systems shall be amended per the attached Schedule A; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution and attached schedule shall be 
published pursuant to Section 8 of the Chmiel' Township Act being MCL 42.8 by posting 
in the Office of the Clerk, 3040 N. Prospect, Ypsilanti 48198 and on the Township 
website - www.superior-twp.org - with notice of such in The Ann Arbor News, a 
newspaper of general circulation in the Township qualified under state law to publish 
legal notices, said rate changes shall be effective immediately upon publication thereof. 

CERTIFICATION 

I, David Phillips, the duly qualified Clerk of the Chmiel' Township of Superior, 
Washtenaw County, Michigan, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct 
copy of a resolution adopted at a special meeting ofthe Superior Charter Township Board 
held on August 31, 2016. 

David Phillips, Township Clerk Date Certified 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
SPECIAL MEETING 
AUGUST 31,2016 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGES 

Ayes: Schwartz, McKinney, Caviston, and Lewis 

Nays: None 

Absent: Phillips, Green and WilIiams 

The motion carried 

11. BILLS FOR PAYMENT 

There were none. 

12. PLEAS AND PETITIONS 

There were none. 

13. ADJOURNMENT 

It was moved by McKinney, supported by Caviston, that the meeting adjourn. The 
motion carried by a voice vote and the meeting adjoumed at 4: 18 p.m. 

Respectfully submitted, 

David Phillips, Clerk 

Ken Schwartz, Supervisor 



Printed: 09/07/2016 SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP BUILDING DEPARTMENT 
MONTH-J':ND RI,I'ORT 

August 2016 

Estimated Cost Permit Fee 

Com-Other Non-Building $0.00 $150.00 

Electrical Permits $0.00 $3,011.00 

ManufacturedlModular $0.00 $1,050.00 

Mechanical Permits $0.00 $6,698.00 

Plumbing $0.00 $3,409.00 

Res-Additions (Inc. Garages) $16,000.00 $595.00 

Res-ManufacturedlModular $0.00 $150.00 

Res-New Building $1,737,900.00 $12,982.00 

Res-Other Building $0.00 $200.00 

Res-Other Non-Building $0.00 $200.00 

Res-Renovations $100,000.00 $524.00 
.................... _ .. 

Totals $1,853,900.00 $28,969.00 

Number of Permits 

1 

22 

7 

45 

23 

3 

1 

7 

2 

2 

2 

115 



Pflgt:: 1 SUPERIOR TOWNSillP BUILDING DEPARTMENT 
Primed: 09107116 YEAR· TO-DA TE REPORT 

January through August 2016 

Category Estimated Cost Permit Fee Number of Penn its 

Com/Multi-Family New Building $0.00 $5,046.00 1 

Com/Multi-Family Renovations $136,490.00 $1,867.00 2 

Com-Other Non-Bllilding $0.00 $700.00 5 

Electrical Pcrmits $0.00 $28,191.00 158 

Manufactured/Modular $0.00 $4,500.00 30 

Mechanical Permits $0.00 $43,842.00 311 

Plumbing $0.00 $29,798.00 185 

PRIVATE ROAD $0.00 $100.00 1 

Res-Additions (Inc. Garages) $332,346.00 $7,594.00 16 

Res-Manufactured/Modular $0.00 $1,200.00 8 

Res-New Building $13,836,821.0 $105,732.00 49 

Res-Other Building $8,800.00 $1,250.00 12 

Res-Other Non-Building $37,800.00 $4,344.00 34 

Res-Renova tions $289,225.00 $3,625.00 14 

Totals $14,641,482.00 $237,789.00 826 



MEMO 
To: 

cc: 
From: 

Date: 

Re: 

Ken Schwartz, David Phillips, Brenda McKinney 

Vic Chevrette, Fire Chief 

91712016 

Fire Chief Activity Report, August 2016 

The following is the August 2016 activity report for the Fire Chief. 
Fire Suppression Plan Reviews: 0 

Site Plans Review: 0 

Building Plan Review: 0 

Inspections: 2 

Fire Alarm Test: 0 

Fire Suppression Systems Inspection: 0 

Fire Investigations: 0 

Fire Code consultation: 

FOIA Request: 0 

Meelings Allcnded: Ladder Truck meeting (KME & Pierce), Washtenaw County Hazardous 
Malerial Rcsponse Authority meeting, St. Joseph Hospital Active Shooter Training meeting, Surfuce 
Water Intake Protection mceting (Ann Arbor), University of Michigan Publie Safcty meeting for 
Footbali game events, Fire dcpt. Officer Apparatus meeting, State Fire Marshal and FBI meeting 
(Southfield). 

Training: Washlenaw County EOC Tabletop Exereise. 

Other Activity: Fire Department Personnel conducted Public Fire Education at Dixboro Fair .. 

Victor G. Chevrette, Fire Chief 



AUGUST 2016 

TO: KEN SCHWARTZ SUPERVISOR 

FROM: SHAUN BACH - CAPTAIN 

SUBJECT: HOSPITAL ALARMS 

DATE: 9/1/2016 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP FIRE DEPARTMENT FALSE ALARM RESPONSES TO 
SAINT JOSEPH HOSPITAL 

TOTAL FALSE ALARMS: 

1ST. ALARM: NO CHARGE 

2ND ALARM $50.00 

3RD ALARM $200.00 

TOTAL: $.00 

ALARM LOCATIONS: 

I. 12(1(2015 

5'-101 1lCUALY 



SUPERIOR 

Inoident Type Report (Summary) 

Alarm Date Between (08/01/2016) And (08/31/2016) 

InoidGnt TypG 

1 Fire 
111 Bullding fire 
113 Cooking Eire, confined to container 
143 Grass Eire 
151 Outside rubbish, trash or \·taste fire 

3 Resaue & Emergenoy Medical Service Incident 
311 f.1edical assist, assist m·IS crew 
321 EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with 
322 Motor vehicle accident \<[ith inj uries 
324 t.1otor Vehicle Accident \'lith no injuries 

4 Hazardous Condition (No Fit'e) 

422 Chemical spill or leak 

424 Carbon monoxide incident 
H4 Pm'/er 1 i ne dONn 

445 Arcing, shorted electrical equipment 

5 Service Call 
510 Peroon in distress, Other 
554 Assist invalid 
571 Cover assignment, standby, moveup 

6 Good Intent Call 
GOO Good intent call, Other 
611 Dispatched & cancelled en route 
622 No Incident found on arrival at dispatch 

631 Authorized controlled burning 

7 Falae Alarm & Ua1se Call 
700 False alarm or false call, Other 
733 Smoke detector activation due to 

09/01/2016 17:l5 

Pot of Total 
Count InoidentB Est Loss 

3 2.75 % $9,000 
2 1. 93 % $0 
1 0.91% $0 
1 0.91% $0 

7 6.42% $9,000 

30 27.52 % $0 
19 17.43% $0 

7 6 .~2% $0 

3 2.75% $0 

59 54.12% $0 

1 0.91% $0 

2 1.83 % $0 
1 0.91% $0 
2 1. 83 % $0 

6 5.50% $0 

2 1. 93 % $0 
2 1. 93 % $0 
1 0.91% $0 

5 4 .58~ $0 

2 1. 83 % $0 
19 17. ~3 % $0 

2 1. 93 % $0 
1 0.91% $0 

24 22.01% $0 

1 0.91% $0 
1 0,91% $0 

Pot of 
Losses 

100.00% 

0.00 % 

0,00% 

0.00% 

100.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 
0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 
0,00% 
0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 
0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00 % 

0.00% 

O. 00% 

0.00% 

Page l. 



SUPERIOR 

Incident Type Report (Summary) 

Alarm Date Between (09/01/2016) And (09/31/2016) 

Pot of Total Pot of 
Inoident Type Count Inoidents Est Loss Losses 

7 False Alarm & Fa~ee Cal~ 

740 unintentional transmission of ulurrn, other 1 0.91% $0 0.00% 

713 Smoke detector activation, no fire - 1 0.91% $0 0.00% 

745 Alarm system activation, no fire - 3 2.75% $0 0.00% 

746 Carbon monoxide detector activation, no CO 1 0.91 % $0 0.00% 

8 7.33% $0 0.00% 

'l'ota1 Inoident Count: 109 Tota1,Est Loss: $9,000 

09/01/2016 J.7:15 page 2 



SUPERIOR 

Dollar Value Saved & Loss Analysis 

Alarm Date Between {OB/Ol/201G} And {OB/31/2016} 
and Incident Type Between "lOOu And "13B" 

Count Total Total Total l?ercent l?ercer 
Inoident TypG Values :Losses Sav<>d Lost Sav! .. 
111 Building fire 2 $265,000 $9,000 $256,000 3.40% 96 .E 

Grand Total" 2 $265,000 $9,000 $256,000 

Total Peroent Lo.ut; 3.40 % Total Peroent Saved: 96.61 

\ 

09/01/2016 17,1.7 Page 



SUPERIOR 

Aid Responses by Incident 

Ala~ Date Between {08/01/2016) And {08/31/2016) 

Department Notified Aid Type 

16-0620120 08/01/2016 18:06:32 
322 Motor vehiole aooident with injuries 

GOBS RD & Earhart RD jAnn Arbor, NI 48105 

AP.TV/ Ann Arbor 08/01/2016 4 Automatic aid 
Township given 

Response Time:00:06:59 

"Personnel 

UApparatus 

Fire 

o 
o 

EMS Rasa Other 

4 

3 

o 
o 

o 
o 

Subtotal Responses: 1 Average Aid Response Time for Inoident: 00:06:59 

16-0621049 08/04/2016 19:29:16 
571 Cover assignment, standby, moveup 

8350 Main ST /Nhitmore Lake, MI 48189 

flABP.S flABAS Box Alarm 08/04/2016 3 ~Iutual aid given #Personnel 

Response Time:OO:47:26 #p.pparatus 

o 
o 

o 
o 

o 
o 

o 
o 

Subtotal Responses: 1 Average Aid Response Time for Inoident: 00:47:26 

16-0621892 08/13/2016 01:12:00 
111 Building fire 

219 Devonshire 

YPSI TYlP Ypsilanti 
Tm'lnship Fire 
Department 

00/13/2016 4 Automatic aid 
given 

Response Time:OO:OO:OO 

ttPersonnel 

#Apparatus 

o 
o 

o 
o 

o 
o 

o 
o 

Subtotal Responses: 1 Average Aid Response Time for Inoident: 00:08:00 

16-0622253 08/16/2016 11:28:03 
322 Motor vehiole accident Nith injuriQs 

N, US-23 North of Geddes 

AATI'/ Ann Arbor 08/16/2016 4 Automatic 

'l'ownship given 

Response Time: 00: 06:13 

aid 

Subtotal Responses: 1 Average 

UPersonnel 

!lApparatus 

Aid Response TimQ 

Response time oaloulated from time notified to arrival time. 

09/01/2016 11: 10 

0 0 3 0 

0 0 2 0 

for Incident: 00:06:13 

Page 1 



SUPERIOR 

Aid Responses by Incident 

Alarm Date Between (08/01/2016) And (08/31/2016) 

Department Notified Aid Type 

16-0622270 08/16/2016 14:36:39 

322 Motor vehiole aooident ~1ith injuries 
E M-14 East of ~ord Rd 

AATN Ann Arbor 

TO\'Jnship 

08/16/2016 2 Automatic aid 
received 

Response Time:00:05:30 

»Personnel 

nApparatus 

Fire 

o 
o 

Et4S Rase other 

o 
o 

2 

2 

o 
o 

Subtotal Responses: 1 Average Aid Response Time for Inoident: 00:05:30 

16-0622479 08/18/2016 16:47:00 
113 Cooking fire, confined to container 

730 Country Club DR /ann arbo/ANN ARBOR, ~!I 48103 

AATW Ann Arbor 
To\'mship 

08/18/2016 3 Mutual aid given #Personnel 

#Apparatus 

Response Time:OO:13:00 

2 

1 

o 
o 

o 
o 

o 
o 

subtotal Responses: 1 Average Aid RespOnse Time for Inoident: 00:13:00 

16-0623441 08/28/2016 05:07:41 

111 Building fire 

1125 Hawthorne AVE 

YPSI T\1P Ypsilanti 
Tm·mshlp Fire 
Depar.tment 

08/28/2016 4 Automatic aid 
given 

Response Time:OO:l0:32 

ffPersonnel 

#Apparatus 

3 

2 

o 
o 

o 
o 

subtotal nesponses: 1 Average Aid Response Time for Xnoidant: 00:10:32 

16-0623779 00/31/2016 12:50,00 

113 Cooking fira , confinad to container 

841 Green RD 

YPS! CITY Ypsilanti 

City Fire Department 
00/31/2016 4 Automatic aid 

givon 

Response Time:00:05:00 

1tPersonnel 

Mpparatus 

Response time oaloulated from time notified to arrival time. 

09/01/2016 17:10 

3 

2 

o 
o 

Page 

o 
o 

2 

o 
o 



SUPERIOR 

Aid Responses by Incident 

Alarm Date Between (08/01/2016) And (08/31/2016) 

Department Notified Aid Type 

16-0623779 00/31/2016 12:50:00 
113 Cooking fire J oonfined to container 

941 Green RD 

Fire ~MS Rase Other 

------- --------------------------------
subtotal Responses: 1 Average Aid ResponsE! 'rime for Incident l 00: 05! 00 

Response time calaulated from time notified to arrival time. 

09/01/2016 17: 10 page 3 



Incident-ExpH 

16-0623206-000 

16-0620720-000 

16-0622411-000 

16-0622040-000 

16-0623296-000 

1.6-0622253 - 000 

16-0622270-000 

SUPERIOR 

Inoident List by Street Address 

Ala~ Date Between {OB/Ol/2016} And {OB/31/2016} 
and Inoident Type Between "322" And "323" 

Aim Date Aim Time Looation Inoiden t Type 
08/25/2016 18:44:39 Ford RD & PLYMOUTH RD IAn 322 Motor vehicle 

08/01/2016 18:06:32 Goss RD & Earhart RD IAnn 322 Motor vehicle 
08/17/2016 21:03:00 WARREN RD & GOTFREDSON RD 322 ro1ator vehicle 
08/14/2016 15:06:21 5341 MCAULEY DR 322 Motor vellicle 
08/26/2016 20:55:00 MACARTHUR BLVD & HEATHER 322 r~otor vehicle 
08/16/2016 11:28:03 N. US-23 North of Geddes 322 Motor vehicle 
08/16/2016 14:36:39 Il ~l-14 !last of Ford Rd 322 r·lator vehicle 

Total Inoident Count 7 

accident 
accident 
accident 
accident 
accident 
accident 
accident 

09/01/2016 17:14 Page 1 

... lith 
with 

I'lith 

with 

~lith 

with 

with 



SUPERIOR 

Incident List by Street Address 

Alarm Date Between {Oa/Ol/20l6) And {Oa/31/2016) 
and Incident Type Between "700" And "740" 

Inoident .... Exp# Alm Date Aim Time 
16-0621806-000 08/12/2016 09:22:00 

16-0621706-000 08/11/2016 12:37:00 

16-0622923-000 00/22/2016 21:35:00 

Total Inoident Count 3 

09/01/2016 17:12 

Looation 
3742 VORHIES RD /ANN ARBO 

5401 ~ICI\ULEY DR 

1659 SAVANNAH CT 

Inoident Type 

733 Smoke detector activation d 
710 unintentional transrnission 
700 False alaro\ or false callI 

Page 1 



Superior Township Monthly Report August! 
September 2016 

Resident Debris! Complaints: 
7943 Hallie Dr.- Refrigerator on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
1763 Sheffield- Toilet on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
1125 Nottingham- T.V on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
8689 Stamford Ct.- Fumiture on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
15805 Stratford Ct.- Basketball Hoop in Street- (Tagged for Removal) 
8953 Nottingham- Hole in street- (Office Notified) 
1604 Harvest Ln.- 2 Doors on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
10415 Scarlet Oak- Carpet & Drawers on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
8281 Barrington Dr.- Bed rails on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
9099 Ascot Dr.- T.V. on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
1506 Harvest Ln.- Large T.V. on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
8297 Warwick Ct.- T.V & Stand on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
8525 Berkshire- T.V on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
9315 Panama- Large Boxes on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
1662 Wiard Rd.- Fumiture & misc. on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
16745 Savannah Ln.- Debris on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
8280 Warwick Ct.- Cabinet & Tire on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
1845 Savannah Ln.- Two toilets on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
8813 Somerset.- Dryer on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
8815 Somerset.- Fumiture on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
8615 Pine Ct.- Tires on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
1580 Wiard Rd.- Debris on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
1560 Wiard Rd.- Wood Cabinets on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
1288 Stamford- T.V. on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
1940 Andover- Debris on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 

Yardwaste & Grass Complaints: 
8265 Warwick Ct.- Yardwaste on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
8260 Warwick Ct.- Yardwaste on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
1908 Savannah Ln.- Yardwaste on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
1910 Savannah Ln.- Yardwaste on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
1865 Telford Ct.- Yardwaste on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
8523 Berkshire- Yardwaste on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 



1757 Hamlet- Yardwaste on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
1776 Hamlet- Yardwaste on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
1817 Hamlet- Yardwaste on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
1029 Stamford- Yardwaste on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
1030 Stamford- Yardwaste on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
1036 Stamford- Yardwaste on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
7946 Hallie- Yardwaste on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
10117 Avondale- Yardwaste on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
10112 Avondale- Yardwaste on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
9961 Avondale- Yardwaste on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
9048 Ascot Dr. Yardwaste on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
1782 Savannah Ln.- Yardwaste on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
1660 Devon- Yardwaste on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
1739 Devon- Yardwaste on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
8830 Somerset- Grass needs cutting- (Tagged) 
1816 Hamlet- Grass needs cutting- (Tagged) 
1812 Hamlet- Grass needs cutting- (Tagged) 
8430 Barrington Dr.- Grass needs cutting- (Tagged) 
8611 Hemlock- Grass needs cutting- (Tagged) 
1706 Stephens- Grass needs cutting- (Tagged) 

1690 Stephens- Grass needs cutting- (Tagged) 
8642 Cedar Ct.- Grass needs cutting- (Tagged) 
1652 Harvest Ln.- Grass needs cutting- (Tagged) 
1648 Harvest Ln.- Grass needs cutting- (Tagged) 
1782 Savannah Ln.- Grass needs cutting- (Tagged) 
1788 Savannah Ln.- Grass needs cutting- (Tagged) 
10263 Avondale- Grass needs cutting- (Tagged) 
1710 Hamlet- Grass needs cutting- (Tagged) 
1730 Hamlet- Grass needs cutting- (Tagged) 
1738 Hamlet- Grass needs cutting- (Tagged) 
8526 Windsor Ct.- Grass needs cutting- (Tagged) 
8538 Windsor Ct.- Grass needs cutting- (Tagged) 
8539 Windsor Ct.- Grass needs cutting- (Tagged) 
1823 Manchester- Grass needs cutting- (Tagged) 
1779 Manchester- Grass needs cutting- (Tagged) 
1834 Norfolk- Grass needs cutting- (Tagged) 
1099 Stamford- Grass needs cutting- (Tagged) 
1056 Stamford- Grass needs cutting- (Tagged) 
976 Stamford- Grass needs cutting- (Tagged) 



1541 Harvest Ln.- Grass needs cutting- (Tagged) 
1746 Stephens- Grass needs cutting- (Tagged) 
8952 Oxford Ct.- Grass needs cutting- (Tagged) 
1653 Harvest Ln.- Grass needs cutting- (Tagged) 

Vehicle Complaints: 
1757 Dover Ct.- Vehicle Blocking Sidewalk- (Tagged for Removal) 
1514 Hamlet- Vehicles stored on Private Property- (Tagged for Removal) 
1587 Hamlet- Vehicle has no tags- (Tagged for Removal) 

Dog Complaint: 
1575 Harvest Ln.- Pit-Bulls running loose- (Spoke wI Owner) 

Illegal Dumpings: 
Debris Dumped on Hickman Rd- (Reported to Office) 
Sofa Dumped by Nature Preserve- (Reported to Office) 
Carpet Dumped on Gotfredson & Geddes Rd.- ( Reported to Office) 



SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP PARK COMMISSION 

MEETING MINUTES 

AUGUST 4, 2016 

Adopted August 22, 2016 

The meeting was called to order at 6:30 PM, by Chair, Marion Morris. 

Roll was taken. Commissioners present were: Paula Jefferson, Terry Lee Lansing, Sandi Lopez, Marion 
Morris and Nahid Sanii-Yahyai. Martha Kern-Boprie and Mirada Jenkins were excused. Administrator 
Juan Bradford was present. 

Marion Morris led the flag salute. 

The agenda was moved for approval by Terry Lee Lansing and Seconded by Nahid Sanii-Yahyai, and 
passed unanimously. 

Building Healthy Communities (BHC) Grant Update 

Juan Bradfoprd reported that he met with Kari from M-Parks and Holly from MDHHS last week. They 
toured Fireman's Park and were extremely pleased with what they saw. Kari informed Juan Bradford 
that there was an extra $10,000 in unspent grant funds from this year and asked if we could use it. Juan 
informed here that the money could be put to good use in Superior Township and was given physical 
evidence that the grant was monies were to be given to Superior Township Parks Commission. 

Quote for Additional Split-Rail Fencing for Fireman's Park 

A bid for $2640 was received from Upright Fence Company for additional split rail fencing to be installed 
at Fireman's Park. The fence would make the fencing installed this year consistent all the way across 
the park. It was moved by Sandi Lopez and seconded by Terry Lee Lansing that the bid for $2640.00 be 
accepted and the fencing be installed at Firemen's Park. It passed unanimously. 

Quote for Additional Picnic Tables for Fireman's Park 

A bid was received from Kay Park Recreation for purchase and installation of two tables of the same 
type and style as was installed this year. It moved by Terry Lee Lansing and Seconded by Paula Jefferson 
that the bid for $1782.00 submitted by Kay Park Recreation be accepted. The motion passed 
unanimouslY!. 

Page 1 



Quote for Engineered Wood Fiber (EWf) for Various Parks 

The following bids were received for the delivery and installation of 110 cubic yards of certified 

playground EWF at three Township Parks, Oakbrook, Community and Harvest Moon. 

Superior Groundcover 

Playworld 

McLennan Landscape 

$2860.00 

$3,630.00 

$3740.00 

The difference in pricing is explained by the fact that Superior Groundcover is the only supplier of the 

material. Playworld and McLennan purchase the WF they would install from Superior Groundcover. 

It was moved by Nahid Sani-Yahyai That the bid sUbmitted by Superior Groundcover for $2860.00 be 

accepted. The motion was seconded by Paula Jefferson and passed unanimously. 

There were no plea or petitions, and the meeting adjourned at 6:45 following a motion by Terry Lee 

Lansing which was seconded by Sandi Lopez and adopted unanimously. 



Page 2 



JERRY L. CLAYTON 
SHERlFF 

WASHTENA W COlJNTY 
OFFKCE: OF THE: SHE:RKFF 

2201 Hl)'dback Road. Ann Arbor, Mchigan 48105·9732 • OFFICE (734) 971·8400 • FAX (734) 973·4624 • EMAIL sheriff@ewashtenal'l.org 
MARK A. PTASZEK 

UNDERSHERIFF 

September 9, 2016 

TO: Ken Schwartz, Superior Township Supervisor 

FR: Mike Trester, Lieutenant (Ann Arbor, Salem, Superior and York Townships) 

TH: Marlene Radzik, Commander 

RE: August 2016 Police Services Monthly Report 

In August of 2016 there were 810 calls for service in Superior Township, compared to 904 in 
August 2015. 

For the month of August deputies initiated 183 traffic stops and issued 30 citations. 

Information on significant events this month includes: 

• August 4'h, 10400 Block of Joy Road, Stolen Caterpillar 927 Loader, no suspects, 
Deputy Hankamp OIC, 16-61726 

• August 7''', 1400 Block of Macintosh, Robbery, Victim was robbed of her cellphone, 
Deputy Hall OIC, 16-62631 

• August 11 til, 5301 E. Huron River Drive, Larceny from Vehicle, taken was a 'GPS 
system, Deputy Erbes OIC, 16-63900 

• August 13''', 9300 Block of MacArthur, Assault with intent less than Murder, suspect 
in custody, Deputy Hall OIC, 16-64801 

• August 14, 9200 Block of MacArthur, Attempted Home Invasion, no entry gained, 
Deputy McKinney OIC, 16-64970 

• August 14t
", Geddes and Superior, OWl arrest resulting from Traffic Stop, deputy 

Smith and Gebauer OIC, 16-65024 
• August 16t", 5301 E. Huron River Drive, Felony Warrant arrest, Deputy Crova OIC, 16-

65518 
• August 18til

, 8800 Block of Nottingham, Stolen 2003 Chevy Blazer, Deputy Pasternak 
OIC, 16-66163 

• August 18''', Area of MacArthur, Washington Square, and Oakbrook, eight (8) 
Larcenies from Motor vehicles occurred during the early morning hours. No known 
suspects at this time. 

• August 20''', 8800 Block of Nottingham, 2003 Chevy Blazer stolen, Deputy Hall OIC, 
16-66891 

• August 20th, 1700 Block of Weeping Willow Ct. Home InvaSion, entry through open 
patio door, laptop taken, Deputy Losey OIC, 16-66902 

Public Safety -Quality Service - Strong Communities 



• August 20th
, 8800 Block of MacArthur, Home Invasion, suspect armed with knife 

attempted to kick in door. Suspect was arrested, Deputy McKinney OIC, 16-67108 

• August 24'h, 1515 Ridge Road, Home Invasion, known suspect, Deputy Hankamp OIC, 
16-68060 

• August 25th
, Nottingham and Clark, OWl arrest resulting from traffic stop, Deputy 

Parker OIC, 16-68690 

• August 31", 8800 alock of MacArthur, Home Invasion, entry through back door, 
electronic items and cash taken, Deputy Ross OIC, 16-70313 



Superior Township Four Year Activity Report - AUGUST, 2016 

D All of 2013 

I!l!l All of 2014 

EJ All of 2015 

~As of 2016 

Total Incidents 

o All ofZ013 

l2:l All of Z014 

o All ofZ015 

DAs ofZ016 

Assault(s) Burglaries Alarms Traffic Crashes 



Month: 

Year: 

Print Option: 

Include Unfounded: 

Report Offenses: 

Attempted/Completed/NA: 

Cit: 

City:Superior Twp-SUT 

August 

2016 

Print Bolh Monlhly and YTD 

No 

Include All (1,2,3,4) 

Includes Attempted, Completed 

Su erior Tw -sur 



City:Superior Twp-SUT 

For The Month Of August 

Classification 

09001 MURDERINONNEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER (VOLUNTARY) 

10001 KIDNAPPING/ABDUCTION 

10002 PARENTAL KIDNAPPING 

11001 SEXUAL PENETRATION PENISNAGINA-CSC 1ST DEGREE 

11002 SEXUAL PENETRATION PENISNAGINA -CSC 3RD DEGREE 

11003 SEXUAL PENETRATION ORAUANAL -CSC 1ST DEGREE 

11005 SEXUAL PENETRATION OBJECT -CSC 1ST DEGREE 

11007 SEXUAL CONTACT FORCIBLE -CSC 2ND DEGREE 

11008 SEXUAL CONTACT FORCIBLE -CSC 4TH DEGREE 

12000 ROBBERY 

13001 NONAGGRAVA TED ASSAULT 

13002 AGGRAVATED/FELONIOUS ASSAULT 

13003 INTIMIDATION/STALKING 

20000 ARSON 

22001 BURGLARY -FORCED ENTRY 

22002 BURGLARY -ENTRY WITHOUT FORCE (Intent to Commit) 

23003 LARCENY -THEFT FROM BUILDING 

23005 LARCENY -THEFT FROM MOTOR VE HICLE 

23006 LARCENY -THEFT OF MOTOR VEHICLE PARTS/ACCESSORIES 

23007 LARCENY -OTHER 

24001 MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT 

24002 MOTOR VEHICLE, AS STOLEN PROPERTY 

25000 FORGERY/COUNTERFEITING 

26001 FRAUD -FALSE PRETENSEISWINDLEfCONFIDENCE GAME 

26002 FRAUD -CREDIT CARD/AUTOMATIC TELLER MACHINE 

26005 FRAUD -WIRE FRAUD 

26007 FRAUD - IDENTITY THEFT 

27000 EMBEZZLEMENT 

28000 STOLEN PROPERTY 

29000 DAMAGE TO PROPERTY 

35001 VIOLATION OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE ACT 

35002 NARCOTIC EQUIPMENT VIOLATIONS 

52001 WEAPONS OFFENSE- CONCEALED 

52003 WEAPONS OFFENSE -OTHER 

22003 BURGLARY - UNLAWFUL ENTRY (NO INTENT) 

26006 FRAUD -BAD CHECKS 

36004 SEX OFFENSE -OTHER 

38001 FAMILY -ABUSE/NEGLECT NONVIOLENT 

41002 LIQUOR VIOLATIONS -OTHER 

48000 OBSTRUCTING POLICE 

49000 ESCAPE/FLIGHT 

50000 OBSTRUCTING JUSTICE 

Aug/2015 

o 
o 

o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 

16 

5 

2 

o 
8 

3 

3 

o 
4 

2 

o 
o 

o 
2 

o 
2 

9 

9 

2 

o 
o 

o 
o 
o 
o 
4 

3 

o 
3 

Aug/2016 

o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 

o 

10 

o 
5 

3 

5 

9 

3 

2 

2 

o 

o 
o 
6 

2 

o 

o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
4 

%Change 

0% 

0% 

-100% 

0% 

0% 

0% 

0% 

0% 

0% 

0% 

-37.5% 

·80% 

-50% 

0% 

-37.5% 

200% 

66.66% 

200% 

0% 

-75% 

50% 

100% 

0% 

0% 

0% 

0% 

-50% 

0% 

-100% 

-33.3% 

-77.7% 

-50% 

0% 

0% 

0% 

0% 

0% 

0% 

-100% 

-100% 

0% 

33.33% 



City:Superior Twp-SUT 

For The Month 01 August 

Classilication Augl2015 Augl2016 %Change 

53001 DISORDERLY CONDUCT 

53002 PUBLIC PEACE -OTHER 

54001 HIT and RUN MOTOR VEHICLE ACCIDENT 

54002 OPERATING UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF LIQUOR OR DRUGS 

55000 HEALTH AND SAFETY 

57001 TRESPASS 

62000 CONSERVATION 

70000 JUVENILE RUNAWAY 

2800 JUVENILE OFFENSES AND COMPLAINTS 

2900 TRAFFIC OFFENSES 

3000 WARRANTS 

3100 TRAFFIC CRASHES 

3200 SICK I INJURY COMPLAINT 

3300 MISCELLANEOUS COMPLAINTS 

3400 WATERCRAFT COMPLAINTS' ACCIDENTS 

3500 NON-CRIMINAL COMPLAINTS 

3700 MISCELLANEOUS TRAFFIC COMPLAINTS 

3800 ANIMAL COMPLAINTS 

3900 ALARMS 

4000 HAZARDOUS TRAFFIC CITATIONS' WARNINGS 

4100 NON-HA2ARDOUS TRAFFIC CITATIONS 'WARNINGS 

4200 PARKING CITATIONS 

4300 LICENSE 'TITLE 'REGISTRATION CITATIONS 

4500 MISCELLANEOUS A THROUGH UUUU 

5000 FIRE CLASSIFICATIONS 

5100 18A STATE CODE FIRE CLASSIFICATIONS 

o 
o 
5 

o 

o 
2 

o 

2 

o 
3 

o 

0% 

0% 

0% 

~60% 

0% 

200% 

0% 

-100% 

0% 

9 10 11.11% 

5 ~% 

11 6 -45.4% 

26 21 -19.2% 

22 14 -36.3% 

184 174 -5.43% 

a 0 0% 

274 202 -26.2% 

152 169 11.18% 

17 21 23.52% 

43 55 27.90% 

3 

2 

2 100% 

o 
o 

" '-,' 

. . -." ;' -: ;~) .-.-

0% 

-100% 

-100% 

0% 

~50%~ 

a -100% 

a -100% 

6000 MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES (6000) 3 6 100% 

6100 MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES (6100) 54 

6300 CANINE ACTIVITIES 0 

6500 CRIME PREVENTION ACTIVITIES 2 

6600 COURT' WARRANT ACTIVITIES 0 

6700 INVESTIGATIVE ACTIVITIES 2 

51 -5.55% 

2 0% 

o 
o 

-50% 

0% 

-100% 



City:Superior Twp-SUT 

Year To Date Through August 

Classification 

09001 MURDERINONNEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER (VOLUNTARY) 

10001 KIDNAPPING/ABDUCTION 

10002 PARENTAL KIDNAPPING 

11001 SEXUAL PENETRATION PENISNAGINA -CSC 1ST DEGREE 

11002 SEXUAL PENETRATION PENISNAGINA -CSC 3RD DEGREE 

11003 SEXUAL PENETRATION ORAUANAL -CSC 1ST DEGREE 

11005 SEXUAL PENETRATION OBJECT -CSC 1ST DEGREE 

11007 SEXUAL CONTACT FORCIBLE -CSC 2ND DEGREE 

11008 SEXUAL CONTACT FORCIBLE -CSC 4TH DEGREE 

12000 ROBBERY 

13001 NONAGGRAVATED ASSAUL T 

13002 AGGRAVATED/FELONIOUS ASSAUL T 

13003 INTIMIDATION/STALKING 

20000 ARSON 

22001 BURGLARY -FORCED ENTRY 

22002 BURGLARY -ENTRY WITHOUT FORCE (Inlenllo Commil) 

23003 LARCENY -THEFT FROM BUILDING 

23005 LARCENY -THEFT FROM MOTOR VEHICLE 

23006 LARCENY -THEFT OF MOTOR VEHICLE PARTS/ACCESSORIES 

23007 LARCENY -OTHER 

24001 MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT 

24002 MOTOR VEHICLE. AS STOLEN PROPERTY 

25000 FORGERY/COUNTERFEITING 

26001 FRAUD -FALSE PRETENSE/SWINDLE/CONFIDENCE GAME 

26002 FRAUD -CREDIT CARD/AUTOMATICTELLER MACHINE 

26005 FRAUD -WIRE FRAUD 

26007 FRAUD -IDENTITY THEFT 

27000 EMBEZZLEMENT 

28000 STOLEN PROPERTY 

29000 DAMAGE TO PROPERTY 

35001 VIOLATION OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE ACT 

35002 NARCOTIC EQUIPMENT VIOLATIONS 

52001 WEAPONS OFFENSE- CONCEALED 

52003 WEAPONS OFFENSE -OTHER 

22003 BURGLARY - UNLAWFUL ENTRY (NO INTENT) 

26006 FRAUD -BAD CHECKS 

36004 SEX OFFENSE -OTHER 

38001 FAMILY-ABUSE/NEGLECT NONVIOLENT 

41002 LIQUOR VIOLATIONS -OTHER 

48000 OBSTRUCTING POLICE 

49000 ESCAPE/FLIGHT 

2015 2016 %Change 

o -100% 

o 0% 

0% 

200% 

0% 

0% 

0% 

-100% 

0% 

100% 

-1.14% 

-43.5% 

-14.2% 

0% 

-42.8% 

-22.2% 

0% 

-28.1% 

150% 

-52.1% 

-25% 

50% 

300% 

-8.33% 

-26.6% 

-66.6% 

-35.7% 

0% 

0% 

-21.5% 

-29,4"/0 

1001'/0 

28.57% 

100% 

" ,'.-, ~'~16.-ro/J 
100% 

0% 

0% 

-57.1% 

-44.4% 

-52.3% 

0% 



Classification 

50000 OBSTRUCTING JUSTICE 

53001 DISORDERLY CONDUCT 

53002 PUBLIC PEACE -OTHER 

City:Superior Twp-SUT 

Yoar To Dal9 Through Augus! 

54001 HIT and RUN MOTOR VEHICLE ACCIDENT 

54002 OPERATING UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF LIQUOR OR DRUGS 

55000 HEALTH AND SAFETY 

57001 TRESPASS 

62000 CONSERVATION 

2015 

17 

4 

o 

18 

2 

24 

70000 JUVENILE RUNAWAY 10 

73000 MISCELLANEOUS CRIMINAL OFFENSE 4 

2800 JUVENILE OFFENSES ANO COMPLAINTS 

2900 TRAFFIC OFFENSES 

3000 WARRANTS 

3100 TRAFFIC CRASHES 

3200 SICI( 'INJURY COMPLAINT 

3300 MISCELLANEOUS COMPLAINTS 

3400 WATERCRAFT COMPLAINTS' ACCIDENTS 

3500 NON-CRIMINAL COMPLAINTS 

3700 MISCELLANEOUS TRAFFIC COMPLAINTS 

3800 ANIMAL COMPLAINTS 

59 

28 

111 

240 

162 

1458 

2 

1797 

1739 

133 

2016 

23 

7 

2 

2 

22 

4 

20 

6 

2 

57 

18 

95 

205 

154 

1388 

O/oChange 

35.29% 

75% 

0% 

100% 

22.22% 

100% 

~16,6% 

0% 

-40% 

-50% 

-3.38% 

-35.7% 

-14.4% 

-14.5% 

-4.93% 

-4.80% 

-50% 

1856 3,283% 

1169 -32.7% 

89 -33.0% 

3900 ALARMS 388 420 8.247% 

4000 HAZARDOUS TRAFFIC CITATIONS' WARNINGS 3 4 33.33% 

4100 NON-HAZARDOUS TRAFFIC CITATIONS I WARNINGS 2 

4200 PARKING CITATIONS 10 5 

4300 LICENSE /TITLE' REGISTRATION CITATIONS 3 

4500 MISCEULANEOUS A THROUGH UUUU 14 15 

5000 FIRE CLASSIFICATIONS 

5100 18A STATE CODE FIRE CLASSIFICATIONS 

2 

4 

2 

o 

-50% 

-50% 

-66.6% 

7.142% 

0% 

-100% 

6000 MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES (6000) 42 52 23.80% 

6100 MISCELLANF:OUSACTIVITIES (6100) 296 299 1.013% 

6300 CANINE ACTIVITIES 5 13 160% 

6500 CRIME PREVENTION ACTIVITiES 34 19 -44.1 % 

6600 COURT' WARRANT ACTIVITIES 3 200% 

6700 INVESTIGATIVE ACTIVITIES 23 23 0% 



Washtenaw County Shedft~s Activity Log 
Out of A)'ca RellO)'t (Sorted hy Datl'/Time, thell Lo~ I])) 

Assignment Area: Superior Twp/Ann Arbor Twp 

8/1/2016 - 8/31/2016 

9/912016 08:59 AM 

Log # Deputy ID I Name 

591337 
Type: 

Comments: 

591484 
Type: 

Comments: 

592007 
Type: 

Comments: 

592169 
Type: 

Comments: 

592387 
Type: 

Comments: 

592372 
Type: 

Comments: 

592464 
Type: 

Comments: 

592651 
Type: 

Comments: 

593500 
Type: 

Comments: 

593519 
Type: 

Comments: 

593502 
Type: 

Comments: 

593506 
Type: 

Comments: 

593525 
Type: 

Comments: 

594324 
Type: 

Comments: 

594700 
Type: 

Comments: 

1810 CARTER, ANDREW N Date/Time: 8/01/16 14:15 Minutes: 
Service Request Assist Location: 217 GLENMORE Area: Northfield Twp. 
DISP: PER 6311 ASSIST 760 I NORTHFIELD TWP PO I COMBATIVE EDP SUBJECT I SECURE - TOT HVA 

991 CAMPBELL, JOHN WILLIAM Date/Time: 8/02/16 8:45 Minutes: 
Service Requests Location: 671 NASH Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
INVESTGATION COMPLETED 

2114 PARKER, GARRETT A Date/Time: 8/04/16 20:45 Minutes: 
Service Requests Location: JOY RD&WB M14 
CFS I ASSISTED SALEM FIRE ON SCENE AND MSP ON SCENE 

Area: Salem Twp. 

2140 HALL, MICHAEL S Date/Time: 8/06/16 6:55 Minutes: 
Service Request Assist Location: TEXTILEI WHITTAKER Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
BEGAN RESPONSE TO ASSIST 721 WITH VEHICLE PURSUITI CANCELLED PRIOR TO ARRIVAL PER 639 

2140 HALL, MICHAEL S DatelTime: 8107/16 14:50 Minutes: 
Service Request Assist Location: 790 GATES Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
ASSIST YPSI WITH STOLEN CAR, FLEE, R&O; SECURITY AT ST. JOES PER 638 

958 LOSEY, ROBERT MICHAEL Date/Time: 8107116 14:55 Minutes: 
Service Requests Location: 790 GATES Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
ASSIST Kg UNIT TASER, Kg DEPLOYED FIGHTING, FLEEING, SECURE SCENE 
AND EVIDENCE (UDM TOT BUDGET) 

2114 PARKER, GARRETT A DatelTime: 8/08/16 1 :35 Minutes: 
Service Request Assist Location: 827 E MICHIGAN AVE Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
ASSISTED YPSILANTI TWP DEP. ON SCENE SGT. GIESKE 

832 HANKAMP, JEFFREY LAMAR DatelTime: 8109/16 0:10 Minutes: 
Service Request Assist Location: 
Assisl 712 wi fool pursuit, Sg!. Mahalick 

WEST WILLOW PARK Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 

267 STANTON, ROBERT DAVID Date/Time: 8/13/16 16:00 Minutes: 
Service Requests Location: 10045 SIX MILE Area: Salem Twp. 
back 760 

25 

255 

85 

10 

110 

35 

30 

25 

50 

2114 PARKER, GARRETT A DatelTime: 8/13/16 20:15 Minutes: 90 
Service Request Assist Location: 1507 GROVE RD Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
CFS I ASSISTED YPSILANTI TWP DEPUTIES ON SCENE SGT. PENNINGTON I ON SCENE SECURITY AND ON 
SCENE SECURITY AT ST. JOES 

1802 MCGRADY, PATRICK T Date/Time: 8/13/16 20:20 Minutes: 400 
Service Request Assist Location: 1507 S GROVE Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
assist on scene ref homicide investigalion, pennington authorized 

2140 HALL, MICHAEL S Date/Time: 8/13/16 20:20 Minutes: 45 
Service Request Assist Location: 1507 GROVE RD Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
ASSIST YPSI DEPS WITH HOMICIDE PER 630 

1763 GEBAUER, JOEL J Date/Time: 8/13/16 20:20 Minutes: 80 
Service Request Assist Location: 1507 GROVE Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
FA homicide, assist ypt units wi scene security 

2090 MCKINNEY, JUSTIN W Date/Time: 8/18/16 16:55 Minutes: 25 
Service Request Assist Location: 2032 S CONGRESS ST Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
ASSIST YTP WITH FA POSSIBLE GUN SHOT TO VICTIM, UNFOUNDED, PER EGELER 

2090 MCKINNEY, JUSTIN W DatelTime: 8/21/16 2:55 Minutes: 25 
Service Request Assist Location: 1375 E CROSS ST Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
ASSIST YPT DEPUTIES WITH MDOP, SHORT ON CARS, PER 628 

Page 1 



594700. 
Type: 

Comments: 

595048 
Type: 

Comments: 

595048 
Type: 

Comments: 

595393 
Type: 

Comments: 

595576 
Type: 

Comments: 

596179 
Type: 

Comments: 

596179 
Type: 

Comments: 

2090 MCKINNEY, JUSTIN W Date/Time: 8/21/16 3:20 Minutes: 100 
Self·lnitiated Activity Location: HOLMES/FORD Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
OBSERVED UDDA OCCUPIED LEAVING ASSIST YPT DEPUTIES. TRAFFIC STOP AND ARREST MADE, ON SCENE 
INVESTIGATION AND JUV TRANSPORT TO JUV JAIL 

832 HANKAMP, JEFFREY LAMAR Date/Time: 8/23/16 1 :40 Minutes: 45 
Service Request Assist Location: STEPHENS DR Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
Assisl w/ perimeter, locale suspects, Sgt. Mahalick 

832 HANKAMP, JEFFREY LAMAR DatelTime: 8123/16 2:25 Minutes: 40 
Service Request Assist Location: 4 N. WIARD Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
Back·up Ypsi. unit, Sgt. MahaUck 

2114 PARKER, GARRETT A DatelTime: 8/25/16 2:15 Minutes: 75 
Service Request Assist Location: 450 BEDFORD DR Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
CFS / ASSISTED YPSILANTllWP. DEPUTIES ON SCENE I ASSISTED WITH K·g TRACK 

832 HANKAMP, JEFFREY LAMAR Date/Time: 8/26/16 1 :15 Minutes: 30 
Service Request Assist Location: BUFFALO/ADAMS Area: Ypsilanti (cily) 
Assist w/ perimeter ref. K9 track, fteeing/CCW, Sgl. Hunt 

832 HANKAMP, JEFFREY LAMAR DatelTime: 8/30/16 1 :30 Minutes: 15 
Service Request Assist Location: SUMMITT/wASHTENAW Area: Ypsilanti (city) 
Assist YPD locale suspect after pursuit, Sgt. Mal1aUck 

832 HANKAMP, JEFFREY LAMAR DatelTlme: 8/30/16 2:20 Minutes: 25 
Service Request Assist Location: 1305 S. CONGRESS Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
Assist BOL for suspects, Sgl. Mahalick 

Total Minutes: 1620 (27 hours 0 minutes) 

Northfield Twp,: 1 trips totaling 25 minutes 

Salam Twp,: 2 trips totaling 135 minutes 

Ypsilanti (city): 2 tril)S totaling 45 minutes 

Ypsilanti Twp.: 17 trips totaling 1415 minutes 

Page 2 



Washtenaw County Sheriffs Activity Log 
Assist Illto Unassigned Area Report (Sorled hy Date/Time, Ihell Log JD) 

Assistance Into Area: Superior TWp. 

09/08/2016 

12:00 AM 

8/1/2016 - 8/31/2016 

Log # Deputy ID / Name 

592025 1788 VANTUYL, MARK A Date/Time: 8/5/201612:00 AM Type: Service Request Assisl 

Location: 9160 MACARTHUR Minutes: 25 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: DISP: DISPATCHED PER 639 TO ASSIST SUPERIOR CARS WITH SHOTS Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
FIRED CALLED. Contract 

592029 1123 WALLACE, SAMUEL D Date/Time: 8/5/2016 12:00 AM Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: 9160 MACARTHUR BLVD Minutes: 25 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: Dispo: Backed Superior Twp units w/shots fired call; unfounded. Approved by Assist Inlo: MacArthur Blvd 
Sgt. Hunt. Contract 

592029 1123 WALLACE, SAMUEL D Date/Time: 8/5/20166:40 AM Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: 8966 MACARTHUR BLVD Minutes: 20 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: Dispo: Backed Superior Twp unit w/Home Invasion call. Approved by Sgt. Hunt. Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract 

592331 2170 TRASKOS, RICHARD T DatelTime: 8/7/20162:40 AM Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: 1480 MCINTOSH Minutes: 80 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: BOL'D / APPREHENDED SUSPECTS Assist Into: Superior Twp. 

592830 1781 CORRIE, PAUL E Date/Time: 8/10/2016 2:05 AM Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: 9142 MACARTHUR BLVD Minutes: 25 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: ASSIST 768 W/PARTY/MUL TIPLE PEOPLE/DISORDERLY ARREST, PER Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
628. Contract 

594007 1749 CRATSENBURG, JOHN A Date/Time: 8/17/20165:10 AM Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: 8756 MACARTHUR BLVD Minutes: 20 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: ASSIST SUPERIOR CAR WITH OCCUPIED HI Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract SGT MAHALICK 

594003 1714 YEE, RAY MAND 

Location: 8756 MACARTHUR 

Comments: ASSIST 767 PER 628 

594601 1749 CRATSENBURG, JOHN A 

Date/Time: 8/17/20165:15 AM Type: Service Request Assist 

Minutes: 15 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract 

Date/Time: 8/20/201612:30 AM Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: 1532 HARVEST LN Minutes: 40 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: ASSIST SUPERIOR UNITS DUE TO SUSPECT HAVING HISTORY OF Assist Into: Superior Twp. 
FIGHTING 
WITH THE POLICE AND SUBJECTS INJURIED ON SCENE 
SGT MAHALICK 

594605 2212 MIZER, KYLE J 

Location: 1532 HARVEST LN 

Comments: DISP: ASSIST OIC / BOL SUPSECT 

595226 1714 YEE, RAY MAND 

Location: 8690 MACARTHUR 

Comments: ASSIST 768 PER 628 

595226 1714 YEE, RAY MAND 

p _ al_ assist_into _area 

Date/Time: 8/20/201612:50 AM Type: Service Request Assist 

Minutes: 20 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Assist Into: Superior Twp. 

Date/Time: 8/24/2016 1 :00 AM Type: Service Request Assist 

Minutes: 15 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract 

Date/Time: 8/24/20166:15 AM Type: Service Request Assist 

1 of 3 9/8/201612:00 AM 



Washtcnaw County Shcrift~s Activity Log 
Assisllnlo Unassigned Area Repm'( (Sorted hy Dale/Tillle, Ihell Log ID) 

Assistance Into Area: Superior Twp. 

8/112016 - (3/31/2016 

Log # Deputy ID I Name 

Location: 1515 RIDGE LOT 180 Minutes: 15 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

09100/201 G 

12:00 AM 

Comments: ASSIST 767 PER 628/10-25 PRIOR TO ARRIVAL Assist Into: Superior Twp. 

595237 1749 CRATSENBURG, JOHN A Date/Time: 8/24/20166:50 AM Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: 1921 KNOLLWOOD Minutes: 15 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: BACK UP SUPERIOR CAR ON FAMILY TROULE Assist Into: Superior Twp. 
SGT MAHALICK 

595385 2113 MCFADDEN III, ROBERT B 

Location: 9170 MACARTHUR 

Comments: ASSISTED SUT UNITS 

595538 1750 ROY, JAMES M 

Location: 9100 BLOCK 

Comments: Back up units per 638 

595381 2071 BYNUM, L'SHANE D 

Date/Time: 8/25/2016 1 :50 AM Type: Service Request Assist 

Minutes: 15 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Assist Into: Superior Twp. 

Date/Time: 8/25/2016 5:45 PM Type: Service Request Assist 

Minutes: 65 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract 

Date/Time: 8/25/2016 6:00 PM Type: Service Requ~st Assist 

Location: 9248 MACARTHUR BLVD Minutes: 40 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: ASSIST SUPERIOR DEPS WI DISORDERLY PER SGT CAMPBELL; ALL Assist Into: Superior Twp. 
WAS SECURE 

595549 1715 WEBB, BRIAN J Date/Time: 8/25/2016 6:00 PM Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: 9200 MACARTHUR Minutes: 30 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: ASSIST MACARTHUR FOR DEPUTIES ASKING FOR ASSISTANCE PER Assist Into: Superior Twp. 
SGT CAMPBELL 

595527 2170 TRASKOS, RICHARD T Date/Time: 8/25/20166:10 PM Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: 9248 MACARTHUR Minutes: 50 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: ASSISTED SUPERIOR UNITS I APPROVED SGT. CAMPBELL Assist Into: Superior Twp. 

595441 793 GONTARSKI, JEFFREY 
ROBERT 

Date/Time: 8/25/20166:10 PM Type: Service Requests 

Location: 9268 MACARTHUR Minutes: 20 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: DISP; DISPERSE CROWD ON BOULAVARD (OUT OF AREA PER D Assist Into: Superior Twp. 
CAMPBELL) 

595515 1355 LARKIN, ERIN T Date/Time: 8/25/20166:10 PM Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: 9248 MACARUTHUR BLVD Minutes: 35 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: DISP: Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
ASSIST SUPERIOR DEPS. PER 638 Contract 

595549 1715 WEBB, BRIAN J Date/Time: 8/25/2016 9:35 PM Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: NOTTINGHAM DR&E CLARK RD Minutes: 40 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: ASSIST OWl REPORT PER SGT CAMPBELL Assist Into: Superior Twp. 

595574 797 KITTLE, BRIAN SCOTT 

Location: 9354 MACARTHUR BLVD 

Comments: Secure, cleared to assist by Sg!. Hunt 

Date/Time: 8/26/20165:05 AM Type: Service Requests 

Minutes: 5 

2 of 3 

Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contracl 

9/8/201612:00 AM 



WashtcmHv Couuty Sherifrs Activity Log 
Assisi Inio IJllassigned Area Re]lort (Sorted hy Date/Time, thclll,og 10) 

Assistance Into Area: Superior Twp, 

81"1/2016 - 8/31/2016 

Log # Deputy ID I Name 

091061201 (l 

12:00 AM 

Total Minutes: 615 (10 hours 15 minutes) 

Ypsilanti Twp, 

, Total: 

3 of 3 

21, trips total ing , 

21, trips totaling 

615 minutes 

615 minutes 

916/2016 12:00 AM 



11:00 AM 

081091!S 
Accrual 8asIs 

Superior Township Utility Department 
Balance Sheet 
As of June 30,2016 

ASSETS 
Current Assets 

Checking/Savings 
100' CASH - O&M 

101 . Checking - Chase 205000485529 

102 ' a&M Money Mk1 •• Camerlca 
103 . O&M Cash in Register 
104 . O&M Petty Cash 

Total 100 . CASH· a&M 

115 . CASH· SYSTEM REPAIR RESERVE 
118' Sys. Rep.-Money Mkt. • Comerlca 

Total 115 . CASH - SYSTEM REPAIR RESE ... 

120' CASH - CAPITAL RESERVE 
125 . CR Chkg .• Chase 639918234 

125-AA' Capital Res. Checking - AA Twp. 
125-YC . Cap. Reserves Checking· YC ... 
125· CR Chkg. - Chase 639918234· at... 

Tolal 125' CR Chkg. Chase 639918234 

127' Cap. Res. Money Mkt,-Comerlca 

Total 120· CASH - CAPITAL RESERVE 

140 ' CASH· DEBT SERVICE RESERVE 
145' Deb! Servo Money Mkt.- Comerlca 

Total 140 . CASIl- DEBT SERVICE RESER ... 

Total Checking/Savings 

Accounts Receivable 
160 • AIR - DlIe From Other Funds 

160-FF • Due From Fire Fund 
160-PR' Due From Parks & Ree. 
160-UD . Due From Other UD Class 

Total 160 . AIR - Due From Other Funds 

161 • AIR - Other Customers 
162 . AIR - Waler/Sewer Bills (UB) 

Total Accounts Receivable 

Other Current Assets 
164 . Undeposited Funds 
166 ' Prepaid Expenses 
170 . Inventory - Meters & Parts 

T otel Other Current Assets 

Tolal CUrrent Assets 

Jun 30, 16 

234,664.55 

966,247.21 
300.00 
100.00 --- -----------------------

1,201,531.76 

607,847.51 

607,847.51 

259,787.81 
1,188,684 .25 

12,237.07 

1,460,709.13 

843,221.83 

2,103,930.96 

995,206.96 

995,206.96 

4,908,517.19 

456.00 
515.00 ------.......... ~ 

971.00 

57,118.17 
591.542.52 

649.631.69 

22,400.32 
7,540.50 

59,465.79 

5,647,655.49 

May31,16 

127,825.26 

966,117.86 
300.00 
100.00 

--------~-

1,094,343.12 

607,766.14 

607,766.14 

259,787,81 
1,114,234.41 

12,237.07 
~ 

1,386,259.29 

643,135.73 

2,029,395.02 

995,073.74 
--, .... 

995.073.74 

4,726,578.02 

82.54 
3,500.00 

3,582,54 

54.904.79 
636.383.77 

.... ,--. 

694,871.10 

91,802.08 
8,075.98 

96,528.31 

196,406.37 

5,617.855,49 

Jun 30, 15 

271,020.77 

964,604.14 
300.00 
100.00 

1,236,024.91 

606,813.88 .............. _ ... 
606,813.88 

126,523.19 
1,188,060.40 

1,314,583.59 

642,128.05 

1,956,711.64 

993,514.64 
. ................... -... _--

993,514.64 

4,793,065.07 

257.16 
95.68 

1,545.00 

1,897.84 

26,736.54 
533,616.22 . ................... ~ 

562.250.60 

1.285.07 
18,932.80 
50,777.60 

-_ ................. _, 

70,995.47 

5,426,311.14 

Page 1 



11:00 AM Superior Township Utility Department 
08/09/16 Balance Sheet 
Accrual BasIs As of June 30, 2016 

Jun 30,16 May 31,16 Jun 30, 15 

Fixed Assets 
174 . Buildings 3,365,959.74 3,365,959.74 3,258,166.94 
175' Acc. Oep. - Buildings (983,341.98) (973,459.40) (864,228.76) 
176' Water & Sewer System 19,228,025.90 19,22B,025.90 19,190,187.90 
177 . Acc. Dep. - Water & Sewer Sys. (6,477,702.21 ) (6,438,666.20) (6,O05,204.45) 
178' Improvements & Equipment 954,332.45 954,332.45 933,718.96 
179· Acc. Oep - Imp. & Equipment (719,762.12) (717,733.20) (696,501.18) 
180 . Office Improvem ents 122,945.12 122,945.12 122,945.12 
181 . Acc. Dep. - Office Improvements (29,215.94) (28,777. 11) (23,949.98) 
182 . Office Furniture & Equipment 160,242.45 160,242.45 154,004.95 
183 . Acc. Oep. - Off. Fum. & Equip. (147,696.84) (147,110.59) (141,322.68) 
184 . Vehicles 522,213.35 522,213.35 522,213.35 
185 . Acc. Dep. - Vehicles (521,174.84) (521,113.92) (508,249.16) 
186 . Metering Program 169,481.87 169,481.87 169,481.87 
187 . Acc. Dep. - Meter Program (122,263.94) (121,752.11) (116,121.98) 
188' Land 210,462.50 210,462.50 210,462.50 
190 . Canst. in Progress 375,497.61 371,621.61 211,185.80 

Total Fixed Assets 16,108,003.12 16,156,672.46 16,416,789.20 

TOTAL ASSETS 21,755,558.61 21,774,527.95 21,843,100.34 

LIABILITIES & EQUITY 
Liabilities 

Current Liabilities 
Accounts Payable 

200 . AlP - Due To Other Funds 
200-PF' Due To Payroll Fund 5,073.72 
200-UD' Due To Other UD Class 515.00 3,500.00 

Total 200 . AlP - Due To Other Funds 5,588.72 3,500.00 

205 . AlP - Vendors 217,760.03 204,050.46 169,561.84 -
Total Accounts Payable 223,348.75 207,550.46 169,561.84 

Other Current Liabilities 
219 . Contracts Payable 

222 . CP - 2010 YCUA Ref. Bonds 1,629,318.47 1,629,318.47 1,932,371.69 
223 . 2013 Refunded Bond 899,955.24 899,955.24 1,019,949.24 

Total 219 . Contracts Payable 2,529,273.71 2,529,273.71 2,952,320.93 

225 • Accrued Vacation & Sick Pay 37,706.74 37,706.74 44,209.60 

Total Other Current liabilities 2,566,980.45 2,566,980.45 2,996,530.53 

Total Current liabilities 2,790,329.20 2,774,530.91 3,166,092.37 

Total Liabilities 2,790,329.20 2,774,530.91 3,166,092.37 

Page 2 



11:00 AM 

00109116 
Accrual Basis 

Equity 
390 . Retained Eamings 
Net Income 

Total Equity 

Superior Township Utility Department 
Balance Sheet 
As of June 30, 2016 

Jun 16 

18.828,747.08 
136,482.33 

18.965,229.41 

18,828,747.08 
171.249.96 

~~-

18,999,997.04 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 21 21,774,527.95 

Jun 30, 15 

18,913,784.41 
(236,776.44) --'=-.............. ~-

18,677,007.97 

21,843,100.34 

Page 3 



11:00AM 

08/09/16 

ACCRUAL BASIS 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
o&M PROFIT &: Loss - BUDGET TO ACTUAL 

JANUARY THROUGH JUNE 2016 

JAN-JUN 16 BUDGET OVER BUDGEr 

ORD1NARY INCOME/EXPENSE 
lNCOME 

400· WATER 8< SEWER INCOME 
401 . WATER & SEWER SALES 

404· WATER SALES 874.987.78 1.861.418.00 (986,430.22) 
405 . SEWER SALES 594.000.17 1 .365,188.00 (771.187.83) 

TOTAL401 . WATER 8< SEWER SALES 1.468.987.95 3.226.606.00 (1.757.618.05) 

407· WATfEJil SALES DURING CONSTRUCT!. .. 455.00 
408 PENALTY INCOME 28.956.65 50.000.00 (21.043.35) 

ToTAl... 400· WATER 8< SEWER INCOME 1.498,399.60 3,276.606.00 0.778.206.40) 

410 . METER SALES iNCOME 11,065.00 25,000.00 (13.935.00) 
420· MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 

421 . NEW CUsrJINSTALL FEES 6.372.12 9,000.00 (2.627.88) 
422· HSAAoMINlSi'RATlVE FEES 42.00 
423 . CUSTOMER CALL OUT lNCOME 622.10 2,000.00 (1,377.90) 
425 . OTHER MISCElLANEOUS INCOME: 3.224.43 

TOTAL 420· MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 10,260.65 15,000.00 (4.739.35) 

440 . INTEREST [NCOME 
441 • ImERE", ON 8ANK ACCOUNTS 730.97 1.900.00 (1.169.03) 

TOTAL 440· INTERE!ST INCOME 730.97 1,900.00 0.169.03) 

TOiAL tNCOME 1.520.456.22 3.318.506.00 (1,798,049.78) 
------------------

GROSS Pl'lOF'rr 1,520.456.22 3,318.506.00 (1,798.049.78) 

ExPENSE: 
550 . WATER 8< SEWER PURCHASED 

555· WATER PURCHASED 549.974.16 1.111.026.00 (561,051.84) 
560 . SEWER PURCHASED 

56o-Mo .. SEWER PURCHASED - MONTHLY 473.718.80 1.189.426.00 (715.707.20) 
56o-TU· SE;WERPURCHASED' TRU~ UP 7,203.04 

TerrAL 560· SEWER PURCHASED 480.921.84 1 .189,426.00 (708.504.16) 

ToTAL 550 . WATER & SEWER PuRCHASE:D 1,030,896.00 2.300.452.00 0,269.556.00) 

600·PAYROLLExPENsE5 
601 • SALARIES 188,970.54 399.574.00 (210.603.46) 
602 . OVERTIME! PREMIUM 7.395.76 12.154.00 
603 ' T .A)(AEILE BENEFITS 31,332.69 35,671.00 ) 
605 ' FICA/MEDICARE 18.335.79 34.226.00 <15,890.21) 

%OF BUDGET 

47.0% 
43.5% 

.45.5% 

57,9% 

45.7% 

44.3",,6 

70.8% 

31.1% 
80.6% 

68.4% 

38.5% 

38.5% 

45.8"", 

45.8% 

49.5% 

39.8% 

40.4% 

44.8% 

47.3%. 
60.9% 
87.8% 
53.6% 

PAGE I 



11:ooAM 

08/09/16 

ACCRUAL BASlS 

SUPERIOR TOVIlNSHIP UTIUTY DEPARTMENT 
O&M PROF1T & Loss - BUDGET TO ACTUAL 

JANUARY THROUGH JUNE 2016 

JAN ,JUN 16 BUDGET $ OVER BUDGET 

607· EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 
607·A· HSAADM'''''STRATlVE FEEs 180.00 
607~D . DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 2,897.93 7.269.00 (4.371,07) 
607·H . HSA DEPOSITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 
607-1.. . LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUMS 429.06 972.00 (542.94) 
6Q7-M . MEDICAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 27.269.04 72.968.00 (45.698.96) 
607·V· VISfON INSURANCE PREMIUMS 590.04 1.417.00 (826.96) 

TOTAL 607 . EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 31.366,07 82.626.00 (51 ,259.93) 

609, PENSlON ExPENSE 24.406.20 50.425.00 (26.018.80) 
610· MERS 2% HCSP 5.800.00 12.412.00 12.00) 

TOTAL 600· PAYROLL EXPENSES 307.607.05 627.088.00 (319.480.9S) 

611 . BU<l..OfNG & EQUIPMENT EXPENSES 
611-AB· ADMINISTRATlON BUILDING 

620-AB . REPAfRS 8: MAINTENANCE 1.493.89 2.500.00 (1.006.11) 
643-AB· COMPUTER SERVICES 8< SUPP ... 1.734.31 11.000.00 (9.265.69) 
645AB· OPERAT!NG SUPFUES 3.271.91 4.000.00 (728.09) 
665AB . UTILITIES 2.596.05 7.000.00 (4.403,95) 
66B-AB· TELECOMMUNlcAnoNs 3.363.82 5.000.00 (1.636.18) 
677·AB . LE:AsEO EQUIPMENT 2.417.38 4.000.00 (1.582.62) 
67B-AB . CLEANING SERVICES 1.580.00 3.000.00 (1,420.00) 

TOTAL 611 .. AB· ADMINISTRATION BUILDING 16.457.36 36.500.00 (20.042.64) 

611·MF· MAlNTENANCE FACfLrrY 
620-MF· REPAIRS 8< MAINTENANCE 14.646.48 20.000.00 (5.353.52) 
643·MF . COMPUTER Se:RV1CES & SUPP ... 4,192.78 5.000.00 (807.22) 
645MF· OPERATlNG SUPPUES 8.109.73 6,000.00 2,109.73 
665·MF . UTfllTlES 8,067.96 22.000.00 (13.932.04) 
668-MF· TELECOMMUNICATlONS 6,000.00 (2.539.27) 

TOTAl.. 61 l·MF· MAINTENANCE FACILITY 38,477.68 59,000.00 (20.522.32) 

611-1..8· UFT 8< BoOSTER STATlONS 
620-LB . REPAlRS a: MAINTENANCE 11,637.85 4.000.00 7,637.85 
645LB· OPERATING SUPPLIES 0.00 2.000.00 (2.000.00) 
665-LB . UTlLlTlES 8.160.34 18.000.00 (9.839.66) 
66B-LB TELECOMMUNICATIONS 640.45 1.000.00 (359.55) 

TOTAL 611-1..B· LIFT 8< BOOSTER STATlONS 20,438.64 25.000.00 (4.561.36) 

TOTAL611 BUILDING a: EQUIPMENT ExPEN ... 75,373.68 120.500.00 (45.126.32) 

%01 BUDGET 

39.9% 
0.0% 

4A.l% 
37.4% 
41.6% 

38.0% 

48.4% 
46.7% 

49.1% 

59.8% 
15.8% 
81.8% 
37.1% 
67.3% 
60.4% 
52.7% 

45.1% 

73.2% 
83.9% 

135.2% 
36.7% 
57.7% 

65.2% 

290.9% 
0.0% 

45.3% 
64.0% 

81.8% 

62.6% 

FAGE2 



11:0CAM 

08/09/16 

ACCRUAL BASlS 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
OaM PROFIT & Loss - BUDGET TO ACTUAL 

JANUARY THROUGH JUNE 2016 

JAN-JUN 16 BUDGET $ OVER BUDGET 

670· OTHER EXPENSEs 
6 1 B ' REPA:RS & MAI,I'\oIENANCE - 01'HER 

620 . R8<M - SYS1EM 47,936.03 40,000,00 7,936.03 
625· R8<M - ROOT FOAMING 7.532.37 7.000,00 532.37 

TOTAL 618, REPAlRS 8< MAlNTENANCE - 0 ... 55,468.40 47.000.00 8.468.40 

630· PROFESSIONAL SERvtCF:S 
631 ' PS - ENG1NEERS (OHM) 1,148.00 SO,OOO.OO (28,852.00) 
632 . PS - AUDITORS (PHP) 6,180.00 6.100,00 80.00 
634 . TOWNSHIP ACCOUN'llNG REIMB. 3,000,00 3,000,00 0.00 
635 ' PS - A TTORNE;YS 0.00 1,000.00 0.000,00) 
638 . PS - MW FEES 319,92 600,00 (280.08) 

TOTAL 630 ' PROF..sSIONAL SERV1CES 10.647,92 40.700,00 (30,052.08) 

650 . EMPLOYEE RELATED EXPENSES 
651 . UNrFORMS 451.96 2,400.00 0,948.04) 
652 . TRANSPORTAll0N & MILEAGE 122.80 500,00 (377.20) 
653 . EMPLOYEE TRAIN[NG 805,00 1,500.00 (695.00) 
656 . MISC. EMPLOYEE ExPENSES 256.50 600.00 (343.50) 

TOTAL 650 ' EMPLOYEE RELATED EXPENS, .. 1,636,26 5.000.00 (3.363,74) 

571 . METERS & SUPPLIES 43.228,80 35,000.00 8.228,80 
572, FUEL 3,115.40 6,000.00 (2.884.60) 
573 ' INSURANCE 8< BONDS 26,289.71 30,000,00 (3,710.29) 
576, POSTAGE 3,596,44 5,000.00 0,403,56) 
701 . BAD DEBT EXPENSE 3,224.43 3.300.00 (75.57) 
709 PRIN'llNG 8< PUSLJSHING 436.48 2,000.00 (1.563,52) 
711 MEMBERSHIPS, DUES 8< LlCENSES 6.771.49 12,000.00 (5.228,51) 
712 MISCE:LLANEOUS ExPENSE 23.59 500.00 (476,41) 

TOTAL 670· OTHER EXPENSES 186,500,00 (32.061.0S) 

TOTAL ExPENSE 15.65 3,234,540.00 (J 

NET ORO[NARY INCOME (47,859,43) 83.966.00 (131.825,43) 

%oFBuDGgT 

119.8% 
107.6% 

118.0% 

S.8% 
101,3% 
100.0% 

0.0% 
53,3% 

26,2% 

18.8% 
24.6% 
53.7% 
42,8% 

32.7% 

123,5% 
51.9% 
87,6% 
71.9% 
97,7% 
21.8% 
56.4% 

4,7% 

S2..S% 

48.5% 

(57.0)% 

PAGE 3 



11 :00 AM 

08/09/16 

ACCRUAL BAS1S 

011-lER [NCOME/ExPENSE 
OTHER ExPENSE 

850· TRANSFERS our 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
O&M PROFIT & Loss - BUDGET TO ACTUAL 

JANUARY THROUGH JUNE 20 16 

JAN-JUN 16 8UDGET $ OVER 8UDGET 

856· TRANS. OUTTO CAPrTAL RESERVE 0.00 83.966.00 (83.966.00) 

TO,AL 850· TRANSFERS OUT 

TOTAL OTHER EXPENSE 

NET 011-lER INCOME 

NET INCOME 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

(47.859.43) 

83.966.00 (83.966.00) 

83,966,00 (83.966.00) 

(83,966,00) 83.966,00 

0.00 (47.859.43) 

%OFBUDGET 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

100.0% 

PAGE 4 



11:00AM Superior Township Utility Department 

08109/16 O&M P&L by Month - Current Year 
Accrual Basis January through June 2016 

Jan 16 Feb16 Mar16 Apr16 May16 Jun 16 TOTM. 

Ordinary IncomelExpense 
Income 

400 • W3f¢r 8. Sewer Income 
401·W;ttar& SewerSales 

4!J4 . WI!:t.er SZlles 132,854.46 159,106.79 117,494.58 124,991.07 188,338.26 152,202.62 874.,987.78 
405 . S&\NBr Sa/os 95,4DD.45 119,909.71 83,807.03 87,850.49 126,500.92 80,53157 594,000.17 

Tobl 401 • Wator & Sewer Sales. 228,254.91 279,016.50 201,301.61 212,841.56 314,839.18 232,734.19 1 ,468,9B7.95 

407 . Water Sales during Construction 210.00 0.00 0.00 140.00 0.00 105.00 455.00 
408 . Penalty Income 3,828.30 4,216.64 6,205.40 3,503.55 3,769.30 7,433.46 28,956.65 

TotaI4()O' Water & Sewer Income 232,29321 283,233.14 207,507.01 216,485.11 318,608.48 240,272.85 , ,498,399.60 

410 - Meter Sala& Income 3,500,00 350.00 1,225.00 1,790.00 1,400.00 2,800.00 11,065.00 
420' Miscellaneous Income 

421 . New CustJlnstall Foos 2,227.12 390.00 655.00 940.00 950.00 1,210.00 6,372.12 
4Z2 . HSA Administrative Fees 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 42.00 0.00 42.00 
423 . Customer CallOut Income 0.00 0,00 0.00 622.10 0.00 0.00 622.10 
425 . Othf:-r Miscellaneous Income 3,224.43 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,224.43 

Total 420 'Miscellaneous Income 5,451.55 390.00 655.00 1,562.10 992.00 1,210.00 10,260,65 

440 - Interest Income 
441 'Int<:resi on Bank Accounts 122..67 114.77 12270 118.75 122.73 129.35 730.97 

Total 440· Interest Income 122.67 114.77 122.70 118.75 122.73 129.35 730.97 

Totallr.come 241,367.43 284,087.91 209,509.77 219,955.96 321,123.21 244,412.00 1,.520,456,22 

Gr'OS$ Profit 241,.367,43 284,087.91 209,509.71 219,S55.96 321,123.21 244,412.00 1,.520.456.22 

expensE) 
550 - Watmr & Sewer Purchased 

555 . Water Purchased 81,952.14 82,879.41 81.205.29 76,596.48 102,270.08 124,970.76 549,974.16 
560 . Sewer purchased 

S60-1JIc. - Sewer Purchased - Monthly 79,524.29 83,052.76 73,704.71 79,941.99 84,226.93 73,268.12 473,716.80 
S60-TU . Sewer Purchased - True Up 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 7,203.04 7,203.04 

Tcbl560 ' Sewer Purchased 79,524.29 83,052.76 73,704.71 79,941.99 84,226.93 80,471.16 480,921.84 

Total 550 . Water & Sewer Purchased 161,476.43 165,932.17 154,910.00 156,638.47 186,497.01 205,441.92 1,030,898.00 

600' Payrull Expenses 
601 • Salaries 30,257.94 29,477.98 29,836.34 29,899.58 32,675.50 36.823.20 188,970.54 
602· Ovcl1ime PremiUm 2,034.63 1,625.95 2,088,43 210.96 121.59 1.314.20 7,3;S.76 
1503 . Taxable Benefits 17,145.21 8,513.37 1,177.26 1,212.94 2,76£.02 514.89 31,332.59 
1505' FlCPJMedicare 3,732.62 2,973.61 2,484.12 2,350.10 3,696.20 2,899.14 18,335.79 
6Q7· Employeo Inrouranoe 

6l)7-A' HSA Admlnistrntivo Fees 30.00 30.00 30.00 30.00 30.00 30.00 180.00 
607-0' Dentallnsur.ance Premiums 488.67 488.81 48S.75 486.75 488.75 454.20 2,897.93 
6l)7-L' Lifolnsuranoe Promlums 71.51 71.51 71.51 71.51 71.51 71.51 428.06 
6D7-M' Medical Insurance Premiums 4,544.84 4,544.84 4,544.84 4,544.84 4,544.84 4,544.84 27,269.04 
607-V' Vision Insurance Premiums 98.34 98.34 98,34 98.34 98.34 98.34 590.04 

Total G07' Employee Insurance 5,233.36 5,233.50 5,233.44 5,233.44 5,233.44 5,198.89 31,366.07 

p.,se1 



ibOOAM Superior Township Utility Department 
Q.stt)g/16 O&M P&L by Month - Current Year 
AC(::n.1a1 Sallis; January through June 2016 

JaniG Fob1G M;.tt16 Apr1G May1S Jun 16 TOTAl.. 

6001- Pension Expense 4,038.90 4,412.76 -3,1522.08 3,449.44 4,679.30 4.203..72 
610· MERS 2% HCSP 985,00 986,00 900.00 900,00 986.00 870,00 

Total 600 . Payroll E)(penses 6S,m,ea 53.223,17 45.427,67 43,342.46 50,361,05 51.8Z4.04 307,507.05 

5t1 • Building & ECjuipmern: Expenws 
611-AB • Admirdst.l"atIon Bundlt1g 

E20-AS ' Rep.alrs & Mall'1'tetlat1l.~ 0.00 5,869.50 ~,488.1' 0,00 ..;97.50 615.00 1.493.89 
G43-Aa . Computer SeMc~ & SuppUcs 3$8,69 2,30.62 1Sa75 658.75 158..75 ~58:r5 1,7S4.31 
G4S-AEt . Operating SUppHbS 296.98 :;sua 1,046.97 920.12 510.45 145.11 3.171.91 
US-AB ' 'lJtUitles 567.50 550.92 417.58 451.96 324,i8 283.91 2,596.1)5 
~AS • TelecommunicatIon$ 556.97 551.74 610.09 686.90 339.74 S"lB.38 3,363.82 
677·A8 . Loa:.ed EquIpment 251A4 :259.44 693.81 259.44 259.44 693.81 2,417.38 
678-AB ' Ctll)3hlng Sorvices 160.00 6&1.00 200.00 150.00 ZOO,OO 200,000 1,580.00 

Total 611~AB' Administration EJuilding 2.201.58 8.474.50 -2,360.91 3,1l7.17 2,:wJ,06 2,714,9j; 16,457.3'6 

611-MF ' Maintenanon Faci1lty 
620-MF' Rep.1lJl'$ & Mnlnteniltlce 4,611,99 4,2S4£! 1.399.06 554.92 1,859.60 1.956.38 14,&46.48 
$43-MF' Comput:erSorvlces &Supplfes i84.79 1,235.04 184.79 434.79 164,79 1.95a5S 4,192.78 
S4S-MF" Operntlng Supplies 919.35 229.3' 1,517.17 3,835,00 645.70 963.15 8,109.73 
655-MF' UtUitle:o: 2,433.94 2,050,5<\ 1,2n.79 619.28 914.29 n2,16 8,067.96 
6U ..... F·ioJecommllf'lh::;rtlcns: 513.57 505.41 514.70 509.90 509.12 908.03 3,460.73 

Total 611.4¥lF· !\lalntenance Fac:.itlty 8,&;&54 1l,304.84 4,895.51 5,9J3.69 4.113.50 6.568.30 38,477.68 

611..t.S· Llft & ~l' Stations 
&20..tB • RQpail'$ & Mail'11:rJl".ance 4,M5.00 ",871,5<\ 2,922.86 287.39 0.00 705.10 11,$37.85 
565-LS • Utl11t!:es 1,968.19 1.429.31 1.6$9..71 1,461.74 99285 SOa54 a,160,54 
668-LS'Telocommunicatlons 110.35 105.88 106.08 106.04 1D6.05 10S.05 640A5 

Total G1i..t.B· lJft& Soostnr Stations; 1.855.'\7 1,ooa9O 1,419.69 20.4.38J34 

Total 61 t • BUild[ng'& Equipment EXp01'l$OS 17.788.76 21.192:.03 7.26125 10,926.23 7,502:.46 10,_95 75,373.68 

570' Other Ex:pcnS1!i!: 
S1 S • ROp"Jln &. NlaJntenanQ;) ~ Other 

6VJ. RliN ~ System 12,815.26 6,035,00 10,656.05 3.270.60 6.750.16 8,3S8.96 47,~.O3 
625 • R&N - R<:.IM ~Ing 0.00 0.00 7,532.37 0.00 0.00 0,00 7,S):!,37 

TQta161 S' Repairs & Maintenanoo~ Other 1.2.815~6 5,035.00 18,198.42 3,270.60 6,750.16 8,393,96 55,~8,.4·0 

m • Pn.rl'er$s;iOh& Services 
631 'PS ~EngiMCr$ (OHM) 0.00 374.00 322.50 258.00 193.50 O_OC 1,14a.OO 
632' PS .. Auditors (PHP) 0.0:) 0.00 0,00 0,00 6,180,00 [LOO 6.180.00 
634 . Towm,hlp A~nt::ng Roimb. 3,000.00 0.00 C.OO 0,00 0.00 0.00 3~OO,OO 
638 . PS ~MW Fee1Si 46.22 48.09 Il7 .31 4S.C5 48.25 55.00 319.92 

Tot,d 630' Frofessional $enri~s 3,046.22 422.09 389.91 303.05 8.421_75 65.00 10.647.92 

550' EmplOYe<:! Related Expenses; 
651 • Uniforms 2:10.98 106.94 124.04 0,00 0,00 (),OO 45i.98 
652 • Tr.mspcrtatfon & MUegge 0.00 6.00 0,00 54.75 52.05 0,00 122..80 
6S$:· Emplo)lM' Tralning 400.00 0,00 405.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6(}5,00 
656 • Mise. Employee Expenses 0.00 0,00 0.00 71.50 185.00 0.00 25<>.50 

Total 6.50 . Employee Related 'Expenses s:2!l.98 112,94 52"-04 13625 237.05 0.0. 1,636.26 

P3ge:i 



11:(l{) AM Superior Township Utility Department 
02109/16 O&M P&L by Month· Current Year 
Acc.T'\..Ia! BasIs Jaouarythrough June 2016 

Jan 16 Feb 16 M3r16 '. May16 Jun16 TOTAl.. 

671 . MGters- & Supplles. 0.00 0.00 6,156.28 0.00 0.00 37,DSZ-52 43,228,80 
672.· Fuel 13626 642.13 215..94 _.32 111:.55 1,214.20 3,115.40 
673' Illsuraneo & Bonds. 25,103.06 509.40 509.40 509.40 509.40 -910.95 26.289.71 
676' Postage 1,056.45 5311.99 500.00 500,00 0.00 1.(lOO.00 3.596.44 
7., . Sod Debt =-- 0,00 0.00 3,224.43 0,00 0.00 0.00 3.224.43-
1(13 . Printing & PUblishing 0.00 78.48 275.00 83.00 0.00 0.00 436.48 
711 • Memberships. Dues;: 8. UaMaS 6;196.49 140.00 .. 100.00 0.00 0.00 435.00 6,771.49 
712 . fillsc:ellmcous ExpImse 0.00 23.59 0.00 0.00 0.00 C,DO 23.59 

Tobi £70 ' Other E:q:rCnRS 4S,134.72 29,909.32 5,596.62 14,029.91 47,21)4]3- 154.438.92 

T<l't.;1 Eltpcnse 291,82S.57 237,508.24 216,503.78 258,390.43 315,223,64 1,568.:315.65 

Not Qrdln.;ry Im;:omQ ~50.461,14 -27,998.53 3,452.1.8 1)2,132.78 ·70.~·L64 -47.859.43 

Netlt'lcl)me ~50.461.14 35,236.92 ·27,998.53 3,452.18 62,732.78 w7D.!!21.64 -47,859.43 

?3ge3 



11:00 AM Superior Township Utility Department 

08/0S/16 Profit & loss Budget vs. Actual 
Accrual Basis OTHER CLASSES 

Cap. Res. Sys. Rep. Res. Debt Servo TOTAL 

Jan aJun 16 Budget Jan - Jun 16 Budget Jan - Jun 16 Budget Jan-Jun16 Budget 

Ordinary IncomeJExpense 
Income 

412· Connection Fees Income 
416· T&T Income 325,500.00 367,500.00 0.00 0.00 325,500.00 367,500.00 

Total 412 • Connection Fees Income 325,500.00 367,500.00 0.00 0.00 325,500.00 367,500.00 

420· Miscellaneous Income 
421 . Grant Income 204,S43.20 454,50S.00 0.00 0.00 204,943.20 454,509.00 

Total 420' Miscellaneous Income 204,943.20 454,50S.00 0.00 0.00 204,943.20 454,509.00 

440 . Interest Income 
441 . Interest on Bank Accounts 486.60 1,200.00 45S.84 1,200.00 752.87 1,900.00 1,69S.31 4,300.00 

Total 440 . Interest Income 486.60 1,200.00 45S.84 1,200.00 752.87 1,SOO.00 1,6SS.31 4,300.00 

Total Income 530,S2S.80 823,20S.00 45S.84 1,200.00 752.87 1,900.00 532,142.51 826,309.00 

Gross Prof'rt 530,S2S.80 823,20S.00 45S.84 1,200.00 752.87 1,SOO.00 532,142.51 826,30S.00 

Expense 
670 . Other Expenses 

622· Project Expenses 0.00 505,010.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 505,010.00 
675· Depreciation 315,272.04 675,000.00 0.00 0.00 315,272.04 675,000.00 
712· Miscellaneous Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total 670· Other Expenses 315,272.04 1,180,010.00 0.00 0.00 315,272.04 1,180,010.00 

686 . Bond Expenses 
687· Bond Agency Fees 0.00 0.00 277.21 450.00 277.21 450.00 
689· Bond Interest Expense 0.00 0.00 31,043.01 61,486.00 31,043.01 61,486.00 
690· Annual Disclosure Report Fee 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 0.00 300.00 
691 . Overlapping Report Fee 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 100.00 

Total 685' Bond Expenses 0.00 0.00 31,320.22 62,336.00 31,320.22 62,336.00 

Total Expel'lSe 315,272.04 1,180,010.00 0.00 31,320.22 62,336.00 346,592.26 1,242,346.00 

Net Ordinary Income 215,657.76 -356,801.00 45S.84 1,200.00 -30,567.35 -60,436.00 185,550.25 -416,037.00 

Page 1 



11:00 AM 

08109/16 

Accrual Basis 

other I ncomeiExpense 
other Income 

800 . Transfers IN 
809 . Trans. in from O&M Reserves 

Total BOO • Transfers IN 

Total Other Il'Dcome 

Net Other Income 

Net Income 

Superior Township Utility Department 

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual 
OTHER CLASSES 

Cap. Res. Sys. Rep. Res. 
Jan - .Jun 16 Budget Jan - Jun 16 Budget 

0.00 83,966.00 0.00 

0.00 83,966.00 0.00 

0.00 83,966.00 0.00 

0.00 83,906.00 0.00 

215,657,76 -272,835.00 459.84 1,200.00 

Debt Servo TOTAL 

Jan - Jun 16 Budget Jan - Jun 16 Budget 

0.00 0.00 83,966.00 

0.00 0.00 83,966.00 

0.00 0.00 83,966.00 

0.00 0.00 83,966.00 

-30,567.35 ~0,436.00 185,550.25 -332,071.00 

Page2 



, 

~ . ' r ., 
o 0 

I- ~ 

• 

, 

, 

000 

o 00 
00 I 

~ g:1§ 

001
000

1 01 000001 "I 

00 I 

gl~ ~I;; ~ 

00 0 0 ~ ~I~ 

001 01 00
000

1 ~I I 
00000 

o~ ~ ~ 0 I 
<'! 5 -

I 

001 

o 00 I 0 I 

o 00 I 0 I 

00 I 

00 0 0 

0000 

000001
000

1 

000001
000

1 

00000 I 

00000001 

00000001 

00000001 



11:l)D/J14 

DIW9I1G 

Accovnl B-1" 

61 i-MI" MlIlnlonanca F.BCI1lty 
62\)-MF, Roopllllrn &, MaJ~an,* 

64l-MF • c..1JI~lltorSGfVIQetI & SUppll" .. 
645-IIF' Q~"'J"'II SoJIIS>Uao 
66~IIF • Utilltlftl 
6&-1IF· Taloeolnmunl.:.ftlonc 

T .... r G11-MF -1III<l\Qt"nD.nCD FoIdllty 

511-LB, un: iSo Boo!ttOr StafIonG 
Ii:2O-LB - Rcp~'" .&Malm.,n~neo 
045-LB' C""llI,hTgSupplr" .. 
GG5-L8 • U!JII~". 
6IS8.uJ • Tele""mmllnlartJona 

Tow.! 6'11-l.S' l.tI't& Baoo:I .... sudon .. 

TdtIIl 611 • flulldillg & Eqllipmar!.~ 

670 ' DOle, Expanao:a 
618' Rcpoll'S oS. ~~Milnco. Other 
6:20·Ft&M_~ 
C25. Ft&M - RetIl F.,l5lTTlng 

T0UI1 Bn· Rep.'" & N~lntCInanc:a. Other 

630' Prot.,...lonodS ...... lca 
531 • PS - Ellgln ...... (OHM) 
IOl2·PS - AIIdllare (PHI') 
1>304 'T_mhipAcleoullllng R"Ionb. 
IP~· J>S -AUamay~ 
~'PS_MW~ 

T<Tta! C3C' PIOf ..... lo .. ol Sarti""" 

1I!5C' EmplOYM' RGIJtod E"J)I!n"" 
&51 ·LJnrronn. 
r;5l. Tr ..... pottatl-on.& MII_o" 
'53 ·tmp~Tnalnlnll 
~. [dl= E"'play.., Expen ..... 

T<ItI1i S51). EIooplo)lOa A818ted expMGDII 

G1i. M __ 8. Suppll"" 
ern' Fuol 
rmr,rnWr>ll1Ga.&(I()nll .. 
6T5,.o8!!T'T'~" 
B1'6' PO&tagc 
7()1 • S.!I~ o..~ e"""" .... 
709' Prln!irog & F'ubnll>hlng 
711· Membor.hlpo, O\Tom.& UCOf'I .... 
7'12' Ml5eollan."",. E:qoon_ 

"!'oLIIl G10' Dlh .... txp.11BCTI 

68& ,Bond E:q>"nOlOI 
m- 8olldAp.cyF ..... 
IIB9' Bolld Ir'ItDfOBtE!:qlun .... 
QO' """MUll O1lcJ-...a RcpOT'l F"a 
e!tI' Ovcn...pplag ".,..t Faa 

TOUII686 - Bond E:cpM ..... 

T o!aI Elopanaoo 

I(<OT.Ordl""'YI~"""" 

N«lncorne 

0&" 
LIn _ Jlln 1E Jan ~J"n is 

1.4,5(6 

"" a.110 
!l,058 

"''' "'.,. 
11,1l:::l8 , .,., 
'" ".'" 
=" 

47,9:l6 
T.= 

" ... 58 

1.1<8 
6.1&0 

'"'" , 
'" 
'O,~8 

'" '" "" '" 1.636 ..,,,,, 
3,115 

""" , 
""" "" .." 
6,n1 

" 
1~,439 

, , , , 
1,5118,316 

-47,859 

..,,,, 

10.074 
5.311 
.4.617 

10,471 
2,94~ 

;n4,,, 

"" "'''' .'" "" 
15,813 

59,7'50 

41,159 
7,155 

"'''-' 

10.591 
S.SOO ,." 

'SO 

'" 2tl.11.4 

'" "'" '" '" 
1,B5.2 

"'" 2,95~ 
15,380 , 

2,541 

"" 1.211 .. '" 
'"'''' 

1,422,861 

_90,600 

-00,600 

Superior Township Utility Department 

Profit & Loss YTD Comparison 

January through Juno 2016 

c"p. Reo, 

~$ Jilin' JI/n 15 

, , , , 

, , , , 

, , , 
:>15,272 , 

315.272 

J15.m 

215,5SB 

215,B58 

, , , 
32B.12O , , , , , 

3:18,120 

"...,'" 
·112,4&4 

.112,434 

Syl- A8p. RH. 

J,,"·Jun1~ JQn·Jun1S 

, , , , 

." ...., 

, , , , 
, , , , , , , , , 

, , , 
----

'''' 
"" 

DDbtSO ..... 

Jan _JUII 1C1 Jan· Jun is 

m m 
31,043 ".'" , '" , 

" 
3~,320 "'" 
31,Z2C1 """ ..,.W .""" ,"" .... '" 

TOUtI ""cl_lI1ao:! 

J~n·JunI6 J.n·J .. n1~ 

, 
'" , 

'"' 

so, 

, , , , , , , , 

, , 
S7T 

" 
'" 
'"'' .,,,,, 
.,,,,, 

, , , , , 

, , , , , , , , , 

IDTAk 
Jan -J ... n 16 Ja~ _ J ... n 15 

'4.50t8 
4.193 .. " .... 
:1.4111 

"'os. 
11.SJ.8 , 

B.1SO 

'"' ----

"'''' 
T5,9~ 

41.S3S 
T.'" ----...... 
1.148 
6.,180 

''''' , 
"" ,.'" 
'" '" '" Z7 

, ... 
""'" 3.115 

"'" 315':<72 

"'" "'" .." 
'.m 
" 

.4511.11' 

", 
31,043 

'" " ,,,,,, 
1.916.116 

1l5.4B2 

''''"'' 

10,014 
5,311 
4,E1T 

10/.71 

"" 33,-1,4 

:l.,!:75 ,." 
8.79':' 

'" 
15,813 

59,760 

<11,1'11 
7,155 ----
.,~" 

10,591 
5,gOl) 

"" OS, 

'OS ----
20,11<1 

." 
"" "" '" ----,,"" 
"'" "'52 
""., 

"'-'" ,,., 
"" '.'" '.'" , 
...,,'" 

zn 
34,8:58 

"" " "'", 
1,i'BS,250 

·2M, 77'8 

.".m 

p ....... : 



l~:OOAM 

08/00/16 

CURRENT 
IN'JorCE 

nn 

TOTAL CURRENT 

',99 
INVOICE 
INVOICE 

TOTAL t -99 

>9. 
TOTAL;' 99 

TOTAL 

D,;'E 

06/30/16 

OS/27/16 
OS/27/15 

NU:\I 

2016-04a 

201&046 
201&047 

SUPERlOR TOWNSHIP UTILITY DEPARTMENT 

A/R· DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS (ACCT. 160) 

As OF JUNE 30.2016 

NAME 

SUPERIOR TVIP. UTIL.lTY CAP. RES. 

SUPERIOR TW'P. PaR 
SUPET;'IOR TVIP. P6:R 

oa.M PORTION OF PERMIT #1 497 

PHONE!:·JUNE 16 
DIESEL FUEL 

MEMO OPEN BA]...ANCE 

515.0:::) 

515.00 

83.60 
372.40. 

4545.00 

971.00 

P ..... GET 



11:01 AM 

ca;oo/;& 

TYPE. DATE 

"","Em 
TarAl. CttRR(.',1l' 

1·99 

TorN.. \ ·99 

>9. 
!NVO:CE 
lNVOICE 
!NVOICE 
iNVOlc:t: 
lrN01CE 
lNVOI::J::: 
!NVOICE 
INVQlCE. 
IrNOiCE 

TOTAL> 99 

TOTAL 

04l.(21(TcS 
04/25(16 
04/25((6 
06I14(,e 

08/21/12 
1011.<1/14 
08/26115 
10/2")/15 
10/15/15 
lO(fS(1'!5 
12108(15 
121f0/15 
12121/)5 

N"" 

201&025 
201&027 
2016-029 
Z01G-043 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHiP UTILflY DEPARTMEl'IT 
A/R" OTHER CUSTOMERS (ACC;-. 161) 

PS OF JUNE 30, 20 i 6 

NAM' MeMO 

Sr • .JQ&PH M€F1C'f" H€AI..TH StSTEM FiN,oxc:E CKAf{OC 
FAlRFAXMANoR FlN Cl-€ARet 
LoM2AROOHoMESOFSEM1CH!GAN FlNCHARG£: 
STAn;: OF MICHIGAN· SAW GRANT SAW GRAN'!' Ri..lIo(H,#14 

RlCHAA'O JV,ID MvONG 6UTt..Jm UC PEFlNrr· 1691 N. PROSPECT 
ARElOft WOOO~; HOw.t COMMUNiTY ?rrMf:'nR-ARBOR Woo[J~ 
AReORWOClOS HOME COMMt.!Nrl'V FINANCl:CHAAGE 
WA!S;.;ra.JA.W CoUNTY ·TAX ROLL Z014 TAXRoU-WR~ orriN 2015 
FAlRAI.":MANo~ Wlmt:Rr.z£FlRE: HYnRANTS 
Sr. Joe:Ii:PH Mll:Rcv· MISC. Wlr<r.'!:Rr.n:: Fn~ HYo»~ 
l!:».IB4RPO HOMESO'F SE MICHIGAN F AlLE:O C OF' 0 lHSPECTIONS 
LOM64ROO HOMES OF' SE: M1C~IGAN ?".'LED C OF 0 lkS?ECT1ONS 
LoMSAAOO HoMES OF SE MlCKIGAN "'"AILED C OF 0 lNSPt:CTl.ONS 

DVEDAT'E OPEN~CE 

04/21/16 61.50 
04/25/16 6.00 
04/25/'l6 3600 
06/14/16 5,507. is 

------------------

5.610.65 

0fil/2t/13 10.800.00 
01/05/15 t ~.e32.50 
OEiV26/1S '1.163.25 
10/27115 2<;.$7(;.77 
n/08/15 <c.CO 
1l/Ce/15 G15.CO 
12/0,e/15 lSC.CCt 
f2110/15 
12121/15 

~7.1 i6..17 

PAGEl 



PREPAID EXPENSES (ale 166) 
Month of: JUNE, 2016 

UTIUTY DEPARTMENT 

1,:1. ·1':: 
<yp~! ' :i Datra .(: Number 1'<,.Name/Vendor. ,. ,.'" . .; . ,:Memo/Expense, ..•.•••.. i .... ::'., 

Bill 02108/16 ~C2Sof!ware!,···' . ',' .".''''....: ..... BFP Software Maint - May16-Apr18 
JE Various Various 

1 Bill 04125/16 !MMl:Worker's CotntL,:'::":'!Workers Comp. Ins. - JuI16-Jun17 
IJE Various Various 

-i:t~:~". .. "";::;'!-

Amount····· .. · .• ! .Balance. II L~iff; 
$625.00 
($52.12 

• "" .: '$572;88.'1 22 
$6.967.62 

. ';: ':$6;967:62' ! 12 

",.',-

, 



11:0r AM 

OB/09/16 

DAlE 

CURRENT 
06/30/16 
06/30/16 

TOTAL CURRENT 

1 -99 
06/25/16 

TOTA.L 1 ·99 

>99 
TOTAL> 99 

TOTAL 

NAME 

SUPERtORTwp.UTlL DEPT. OaM 
SUPERIORTWP. PA.YROLL FUND 

SUPERIORTwp, PAYROLL FUND 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
A/P - DUE: To OTHER FUNDS (ACCT. 200) 

As OF JUNE 30. 201 6 

MEMO 

TRANSFER 08:M PORnON OF PERMIT # 1497 
PENSION &.KCSP-JUNE 16ADO'L$OWEO 

PENSION & HCSP-JUNE 16 

OPEN BA.LANCE 

515,00 
2,,326,85 

2.841,85 

2.746,87 

2.745.87 

5,58B.72 

PAGE 1 



11:01 AM 

08/C9/16 

OATE 

CURRENT 
06/30/16 
06/30/16 
06/30/16 
06/30/i6 
05/30/16 
06/30/16 
06/30/16 
06/30/16 
06/30/16 
06/30/16 
06/30/16 
06/30/16 
06/30/16 
06/30/16 
06/30/16 
06/30/16 
06/30/16 
06/30/16 
06/30/16 

TOTAL CURRENT 

1 -99 
06/02./16 
06/06/16 
06/15/16 
06/15/16 
06/15/16 
06/15/16 
06/21/16 
06/22/16 
06/22/16 
06/23/16 
06/23/15 
06/23/16 
06/23/16 
06/27/15 
06/27/16 
06/27/16 
06/27/16 
06/28/16 
06/28/16 
06/28/16 
06/29/16 

TOT~ 1 -99 

100-180 
TOTAL 100·180 

>180 
TOTAL> TOO 

TOTAL 

NUM 

P92800D4V0151Q8P7 
330599500015 
330595900037 
330595900052 
287847000067 
2Er7847000059 
287847000034 
330595900060 
465405300018 
330595900078 
2147184 
2291699-MR16 
18981494 
588998 
09588 30305&0 1-2 
381089 
5-50040000&01 
5-500400004-01 
9768466171 

0021570693 
47977672 
9904 
9906 
9907 
57151-8 
48974755 
70743 
18050 
302-652225 
302-652065 
763288 
0Z47245-IN 
279222 
178978 
209609 
27440A..4070i 
9936 
302-652539 
110160040499 
15-29-06 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP UTILllY DEPARTMENT 
A/P- VENDORS (ACCT. 205) 

SAM.'SCLUB 
DTE 
DTE 
DTE 
DTE 
DTE 
DTE 
DTE 
DTE 
DTE 
WINDSTREAM 
PITNEY BOWES 

NAME 

MILLENNIUM BUSINESS SYSTEMS 
MAGIC-WRIGHTER 
COMCAST 
O'RElLLY Auro PARTS 

AS OF JUNE 30, 2016 

YPS[LANTl COMM.lJT1unESAUTHORITY 
YPSILANTI COMM.lJT1LmEs AUTHORITY 
VER!ZON 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP CREDrr CARD ACCOUNT 
TRuGREEN 
BWE CROSS BWE SHIELD 
CONSUMER'S LJFE INSURANCE COMPANY 
DELTA DENTAL PLAN OF MICHIGAN 
INTERNA TlONAL CONTROLS & EQUIPMENT 
TRUGREEN 
CONGDON'S ACE HARDWARE 
PU8LJC FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT. INC. 
AUTOW ARES GROUP (At..rrO VALUE) 
AUTOWARES GROUP (AUTO VALUE) 
HARBOR FREIGHrTOOLS 
BEAVER RESEARCH COMPANY 
WEXBANK 
OHM ENGINEERING AOvtSORS 
WEX BANK 
HOMED£?OT 
VISION 5.ERVICE PlAN 
AUTOWARES GROUP (AUTOVAL,UE) 
EJ USA. INC, (EAsT JORDAN) 
FTL CON~UcnDN INC. 

MEMO 

ANNUAL MEM8ERSHIP DUES 201 6 
ELECT,@lADM,BLDG.-JUNE16 
ELECT.@ 2490 HURON RNER - APRIL·JUNE 1 6 
ELECT.@ 250W. CLA.RK~JUNE 16 
ELECT.@l810W.CLA.RK-JUNE16 
ELECT./G.A.S@MA1NT.FAC.-JUNE 16 
GAS@ADM.BLDG.-JUNE '[6 
G.A.S8::ELECTRlc@1756R1DGE-JUr'\E16 
G.A.S@8200GEDDES-JUNE 16 
GAS 8:: ELECT.@ 1799 N. PROSPECT- JUNE 16 
PHONES- MAINT. FAC.- JUNE 16 
POSTAGE METER LE.A.SE- 2ND/ 16 
TOSHIBA COPIER LE.A.SE-JUNE 16+cOLOR COPIES 
MONTHLY FEE-JUNE 16 
[NTERNET-ADM. BLDG.-JUNE 16 
BATTERY FOR TRACTOR 
W/S PURCH.-AR PROPER'11ES-JUNE 16 
W/S PURCH.-JU:"lE 1 6 
CELL PHONES-JUNE 1 6 

WHEN CHARGE CLEARED THEY DID NOT CHARGE FOR SALES TAX 
LAWN SERV.-ADM. BLDG. GRUB CONTROL 
MEDrCAL INSURANCE - JUL 1 6 
LIFE INSURANCE- JUL 16 
DENTAL INSURANCE -JUL 1 6 
GATE REPAIR 
VEGETATlON CONTROL- MAINTENANCE BUILDING 
WASHERS, NUTS 8:: BOLTS 
201 6 .ANNUAL DISCLOUSRE REPORT 
SANDI:"lG/GRINDING DISC 
MET'RIC WRENCHES 
SHOP FAN/ELASTIC CORDS 
CLEANc:RS 
FUEL-GMC 
SAW GRANT 
FUEL·GMC 
SAw/BOARDS FOR FENCE REPAIR 
VISION INSURANCE·JUL 16 
BATnERSFORDUMPTRUCK 
MANHOLE RISERS 
MAIN REPAIR@ PROSPECT POI"''T LJFT STAnON 

OPEN B4LANCE 

135.00 
248_26 
32.88 
90.24 

161.72 
772.16 

35.65 
120_39 
30.60 

172.71 
203.64 
434.37 
368.24 

65.00 
104.85 
89,40 

350_56 
205.091,36 

328.86 

208,835.89 

(j 9.68) 
300.00 

(4,544.84) 
(53.35) 

(461,10) 
475.00 
620.00 

19.28 
628.54 

19.12 
170.49 
138.96 
349.02 

57.79 
3,876.00 

80.43 
18.84 

(91.30) 
241.98 
385.26 

6,713.70 

8,92.4.14 

217.760.03 

PA.GE 1 



Charter Township of Superior 
Memorandum 

To: 

From: 
Date: 

Superior Township Board of Trustees 

Keith Lockie 
September 19,2016 

Re' Major Township Funds Quarterly Report - 1,1 & 2nd/20 16 

1st & 2nd QUARTERS, 2016 

%of 
Actual Budget Budget 2015 

GENERAL FUND, , 

Revenue less Approp. $887,549 $1,823,644 48.7% $1,227174 

Appropriations from 
Res. $0 $171,609 -100.0",1, $0 

%Ch.nge 

from 

Prior Year 

-27.7% .................. -

0.0% 

Board $~,~80 $10,600 46.0% 

~ Administration $77,690 $175,299 44.3% 

Sup~rvfsor $45,~ $88,924 51.4% 6.2% 

Elections 

Accounting 

Assessor 

Clerk 

C--. 
Treasurer 

Buildlns 8< Grounds 

Special Projects 

Ordinance Enforcement 

~ ... ........ _- ~I~~nlng 

Infrastructure , 
Transfer of Funds : 

1J.n.~I.located 

Other 

Total Expenses 

NET of R~v./Exp. 

$11,665 $74,500 15.7% ' $7,983 • .. --------------... 

$29,629 $49,176 60.3% $20,119 

$74,113 $151,912 48.8% $69,604 

$47,613 $110,716 43.0% $41,988 

$79,762 $143,724 55,5% $69,619 

$27,680 $54,843 50.5% $54,869 

$53,270 $56,500 94,3% $2,415 
--------..... _-------

$24,376 $64,148 38.0% $23,8?~ 

$9,799 $48,549 20.2% $11,711 

$171,410 $405,252 42.3% $134,664 

$122,186 $249,371 49,0% $118,655 

$101,507 $228,956 44.3% I $102,405 

$39,304 $82,783 47.5% $23,023 

$920,598 $1,995,253 46.1% $ 
($33,Q48) ..... $0···. '100.0% $428,615 

""""""""""""""-~ .... 

G1· 2016 State Shared Revenue Payment Not Received 

G2· 2016, 2 Elections to-date 

G3· Controller Retirement Pay-off 

G4 . Geddes Ridge Drain 

G5 ~ Increased Roads Maint'enance 

46.1% 

47.3% 

6.5% 

13.4% 

14.6% 

-49.6% 

2105.8% ... ~~ =---
2.1% 

-16.3% 

27.3% 

3.0% 

-0,9% 

70.7% 

15.3% 

Gl 

G2 

63 

64 

G5 



Actual 

1st & 2nd QUARTERS, 2016 

%of 
Actual Budget Budget 

.. BUILDING: 

Total Revenue $153,335 $200,000 76.7% 

Safety/Inspection $71,916 $145,991 49.3% 

Unallocated $19,931 $41,805 0.0% 

Total Expenses $91,847 $187,796 48.9% 

Transfer to Reserves $0 $12,204 -100.0% 

I . ..• . NETofRev./Exp. $61,487 $0 . 100.0% 

1st & 2nd QUARTERS, 2016 
%of 

Actual Budget Budget 

LAW: 

Total Revenue $1,471,734 $1,693,176 86.9% 

Crime Control $805,254 $1,692,200 47.6% 

Other $701 $976 71.9% 

Total Expenses $805,956 $1,693,176 47.6% 

NET of Rev./Exp. $665,778 $0 100.0% 

2015 

2015 

$130,757 

$70,811 

$19,034 

$89,844 

$0 

. $40,913 

2015 

$1,422,678 

$838,402 

$573 

$838,976 

$583,703 

% Change 

from 

Prior Year 

% Change 

from 

Prior Year 

17.3% 

1.6% 

4.7% 

2.2% 

100.0% 
. .. 50.3% 

% Change 

from 

Prior Year 

3.4% 

-4.0% 

22.4% 

-3.9% 

14.1% 

2 



.. . UTILITY DEPT O&M: 

i Water & Sewer Inc. 
I Meter Sales 

Misc. Inc. 

Interest Inc. 

Total Revenue 

Water & Sewer Purch. 

Payroll 

Admin. Bldg. 

Maint. Facility 

lift & Booster Stations 

Other Expenses 

Total Expenses 

Net Ordinary Income. 

Transfe rs to Cap. Res. 

NETlnC(>me 

2015 

P1 - Kubota Mower Purchased 

1st & 2nd QUARTERS, 2016 
%of 

Actual Budget Budget 2015 ........ 

$1,498,400 $3,276,606 45.7% $1,310,766 

$11,065 $25,000 44.3% $gS18 

$10,261 $15,000 68.4% $8,021 

$731 $1,900 38.5% $956 

$1,520,456 $3,318,506 45.8% ~1,332,261 

$1,030,896 $2,300,452 44.8% $950,550 

$307,607 $627,088 49.1% $267,206 

$16,457 $36,500 45.1% $20,533 

$38,478 $59,000 65.2% $33,414 

$20,439 $25,000 81.8% $15,813 

$1~~,~3~ $186,500 82.8% $135,345 

$1,568,316 $3,234,540 48.5% $1,422,861 

($47,859) $83,966 -57,0% . ($90,600) 

$0 $83,966 -100.0% $0 
.. ($47,ll$9) .' ..... $0 ........• 1()O.O% I ($90,GOil) 
Ul- wjS Rate Increase 
U2 - Controller Retirement Pay-off 

U3 - New Furnace @ Booster Sta., Painted Geddes Booster 

U4 - Replaced 231 MXUs In 2nd Quarter 

% Change 

from 

% Change 

from 

Prior Year 

14.3% 

-11.6% 

27.9% 

·23.5% 

14.1% 

8.5% 

15.1% 

-19.8% 

15.2% 

29.3% 

14.1% ............................ -
10.2% 

-47.2% 

0.0% .......................... -
.-47.2% 

3 

PI 

U1 

UI 

U2 

U3 

U4 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MONITORING AND MANAGEMENT OF 

PHRAGMITES AUSTRALIS 

RESOLUTION 2016-16 

SEPTMEnER 19, 2016 

WHEREAS, Plu-agmites australis is an invasive, aggressive, Han-native plantthat is infesting the 
wetlands, marshes, roadside ditches and other low, wet areas of Superior Chmter Township; and 

WHEREAS, it is a mono culture plant which displaces desirable native plant species, and 

WHEREAS, Phragmites australis reduces wildlife habitat resulting in loss offood, shelter, and 
nesting sites for birds, amphibians, and small animals, and 

WHEREAS, Plll'agmites australis dries marsh and wetland soils, takes up subsurface 
groundwater and leaves a solid, dense stand of nothiHg but itself, and 

WHEREAS, controlling Phragmites australis requires resources for treatment over a number of 
years, including cutting or burning of dead or dried plants in Feb1'llary or March when the ground 
is frozen, cutting of new growth in mid-July-August to remove seeds, and applying weiland safe 
Rodeo by Monsanto or a generic brand in October-November when the· plant is waist high and 
food is returning to the rhizomes. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Superior Charter Township Board hereby 
declares that the spread of PIll'agmites australis should be controlled and managed by adhering 
to. but not limited by, the following actions: 

1. The Superior Charter Township Park Commission shall eradicate any PJu'agmites 
australis that is found on Township owned lands; 

2. The Washtenaw County Road Commission shall be requested to eradicate any 
PJu'agmites australis that is found in ditches or on Road Commission lands, 

3. All developers shall submit a plan to control Plu'agmites australis on any land being 
developed and implement that plan while developing the propelty; 

4. Any mitigated wetlands shall submit a plan to control Phragmites australis and, when 
approved by the Township, pl'Oceed to implement the approved plan. 

S. Land owners shall be infOlmed ofthe need to eradicate Phragmites australis on their land 
and offered infonnation on how to do so. 



David M. PhiHips, Clerk 
davidphillips@superior-twp.org 

3040 North Prospect, Ypsilanti, MI 48198 Phone: (734)482-6099 Fax: (734) 482-3842 

MEMORANDUM 

DATE: September 19,2016 

TO: Superior Township Board of Tl1Istees 

FROM: David M. Phillips, Township Clerk 

RE: Carpeting in the Sheriffs Department Offices at the Township Hall 

The carpeting in the offices of the Sheriffs office is old and worn. The County recently paid to replace 
all of the lockers in the small 8' x 15' locker room. The new lockers were bolted to the wall. Since the 
lockers were removed and the room was open down to the bare floor, the Township paid Ann Arbor 
Carpet $486 to install new carpet in the locker room. Once the new carpet was installed, it became more 
evident how old and WOl'll the old carpet was. Lieutenant Trester obtained three bids to replace the 
carpeting in the rest of their office space. 

1. Ann Arbor Carpet, $4,428.36 for Krause brand, Y orkton II, 28 oz, carpet, includes moving 
everything except electronics. They did the small job in the locker room and will be using the 
same carpet. 

2. Floor Trader, $4,407.67 for Krause brand, Mandate, 24 oz. carpet, which they said is comparable 
to the Yorkton II carpet. Includes moving everything except electronics. 

3. Empire Today, $3,415, he did not know who the manufactnrer was but it was named "Ten 
Brooke", 26 oz, carpet, ineludes moving everything except electronics. 

I spoke with all three bidders. Empire gave me verbal information on the carpet they were going to 
install. The bid from the Floor Trader provided me with a brochure and other written information on the 
Kraus, Mandate carpet they proposed. It is $1.29 per square foot as opposed to the $1.79 per square foot 
for the Krause York ton II carpet proposed by Ann Arbor Carpet. 

There arc numerous large desks, file cabinets, a safe, many electronic hook-ups and other furnitnre that 
make this a difficult and more expensive installation job. 

Lt. Trester and myself both recolllmend the bid from Ann Arbor Carpet and I recommend the Board 
appl'Ove and accept their bid for a cost not to exceed $4,428.36 with the funds being debited fi'om GIL 
#101-265-976-000, Building Impl'Ovements. There is about $5,000.00 remaining in the Building 
Improvement budget and this expenditure should not require a budget amendment. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE THE I'URCHASE AND INSTALLATION 
OF NEW CARI'ET IN THE SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT OFFICE 

RESOLUTION 2016-19 

SEPTEMBER 19, 2016 

WHEREAS, the carpet in the Sheriffs Depal1ment offices at the Township Hall is old and worn 
and in need of replacement; and, 

WHEREAS, three bids have been obtained from local carpet companies; and, 

WHEREAS, after revicwing the bids for quality of carpet and scope of work, it was decided that 
Ann Arbor Carpet, 550 State Circle, Ann Arbor, MI, 48108 was the most favorable bid; and, 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED the Superior Township Board hereby approves the 
bid from Ann Arbor Carpet for the replacement of carpet in the Sheriff s Depal1mcnt Offices as 
indicated on their quote dated September 12, 2016 at a cost not to exceed $4,428.36 debited from 
GIL # 101-265-976-000 Building Improvements and also authorizes Township administrative 
staff to take all necessary actions to complete the contract. 



Sold To : 

ANN ARBOR CARPETS, INC, 
660 STATE CIRCLE 

ANN ARBOR" MI 48108 
Telephone: 734·769·1710 Fa)(: 734·769·4849 

QUOTE 

Ship To 

Page 1 

3040 N PROSPECT i 3040 N PROSPECT l
S. UPERIOR TOWNSHIP OFFICE i SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP OFFICE 

YPSILANTI, MI~~198 ........ ~~~ __ ~~ i l_Y_PS_I_LA_N_T_I'_M_1 4_8_19_8~~ __ ~~~~_~ 

Inventory Style/Item ColorfDescription Quantity Units Price Extension 
---.................... ~ .............. ---------------~ 

YORKTON II ~ 12' WATFRSLIDE 1,212,00 SF 1.79 2,169.48 
28 OZ, nylon coltrrnercial carpet made by Kraus 

4300-4 AOHIPREMIUM CARPET 4 GALLON 3,OOEA 49,00 147,00 
SPECIAL OROI' SPECIAL ORDER COLOR 288.00 SF 3,00 864,00 

288 ft of 4T! Johnsonite cove base I Navy Blue 
Remove old cove base and install new, 

440-30 AOH·COVE BASE 300ZTUBE 6,00 EA 8.00 48,00 
UCIGLUEOIR GLUE OIRECTICOMMERIC 1,212.00 SF 0,56 678,72 
UCIR&HIGlUE RIP/HAUL GLUE DIRECT 1,212.00 SF 0,21 254,52 
UFURNITURE FURNITURE 1,212,00 SF 0,22 266,64 

Installers cannot n,ove computers and other electronic devices. 

-09/12/16 ~~-.~~ ~~~

Sales Representative(s): 

JASON BURNETT 

~~~~ ~~~~~~~- 5:08PM 

Malerlal: 3,228,48 

!}. ..' Service: 1,199,68 
Ie t M u ,} e ~ _ Mise, Charges: 0,00 

.. ~~~~~---........ ---.--------. ---~~-----~ ~~~-~~ 

7.U' ~ 1'{ ~/I ' /lJl / C ,el .... ·· i 0 {, t,.:' 

Misc. Tax: 0,00 

QUOTE TOTAL: $4,622,07 

cJ 



THE FLOOR TRADER- ANN ARBOR 
2301 S. INDUSTRIAL HWY 

Page 1 
............ , 

m' ANN ARBOR, MI 48104 . 
Telephone: 734-995·8900 Fax: 734-995-1406 *1 

WASHTENAW COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
2201 HOGBACK RD 
ANN ARBOR, MI 48105 

Quote Date Tele#l PO Number 

o· 01 
1». 
NJ 

-_ ................... -! 
I 09101116 
~ .. ~~- _---"I· 734.260-956_0 __ ............. 1 L_' _.~ .. ~ __ . 
Inventory Stylelltem ColorlDescription 

.. 
MANDATE 

. 
33 INSTRUCT INLET 

RU88ER4" COVEIlASE COLOR .BD 

. 't. 1\ 62 C:4 c\. "(1 "., : if 

····09101116 -----------
Sales Representative(s): 

JEFF SANDERSON 

. Quanlily Units 

1,350.00 SF 
1.29 SF 

Price Extension 
1.29 1,741.50 

228.00 294.12 

1:18PM ~ 

Material: 2,035.62 
Service: 0.00 

Misc ... Cllar9~~. _" .... .QQO 
6ales Ta)(: .... -·· 122:-1ilj 
Mlsc~TaX:""o.OO 

ESTIMATE TOTAL: $=/.157.76 

Ii If(· (Ie' 



Flooring installation estimate 
09/13/2016 

Ron Royal 
BBOO Coonhlll rd. 
munlth,ml,49259 
H:517·596·3155 
C:734·323-644B 

To:superior township 

c/o: mike trestor 

Job site #1:sheriff sub station 
3040 n.prospect rd,superior township 

Area:sheriff offices !ll 

1~1l feoOf\- 'TAA06~ 

labor: To install new carpet,base,removal of existing carpet and base,also furniture and desks 
$1972.00 

Duties: To install new carpet over existing floors. Installation will be done as a glue direct in areas 
described above Price will include all labor and material. 

Notes: 
#1 Royals carpet Service is a fully insured company. 
#2 we will supply all necessary tool's for proper installation of all floor covering. 
#3 Carpet supplies will be provided included tack strip, Tape, Adhesives, ECT. 
#4 all work will be done to complete customer satisfaction. 
#5 all work guaranteed. 

Total labor cost $ 1972.00 

Thank You: Ronald K Royal 



EJ Stain Proof - No Exceptions'_'·· __ _ 

Perfecting the balance between dye technology and 
understanding a fiber's construction, our carpets 
feature a Stain Proof - ND Except:ons wa((anty. MDst 
spills can be easily remDved lhrough gentle blotling 
a!lm."/ing your carpet 10 remain beautiful in spite of 
life's mUe mishaps. 

bI ~ipperLock® Technology ___ _ 

Yarn that is regularly found in loop pile carpel is 
tuned with a straight stitch that may unravel and 
fray O'lef Ume. Our Zipperlock technology al~ows 
OUf carpets to be tuned \'jith an intedod<ing stitch 10 

prevenlunraveling prov1ding the tong lasting beauty 
of your carpet 

krausClooring.com 

Our carpet is guaranleed to withstand the wear and 
tear of daily life. Buia La perform, Kraus carpet offers 
strength from face fiber to secondary backing. 

Lifetime Warranty 

• Stain Proof - No Exceptions' 
• ZiPPSfLock' + 110 edge ravel + "D de!arninalion 
• Commerda! I/'·/ear 
• Co!orfast 
• Al1ti-shock 



22 I Sanction Siiver 10 I Ruling Range 

09 I Ecru Ed:ct 01 I Aclion Agate 

14 I Command Cove 23 I Peppery Power 

12 I Dusk Decree 13 I Oulback Order 

20 I AuLilorize Aubum 16 I Oleslnut CIl8rge 

03 I Hat Fire 33 I Insllllci Inlel 

specifications 
Fiber system 

Construclion 

Backing system 

Pile weIght 

Pile height 

Gauge 

Slitches 

Density 

Co!orat(on 

Slain resislance 

Anti-m:croblal protection 

CRliCC! nir quality lesl 

Environmental 
awareness 

Ravel lesl ps-rformance 

Sialic generalion 

Framme.bilily 

Anti-microbial 
performance 

Colorfastness Lo light 

Format 

Approxknate 
paUem fepeat ('.'I x I) 

Installation method 

100% BCF Ult(el Plus nylon 

Level loop 

ZipperLockc< dual bOl1ded ',':oven synthetic 

24 oz./'i~ 882 g/m~ 

0.12" 3.5mm 

1/10 39.4 ro· .... s/10 em 

9.2 s.p.i. 36.2 slilcliesflO cm 

7900 10.7 kilolexlcm2 

100% Solution dyed 

8.0 (A·\TCC 175~ minimum 

BioFresh" present in backing laminate 

Green Label Plus GLP 1480 

Eligib!e for any recycling program 

Construclion prevents ravefing when tested 
to PTL-CR (-C8:,t~H~'.Efi and PTL-ER 
(~~;" f5,,~j protocols 

3.0kV or less (J\ATCC U-l! 

CGSB 4GP-129 

CAN 4-S 1 02.2 (gi;':~";c !=""'-of r.se 5'~~p'eT.-:,,~':;1 
R8die.nt Panel ASH .. ! E648 - Class i 

Contact illhici!ion of fungal and bacterial 
grow"th tEsled according Lo AATCC 
melhods 30 & 147 

5_0 \~TCC lE) ::.:c;.:; __ -,-:-:,.--_ 

12' wide 3.66 m 

Random 

Suitab!e for dirECI glue Of 

cushl-on instal!aHons 

Chair protectors Recommended for dire:::t glue instai!alions 
Mar-dator)' for cushion installations 

------.~~--.---..... -
Lifetime wa{ranli9s Slain Proof - No Exceplions'" 

Zipp-,slc-c¥.: + 110 ed-g-e ravel + no delaminat[-an 
Comm8rcial'rVear 
Co!orfast 
Anti-shock 

Fc:''!j-·.',' m·1r'lJ'.;-~t';ru·'S '.,-,s!;;!'a\:cr. re;::CTi~e.i1-dar[}i:·S. Cormc:t sea'll Se-2J1r:g fS 
n6o:;~<,~a.r)· 10 VS'''''''1t .se"'-"l b:"'JY.<:!O·.',fiS Du~ Lo dye. kt \'ariat:or.s. G.c!L'al rr'.2tc-i2! 
mal 'iEri ~';g;,\;:.: frCTI ~:::l'nj:":oO-s Fcr b~;:ll"2.s,nS, 8:1 s:::arn.s m'll'3t loa ro· .... cut <:ind Hie 
carps! fr.ld! t-~ Of',' b;Q to o~t:;li;.lf:: t=<:;ticm fn.'itch. Th,,, m5:lCl'2ClufE.'f [E5"O.[""'5 Hie 
!ijjltll0 1li0;:!'fy ih0 ;:.r.:c.~r:ilL:C;11S tCo ;:q:;!Cie U19 pl"c.du;:,t vAinuu! nDEcB <!'ld v;ilr:."Yif 
prE;c;j'C5. S-6e ~.f':;iJ--::!'x,l,n~.C("1 for 13te5-1 o:pe-':ifiCi!tiDns. 

E.f..OE 1603 



1876 Emblem II Oct5,2009 

Style 1876 

08 Winery 
26 Copper 

51 Flinl 

Zipperlock~ Technology 
Real world experience shows that high tuh bind alone is not sufficient to prevent 
zippering. Zipperlock" Technology includes the following: 
• Dual Bonding provides excellent lamination strength and tuft bind 
• Interlocking Tuft Placement prevents unraveling 

Stain Proof - No Exceptions'" 
Strudon® is inherently stain proof. Carpets made of Strudon® fibers are ideal for high stain 
environments including food service areas and rental units. 

Scoured & Extracted"" to Stay Clean longer 
This solution dyed carpet is Scoured & Extracted™ to remove the processing oils that 
allract soil. Scouring makes the carpet easier to clean, and helps prevent accelerated 
soiling known as Rapid Resoil. 

Ideal for large, Open Areas 
This carpet is engineered for wide installations where long seams are unavoidable. All 
yarns are 100% pre.dyed, for uniform color from one edge to the other. Very large dye 
lots are available. 

lifetime Warranties 
• Commercial wear 
• Zipperlock" + no edge ravel 
• Stain Proof - No Exceptions™ 
• Anti·shock 
See flJll text for details. 

23 Goldspun 
27 Rapids 

70 Willow 

19 Charcoal 
40 landscape 

87 Cinders 

24 Redwood 
43 Rockies 

99 Pistachio 

" •. •· .... }.RAUS· 'zr Floors wilh more.' 



Style 
Manufacturer 

CONSTRUCTION 
Fiber system 
Cons/ruction 
Standard backing system 
Pile weight 
Pile height 
Gouge 
Stitches 
Density 

PROTECTION 
Coloration 
Stain protection 
Soil protection 

SUSTAINABILlTV 
CRI/CCI air quality test 
Recycling program 

PERFORMANCE 
Ravel test performance 

Static generation 
Flammability 

light faslness 
Change on wet cleaning 

INSTALLATION 
Approximale paijern repeallw x II 
Inslallalion method 
Chair proleclor: 

WARRANTIES 
Ufelime Warranlies 
(See fuillext for details) 

1876 Emblem II 
Kraus@ Inc 

75% BCF Strudon /25% BCF nylon 
Interlocking level loop 
Zipperlock® dual bonding 
28 oz/y' 
0.18" 
1/10 
12.1 s.p.i. 
6700 

950 g/m' 
4.5 mm 
39.4 rows/l 0 cm 
47.6 stitches/l 0 cm 
9.7 kilotex/cm' 

75% solution dyed 7 25% yarn dyed 
Stain Proof - No Exceptions™ 
Scoured & Extracted™ 

Green label plus GlP 4678 
Eligible for recycling program 

Aug 17,2009 

Construclion prevents raveling when tested to PTl·CR (center ravel) 
and PTl·ER ledge ravell protocols 
Maximum 3.0 kV IAATCC 1341 
Canada: CGSB 4GP-129 

CAN 4-S 102.2 Igeneric per NBC supplemenll 
USA: Radiant Panel ASTM E648 - Closs II 
l5 
Gray scale 5 

%11 X Y2 11 2 em x 1 em 
Suitable for direcl glue or cushion installations 
Recommended for direcl glue inslollotions 
Mandolory for cushion inslallalions 

Commercial wear 
Zipperlock® + no edge ravel 
Stain Proof - No Exceplions™ 
Anli·shock 

Fonow manufacturer's instollolion recommendations. Corred seom sealing is necessary 10 prevent seam breakdowns. For best resuhs, seams 
must be row cui and Ihe corpel must be dry laid to optimize pallern malch. Due 10 dye lot variations, actual material may vory slightly from 
samples. The manufacturer reserves Ihe right 10 modity Ihe speciFicolions 10 improve the product without notice and without prejudice. See 
krolJsflooring .com for Iolesl specifico!ions. 

E&OE. 



f. :mRAUS' 
\~:~;;~i~f;~j/ rloor) \'/Iill n"!oro, ' 

LEED Specifications 

Style Name: Emblem II (broadloom) 

MR 2.1 and MR 2.2 
Construction Waste Management: 
Recycle used broadloom in Kraus' carpet reclomolion program 

MR 5.1 
Regional Materials 
Kraus produc1s are manufactured in Waterloo, Onfario 

EQ 4.1 
Low Emitting Materials: Adhesives 
Kraus products are compatible with low VOC adhesives 

EQ 4.2 
Low Emitting Materials: Carpet 
This product meets the requirements of the Carpet & Rug 
Institute's Green Label Plus Indoor Air Quality Tesling Program 

Updated August 26, 2009 

krausflGorillQ .com 

Contributes 10 up 10 2 LEED points 

Contributes to 1 LEED point 

Contributes to 1 LE ED point 

] LEED point 

55 NDrthtierl Drive We.,] 
Waterloo, Ontario 
Carl3da N2J 4J4 

tel 519.88".2310 
lax 519 884 0170 



elite 
1799 Yorkton II -_._-

Zipperlock® Technology 
Yarn that is regularly found in loop pile carpet is tufted with a straight stitch that may 
unravel and fray over time. Our Zipperlock® technology allows our carpets to be tufted 
with an interlocking stitch 10 prevent unraveling providing the long lasting beauty of your 
carpet. 

Wear 
Our carpet is guaranteed to withstand the wear and tear of daily Iile. Built to perform, 
Kraus carpet offers strength from face fiber to secondary backing. 

Anti-shock 
This carpet features permanently conductive fibers and will not generate a static shock 
exceeding industry standard at a relative humidity of 20% and a room temperature of 
21'C. 

Colourfast 
Perfect for prolonging the longevity in your fioor, Kraus has developed colourfast carpet. 
This carpet is guaranteed not to significantly change in colour as a result of exposure to 
light. 

Lifetime Warranties 
• Commercial Wear 
• ZipperLock® + No Edge Ravel 
• Colourfast 
• Anti-sh ock 

~_~17_9~9 ______________________________ ~ ___________ ~ ________ _ 
07 Mystic Stone 13 Airstream 18 Waterslide 26 Breakwater 
27 Golden Pine 36 Ebony 47 Ivy 56 Rocky Coast 
57 Ice Age 59 Bronze 70 Tea Garden 72 Boathouse 
73 Fencepost 

1311 



Style 
Manufaclurer 

CONSTRUCTION 
Fiber syslem 
Conslruclion 
Siandord backing syslem 
Pile weighl 
Pile heighl 
Gouge 
Slilches 
Density 

PROTECTION 
Colora lion 
Soil proleclion 

Anti-microbial protection 

SUSTAINABILITY 
CRI/CCI air quality lesl 
Environmental awareness 

PERFORMANCE 
Ravel lest performance 

Static generation 
Flammability 

Anli-microbial performance 

Colorfaslness 10 lighl 

INSTALLATION 
Formal 
Approximale pallern repeal (I" x II 
Recommended adhesive 
Inslallalion melhod 
Chair proleclors 

WARRANTIES 
Lifetime Warranties 
(Sea /ulllexl For details) 

1 799 Yorklon II 
Kraus0:l 

100% BCF Ulirel™ nylon 
Inlerlocking level loop 
ZipperLock® dual bonding 
28 OZ./y2 
0.16" 
1/10 
10.2 s.p.i. 
9400 

950 g/m2 

4 mm 
39.4 rows/1 0 cm 
40.2 slilches/1 0 cm 
12.0 kilolex/cm2 

100% solulion dyed 
Scoured & Exlracled™ 
PermaSeal™ protecled 
BioFresh ™ presenl in backing laminale 

G,een Label plus GLP 1480 
Eligible for any recycling program 

Conslruclion prevenls raveling when lesled 10 PTL-CR Icenler ravell 
and PTL-ER ledge ravell prolocols 
3.0 kV (MTCC 134) 

CGSB 4GP-129 
CAN 4-S 1 02.2 (ge"edc pec NBC wppleme"'1 
Radiant Panel ASTM E648 - Class I 
Conlacl inhibilion of fungal and baclerial growlh lesled according 
10 MTCC melhods 30 & 147 
5.0 (MTCC 16) 

12' wide 3.66 m 
Random 
Kraus I Premium Adhesive"" KPA-302 
Suilable for direcl glue or cushion inslallalions 
Recommended for direcl glue inslallalions 
Mandalary for cushion inslallalions 

Commercial Wear 
ZipperLock®+ No Edge Ravel 
Colourfasl 
Anli-shock 

Follow monufoclurer's installation recommendations. Correcl seam sealing is necessary to prevent seam breakdowns. Due to dye lot 
variations, Delvol material moy VOfY slightly from samples. For best results, aU seams musl be row cuI and the carpet must be dry laid to 
optimize pollern match. The manufacturer reserves the right 10 modify the specilicolions 10 improve the product without notice and without 
prejudice. See krausfloaring.com for latest specificatIons. www.krousflooring.com 

E&OE. 

1311 
(~RAUS' 
~ floors wilh more: 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
WASHTENA W COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SUPERVISOR TO HIRE A REPLACMENT FOR 
DEBORAH KUEHN 

Resolution Number: 2016-20 

September 19,2016 

WHEREAS, Debomh Kuehn has provided written notice of her retirement effective 
October 14, 2016, 2015,; and, 

WHEREAS, Superior Township has posted in M-Live and other electronic employment 
venues a job description a copy of which is attached; and 

WHEREAS, the Superior Township has received numerous inquiries, resumes and 
responses; and, 

WHEREAS, the Superior ToWnship Supervisor and Building Inspector wish to hire a 
replacement as soon as practical to have a short training period prior to Deborah Kuehn's 
retirement. 

WHEREAS, the Superior Township Board next scheduled meeting is October 17, 2016. 

NOW THEIillFORE BE IT lillSOL VED that the Superior Township Board of 
Trustees authorizes the Supervisor to hire a replacement building clerk and planning 
assistant as a full-time employee with all benefits and a salary not to exceed $24.00 per 
holl!'. 



Superior Charter Township, Washtenaw County, Michigan 
Job Posting 

Administrative Assistant 
Building and Zoning Department 

Description 
Superior Charter Township is accepting applications for the full-time position of 
Administrative Assistant for the Superior Township Building and Zoning Department. 
The position is under the direction of the Building and Zoning Official and is 
responsible for the clerical organization and functioning of the department. Duties 
include: 

• Process building, electrical, mechanical and plumbing permit applications; receive 
permit fees; schedule inspections and record the results. 

• Perform general office duties including answering the phone and assisting 
residents and visitors. 

• Create and manage digital and paper files for the Department. 

Qualifications 
A minimum of two years of experience in an office setting that serves the pUblic. 
General knowledge of local government functions is preferred. Experience using BS&A 
software a plus. Must have an ability to accurately create and maintain records. 

Submit resume by mail, in person 01' by email, no later than 4:00 p.m. Tuesday, 
September 20'''. Superior Township 

3040 N. Prospect 
Ypsilanti, MI48198 
rmayernik@superior-twp.org. 

Superior Township is an equal opportunity employer. 



UNIFORM VIDEO SERVICE LOCAL FRANCHISE AGREEMENT 

THIS UNIFORM VIDEO SERVICE LOCAL FRANCHISE AGREEMENT {"Agreemenl") is made, pursuant to 2006 
PA 480, MCL 484.3301 et seq, (the "Act") by and between the Charter Township of Superior, a Michigan 
municipal corporation (the "Franchising Entity"), and Michigan Bell Telephone Company, a Michigan 
corporation doing business as AT&T Michigan. 

I. Definitions 
For purposes of this Agreement, the following terms shall have the following meanings as defined in the Act: 

A. "Cable Operator" means that terms as defined in 47 USC 522(5). 
B. "Cable Service" means Ihat terms as defined in 47 USC 522(6). 
C. "Cable System" means that term as defined in 47 USC 522(7). 
D. "Commission" means the Michigan Public Service Commission. 
E. "Franchising Entity" means the local unit of government in which a provider offers video services through 

a franchise. 
F. "FCC" means the Federal Communications Commission. 
G. "Gross Revenue" means that term as described in Section 6(4) of the Act and in Section VI (D) of the 

Agreement. 
H. "Household" means a house, an apartment, a mobile home, or any other structure or part of a structure 

intended for residential occupancy as separate living quarters. 
I. "Incumbent video provider" means a cable operator serving cable subscribers or a telecommunication 

provider providing video services through the provider's existtng telephone exchange boundaries in a 
particular franchise area within a local unit of government on the effective date of this act. 

J. "IPTV" means internet protocol television. 
K. ".local unit of government" means a city, village, or township. 
L. "low-income household" means a household with an average annual household income of less than 

$35,000.00 as determined by the most recent decennial census. 
M. "METRO Act" means the Metropolitan Extension Telecommunications Rights-of-Way OverSight Act, 2002 

PA 48, MCl 484.3101 el seq. 
N. "Open video system" or "OVS" means that term as defined in 4'f USC 573. 
O. "Person" means an individual, corporation, association, partnership, governmental entity, or any other 

legal entity. 
P. "Public rights-of-way" means the area on, below, or above a public roadway, highway, street, public 

sidewalk, alley, waterway, or utility easements dedicated for compatible uses. 
Q. "Term" means the period of time provided for in Section V of this Agreement. 
R. "Uniform video service local franchise agreement" or "franchise agreement" means the franchise 

agreement required under the Act to be the operating agreement between each franchising entity and 
video provider in this state. 

S. "Video programming" means that term as defined in 47 USC 522(20). 
T. "Video service" means video programming, cable services, IPTV, or OVS provided through facilities 

located at least In part in the public rights-of-way without regard to delivery technology, including internet 
protocol technology. This definition does not include any video programming provided by a commercial 
mobile service provider defined in 47USC 332(d) or provided solely as part of, and via, a service that 
enables users to access content, information, electronic mail; or other services offered over the public 
internet. . 

U. "Video service provider" or "Provider" means a person authorized under the Act to provide video service. 
V. "Video service provider fee" means the amount paid by a video service provider or incumbent video 

provider under Section 6 of the Act and Section VI of this Agreement. 



II. Requirements of the Provider 

A. An unfranchised Provider will not provide video services in any local unil of government wilhout firsl obtaining 
a uniform video service local franchise agreemenl as provided under Section 3 of the Act (excepl as 
otherwise provided by the Act). 

B. The Provider shall file in a timely manner with the Federal Communications Commission all forms required by 
Ihat agency in advance of offering video service in Michigan. 

C. The Provider agrees to comply with all valid and enforceable federal and slate statutes and regulations. 
D. The Provider agrees to comply wilh all valid and enforceable local regulations regarding the use and 

occupation of public rights-of-way in the delivery of the video service, including the police powers of the 
Franchising Entity. 

E. The Provider shall comply with alt Federal Communications Commission requirements involving the 
distribution and notification of federal, state, and local emergency messages over the emergency alert system 
applicable to cable operators. 

F. The Provider shalt comply with the public, education, and government programming requirements of Section 
4 of the Act. 

G. The Provider shall comply with alt customer service rules of the Federal Communications Commission under 
47 CFR 76.309 (c) applicable 10 cable operators and applicable provisions of the Michigan Consumer 
Proteclion Act, 1976 PA 331, MCl 445.90110 445.922. 

i. Including but nollimiled to: MCl 445.902; MCl 445.903 (1)(a) through 445.903(1)(cc); MCl 
445.903(1)(fn through Oil; MCl 445.903(2); MCl 445.905; MCl 445.906; MCl 445.907; MCl 
445.908; MCl 445.910; MCl 445.911; MCl 445.914; MCl 445.915; MCl 445.916; MCl 
445.918. 

H. The Provider agrees 10 comply wilh in-home wiring and consumer premises wiring rules of the Federal 
Communications Commission applicable to cable operalors. 

I. The Provider shall comply with the Consumer Privacy Requirements of 47 USC 551 applicable to cable 
operators. 

J. tf the Provider is an incumbent video provider, it shall comply with the terms which provide insurance for right
of-way related activilies that are contained in its last cable franchise or consent agreement from the 
Franchising Entity entered before the effective date of the Act. 

K. The Provider agrees that before offering video services within the boundaries of a local unit of government, 
the video Provider shall enter into a Franchise Agreement with the local unit of government as required by the 
Ad . 

L. The Provider underslands that as the effective dateof the Act, no existing Franchise Agreement wilh a 
Franchising Entity shall be renewed or exlended upon the expiration date of the Agreement. 

M. The Provider provides an exact description of the video service area footprint to be served, pursuant to 
Section 2(3)(e) of the Act. If the Provider is not an incumbent video Provider, the date on which the Provider 
expects to provide video services in the area identified under Section 2(3)(e) of the Act must be noted. The 
Provider will provide this information in Attachment 1 - Uniform Video Service local Franchise Agreement. 

N. The Provider is required to pay the Provider fees pursuant to Section 6 of the Act. 

III. Provider Providing Access 

A. The Provider shall nol deny access to service to any group of potential residential subscribers because of the 
race or income of the residents in the local area in which the group resides. 

B. It is a defense to an alleged violation of Paragraph A if the Provider has met either of the following conditions: 
i. Within 3 years of the date it began providing video service under the Act and the Agreement; at least 

25% of households with access to the Provider's video service are low-income households. 
ii. Within 5 years of the date it began providing video service under the Act and Agreement and from 

that point forward, at least 30% of the households with access to the Provider's video service are low
income households. 

C. [If the Provider is using telecommunication facilities] to provide video services and has more than 
1,000,000 telecommunication access lines in Michigan, the Provider shall provide access to its video service 
to a number of households equal to at least 25% of the households in the provider's telecommunication 

2 Ut~IFORJ.\ VlOro SERVICE LOCAl FRANCHISE AGREEf-IENT 



service area in Michigan within 3 years 01 the date it began providing video service under the Act and 
Agreement and to a number not less than 50% 01 these households within 6 years. The video service 
Provider is not required to meet the 50% reqUirement in this paragraph until 2 years after at least 
30% of the househotds with access to the Provider's video service subscribe to the servtce for 
6 consecutive months. 

D. The Provider may apply to the Franchising Entity, and in the case 01 paragraph C, the Commission, lor a 
waiver of or lor an extension 01 time to meet the requirements 01 this section il 1 or more 01 the following 
apply: 

i. The inability to obtain access to public and private rights-ol-way under reasonable terms and 
conditions. 

Ii. Developments or buildings not being subject to competition because of existing exc[usive service 
arrangements. 

iii. Developments or buildings being inaccessible using reasonable technical solutions under commercial 
reasonable terms and conditions. 

iv. Natural disasters 
v. Factors beyond the control 01 the Provider 

E. The Franchising Entity or Commission may grant the waiver or extension only il the Provider has made 
substantial and continuous effort to meet the requirements 01 this section. If an extension is granted, the 
Franchising Entity or Commission shall establish a new compliance deadline. II a waiver is granted, the 
Franchising Entity or Commission shall specify the requirement or requirements waived. 

F. The Provider shall file an annual report with the Franchising Entity and the Commission regarding the 
progress that has been made toward compliance with paragraphs Band C. 

G. Except lor satellite service, the provider may satisly the requirements of this paragraph and Section 9 01 the 
Act through the use 01 alternative technology that offers service, functionality, and content, which is 
demonstrably similar to that provided through the provider'~ video service system and may include a 
technology that does not require the use of any public right-ol-way. The technology ulilized to comply with the 
requirements of this section shall include local public, education, and government channels and messages 
over the emergency alert system as required under Paragraph II(E) 01 this Agreement.. 

tv. Responsibility of ~he Franchising Entity 

A. The Franchising Entity hereby grants authority to the Provider to provide Video Service in the Video Servic"l 
area footprint, as described in this Agreement and Attachments, as well as the Act. 

B. The Franchising Entity hereby grants authority to the Provider to use and occupy t~e Public Rights-ol-way in 
the delivery of Video Service. subject to the laws of the state 01 Michigan and the police powers of the 
Franchising Entity. 

C. The Franchising Entity shall notify the Provider as to whether the submitted Franchise Agreement is complete 
as required by the Act within 1.§. business days after the date that the Franchise Agreement is filed. II the 
Franchise Agreement is not complete. the Franchising Entity shall state in its notice the reasons the 
Franchise Agreement is incomplete. The Franchising Entity cannot declare an application to be incomplete 
because it may dispute whether or not the applicant has properly classified certain material as "confidential." 

D. The Franchising Entity shall have 3D days after the submission date of a complete Franchise Agreement to 
approve the agreement. If the Franchising Entity does not notify the Provider regarding the completeness 01 
the Franchise Agreement or approve the Franchise Agreement within the time periods required under. 
Section 3(3) of the Act, the Franchise Agreement shall be considered complete and the Franchise 
Agreement approved. 

i. II time has expired for the Franchising Entity to notify the Provider, The Provider shatl send (via mail: 
certilied or registered, or by fax) notice to the Franchising Entity and the Commission, using 
Attachment 3 of this Agreement. 

E. The Franchising Entity shall allow a Provider to install, construct, and maintain a video service or 
communications network within a public right-ai-way and shall provide the provider with open. comparable, 
nondiscriminatory, and competitively neutral access to the public right-of-way. 

F. The Franchising Entity may not discriminate against a video service provider to provide video service lor any 
of the lotlowing: 

i. The authorization or placement 01 a video service or communications network in pubtic right-of-way. 
ii. Access to a building owned by a governmentat entity. 
iii. A municipat utility pole attachment. 

O. The Franchising Entity may impose on a Provider a permit fee only to the extent it imposes such a fee on 
incumbent video providers, and any fee shall not exceed the actual, direct costs incurred by the Franchising 
Entity lor issuing the retevant permit. A lee under this section shall not be levied if the Provider already has 

3 UIll~ORN VIDEO SERVICE LCCAl FRmCHI5E AGREENEtIT 



paid a permit fee of any kind in connection with the same activity that would otherwise be covered by the 
penn it fee under this section or is otherwise authorized by law or contract to plaoe the facilities used by the 
Provider in the public right-of-way or for general revenue purposes. 

H. The Franchising Entity shall not require Ihe provider to obtain any other franchise, assess any olher fee or 
charge, or impose any other franchise requirement than is allowed under the Act and this Agreemenl. For 
purposes of this Agreement, a franchise requirement includes bul is not limited to, a provision regulaling rates 
charged by video service providers, requiring the video service providers to satisfy any build-out 
requirements, or a requirement for the deploymenl of any facilities or equipment. 

I. Notwithstanding any olher provision of the Act, the Provider shall not be required 10 comply with, and the 
Franchising Entity may not impose or enforce, any mandatory build-oul or deployment provisions, schedules, 
or requirements except as required by Section 9 of the Act. 

J, The Franchising Entity is subject to the penalties provided for under Section 14 of the Act. 

V. Term 

A. This Franchise Agreement shall be for a period of 10 years from Ihe date it is issued. The date it is issued 
shall be calculated either by (a) the date the Franchising Entity approved the Agreemenl, provided it did so 
within 30 days after the submission of a complete franchise agreement, or (b) the date the Agreement is 
deemed approved pursuant to Section 3(3) of the Act, if the Franchising Entity either fails to notify the 
Provider regarding the completeness of the Agreement or approve the Agreement within the time periods 
required under that subsection. 

8. Before the expiration of the initial Franchise Agreement or any subsequent renewats, the Provider may apply 
for an additional10-year renewat under Section 3(7) of the Act. 

VI. Fees 

A. A video service Provider shall calculate and pay an annual video service provider fee to the Franchising 
Entity. The fee shall be 1 of the following: 

i. If there is an existing Franchise Agreement, an amount equat to the percentage of gross revenue paid 
to the Franchising Entity by the incumbent video Provider with the largest number o(subscribers in 
the Franchising Entity. 

ii. At the expiration of an existing Franchise Agreement or if there is no existing Franchise Agreement, 
an amount equal to the percentage of gross revenue as established by the Franchising Entity of 

5 % (percentage amount to be inserted by Francllising Entity which shall not exceed 5%) and 
shall be applicable to all providers 

8. The fee shall be due on a quarterly basis and paid within 45 days after the close of 
the quarter. Each payment shall include a statement explaining the basis for the calculation of the fee. 

C. The Franchising Entity shall not demand any additional fees or charges from a 
provider and shall not demand the use of any other calculation method other than allowed under the Act. 

O. For purposes of this Section, "gross revenues" means all consideration of any kind or nature, including, 
without limitation, cash, credits, property, and in-kind contributions received by the provider from subscribers 
for the provision of video service by the video service provider within the jurisdiction of the franchising entity. 
1. Gross revenues shall/nc/ude all of the following: 

i. All charges and fees paid by subscribers for Ihe provision of video service, including equipment 
rental, late fees, insufficient funds fees, fees attributable to video service when sold individually or as 
part of a package or bundle, or functionally integrated, with services other than video service. 

ii. Any franchise fee imposed on the Provider that is passed on to subscribers. 
iii. Compensation received by the Provider for promotion or exhibition of any products or services over 

the video service. 
iv. Revenue received by the Provider as compensation for carriage of video programming on that 

Provider's video service. 
v. All revenue derived from compensation arrangements for advertising to the local franchise area. 
vi. Any advertising commissions paid to an affiliated third party for video service advertising. 

2. Gross revenues do not include any of the following: 
i. Any revenue not actually received, even if billed, such as bad debt net of any recoveries of bad debt. 
ii. Refunds, rebates, credits, or discounts to subscribers or a municipality to the extent not already offset 

by subdivision (O)(i) and to the extent the refund, rebate, credit, or discount is attributable to the video 
service. 

4 UrllfORl-l VIDEO SERVICE lo::AL fR.I\J'ICHISE AGREENENT 



iii. Any revenues received by the Provider or its affiliates from the provision of services or capabilities 
other than video service, including telecommunications services, information services, and services, 
capabilities, and applications that may be sold as part of a package or bundle, or functionality 
integrated, with video service. 

iv. Any revenues received by the Provider or its affiliates for the provision of directory or internet 
advertising, including yellow pages, white pages, banner advertisement, and etectronic publishing. 

v. Any amounts attributable to the provision of video service to customers at no charge, including the 
provision of such service to public institutions without charge. 

vi. Any tax, fee, or assessment of general applicability imposed on the customer or the transaction by a 
federal, state, or local government or any other governmental entity, collected by the Provider, and 
required to be remitted to the taxing entity, including sales and use taxes. 

vii. Any forgone revenue from the provision of video service at no charge to any person, except that any 
forgone revenue exchanged for trades, barters, services, or other items of value shall be included in 
gross revenue. 

viii. Sales of capital assets or surplus equipment. 
ix. Reimbursement by programmers of marketing costs actually incurred by the Provider for the 

introduction of new programming. 
x. The sale of video service for resale to the extent the purchaser certifies in writing that it will resell the 

service and pay a franchise fee with respect to the service. 
E. In the case of a video service that is bundled Or integrated functionally with other services, capabilities, Or 

applications, the portion of the video Provider's revenue attributable to the other services, capabilities, or 
applications shall be included in gross revenue unless the Provider can reasonably identify the division Or 
exclusion of the revenue from its books and records that are kept in the regular course of business. 

F. Revenue of an affiliate shall be included in the calculation of gross revenues to the extent the treatment of the 
revenue as revenue of the affiliate has the effect of evading the payment of franchise fees which would 
otherwise be paid for video service. 

G. The Provider is entitled to a credit applied toward the fees due under Section 6(1) of the Act for all funds 
allocated to the Franchising Entity from annual maintenance fees paid by the provider for use of public rights
of-way, minus any property tax credit allowed under Section B of the Metropolitan Extension 
Telecommunications Rights-of-Way Oversight Act (METRO Act). 2002 PA 48, Mel 484.3108. The 
credits shall be applied on a monthly pro rata basis beginning in the first month of each calendar year in which 
the Franchising Entity receives its allocation of funds. The credit allowed under this subsection shall be 
calculated by multiplying the number of linear feet occupied by the Provider in the public rights-of-way of the 
Franchising Entity by the lesser of 5 cents or the amount assessed under the METRO Act. The Provider is 
not eligible for a credit under this section unless the provider has taken all property tax credits allowed under 
the METRO Act. 

H. All determinations and computations made under this section shall be pursuant to generally accepted 
accounting principles. 

I. Any claims by a Franchising Entity that fees have not been paid as required under Section 6 of the Act, and 
any claims for refunds or other corrections to the remittance of the Provider shall be made within 3 years from 
the date the compensation is remitted. 

J. The Provider may identify and collect as a separate line item on the regular monthly bill of each subscriber an 
amount equal to the percentage established under Section 6(1) of the Act, applied against the amounl of the 
subscriber's monthly bill. 

K. The Franchising Entity shall not demand any additional fees or charges from a Provider and shall not demand 
the use of any other calculation melhod other Ihan allowed under Ihe Act. 

VII. Public. Education. and Governmenl (PEG) Channels 

A. The video service Provider shall deSignate a sufficient amount of capacily on its network to provide for the 
same number of public, education, and government access channels that are in actual use on the incumbent 
video provider system on the effective date of the Act or as provided under Section 4(14) of the Act. 

B. Any public, education, or government channel provided under this section that is not utilized'by the 
Franchising Entity for atleasl 8 hours per day for 3 consecutive months may no longer be made available to 
Ihe Franchising Entity and may be programmed at the Provider's discretion. At such a time as the' 
Franchising Entily can certify a schedule for alleast 8 hours of daily programming for a period of 3 
consecutive months, the Provider shall restore Ihe previously reallocated channel. 

C. The Franchising Entity shall ensure that all transmissions, content, or programming to be retransmitted by a 
video service Provider is provided in a manner or form that is capable of being accepted and retransmitted by 
a Provider, wilhoul requirement for additional alteration or change in the content by the Provider, over the 

5 UtllFDRl., VIDEO 5£RVJCE LOCAL FRANCHISE AGREEMHIT 



particular network of the Provider, which is compatible with the technology or protocol utilized by the Provider 
to deliver services. . 

D. The person producing the broadcast is solely responsible for all content provided over designated public, 
education, or government channels. The video service Provider slJallno! exercise any editorial control over 
any programming on any channel designed for public, education, or government use. 

E. The video service Provider is not subject to any civil or criminal liability for any program carried on any 
channel designated for public, education, or government use. 

F. If a Franchising Entity seeks to utilize capacity pursuant to Section 4(1) of the Act or an agreement under 
Section 13 of the Act to provide access to video programming over one or more PEG channels, the 
Franchising Entity shall give the Provider a written request specifying thE! number of channels in actual use on 
the incumbent video provider's system or specified in the agreement entered into under Section 13 of the 
Act. The video service Provider shall have 90 days to begin providing access as requested by the 
Franchising Entity. The number and designation of PEG access channels shall be set forlh in an addendum 
to this agreement effective 90 days after the request is submitted by the Franchising Entity. 

G. A PEG channel shall only be used for noncommercial purposes. 

VIII, PEG Fees 

A, The video service Provider shall also pay to the Franchising Entity as support for the cost of PEG access 
facililies and services an annual fee equal to one of the following options: 

1. If there is an existing Franchise on the effective date of the Act, the fee (enter the fee amount 
--,----;---,-,,-1) paid to the Franchising Entity by the incumbent video Provider with the largest 
number of cable service subscribers in the Franchising Entity as determined by the existing Franchise 
Agreement; 

2. At the expiration of the existing Franchise Agreement, the amount required under (1) above, which is 
__ 2_% of gross revenues. (The amount under (1) above is not to exceed 2% of gross revenues); 

3. If there is no existing Franchise Agreement, a percentage of gross revenues as established by the 
Franchising Entity and to be determined by a community need assessment, is __ % of gross 
revenues. (The percentage that is established by the Franchising Entity is not to exceed 2% of gross 
revenues.); and 

4. An amount agreed to by the Franchising Entity and the video service Provider. 
B. The fee required by this section shall be applicable to all providers, pursuant to Section 6(9) of the Act. . 
C. The fee shall be due on a quarterly basis and paid within 45 days after the close of the quarter. Each 

payment shall include a statement explaining the basis for the calculation of the fee. 
D. All determinations and computations made under this section shall be pursuant to generally accepted 

accounting principles. 
E, Any claims by a Franchising Entity that fees have not been paid as required under Section 6 of theAct, and 

any claims for refunds or other corrections to the remittance of the Provider shall be made within 3 years from 
the date the compensation is remitted. 

F. The Provider may identify and collect as a separate line item on the regular monthly bill of each subscriber an 
amount equal to the percentage established under Section 6(8) of the Act, applied against the amount of the 
subscriber's monlhly bill. 

G. The Franchising Entity shall not demand any additional fees or charges from a Provider and shall not demand 
the use of any other calculation method other than allowed under the Act. 

IX, Audits 

A. No more than every 24 months, a Franchising Entity may perform reasonable audits of the video service 
Provider's calculation of the fees paid under Section 6 of the Act to the Franchising Entity during the 
preceding 24-month period only. All records reasonably necessary for the audits shall be made available by 
the Provider at the location where the records are kept in the ordinary course of business. The Franchising 
Entity and the video service Provider shall each be responsible for their respective costs of the audit. Any 
additional amount due verified by the Franchising Entity shall be paid by the Provider within 30 days of the 
Franchising Entity's submission of invoice for the sum. If the sum exceeds 5% of the total fees which the 
audit determines should have been paid for the 24-month period, the Provider shall pay the Franchising 
En'tity's reasonable costs of the audit. 

B. Any claims by a Franchising Entity that fees have not been paid as required under Section 6 of the Act, and 
any claims for refunds or other corrections to the remittance of the provider shall be made within 3 years from 
the date the compensation is remitted. 

6 UIIlF<WI VIDEO 5ERVJ(E LOCAL FIW!Oi!SE AGREEl-IEI(T 



X. Termination and Modification 

This Franchise Agreement issued by a Franchising Entity may be terminated or the video service area footprint may be 
modified,except as provided under Section 9 of the Act, by the Provider by submitting notice to the Franchising Entity. 
The Provider will use Attachment 2, when notifying the Franchising Entity. 

Xl. Transferability 

This Franchise Agreement issued by a Franchising Entity or an existing franchise of an incumbent video service Provider 
is fully transferable to any successor in interest to the Provider to which it is initially granted. A notice of transfer shall be 
filed with the Franchising Entity within 15 days of the completion of the transfer. The Provider will use Attachment 2, when 
notifying the Franchising Entity. The successor in interest will assume the rights and responsibilities of the original 
provider and will also be required to complete their portion of the Transfer Agreement located within Attachment 2. 

XII. Change of Information 

If any of the information contained in the Franchise Agreement changes, the Provider shall timely notify the Franchising 
Entity. The Provider will use Attachment 2, when notifying the Franchising Entity. 

XIII. Confidentiality 

Pursuant to Section 11 of the Act: Except under the terms of a mandatory protective order, trade secrets and commercial 
or financial information designated as such and submitted under the Act to the Franchising Entity or Commission are 
exempt from the Freedom of Information Act, 1976 PA 442, MCL 15.231 to 15.246 and MUST BE KEPT CONFIDENTIAL. 

A. The Provider may specify which items of information should be deemed "confidential." It is the 
responsibility of the provider to clearly identify and segregate any confidential information submitted to the 
franchising entity with the following information: 

"[insert PROVIDER'S NAME] 
[CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION]" 

B. The Franchising Entity receiving the information so deSignated as confidential is required (a) to protect 
such information from public disclosure, (b) exempt such information from any response to a.FOIA 
request, and (c) make the information available only to and for use only by such local officials as are 
necessary to approve the franchise agreement or perform any other task for which the information is 
submitted. 

C. Any Franchising Entity which disputes whether certain information submitted to it by a provider is entitled 
to confidential treatment under the Act may apply to the Commission for resolution of such a dispute. 
Unless and until the Commission determines that part or all of the information is not entitled to 
confidential treatment under the Act, the Franchising Entity shall keep the information confidential. 

XIV. Complaints/Customer Service 

A. The Provider shall establish a dispute resolution process for its customers. Provider shall maintain a local or 
toll-free telephone number for customer service contact. 

B. The Provider shall be subjected to the penalties, as described under Section 14 olthe Act, and the 
Franchising Entity and Provider may be subjected to the dispute process as described in Section 10 of the 
Act. 

C. Each Provider shall annually notify its customers of the dispute resolution process required under Section 10 
of the Act. Each Provider shall include the dispute resolution process on its website. 

D. Before a customer may file a complaint with the Commission under Section 10(5) of the Act, the customer 
shall first attempt to resolve the dispute through the dispute resolution process established by the Provider in 
Section 10(2) of the Act. 

E. A complaint between a Gustomer and a Provider shall be handled by the Commission pursuant to the process 
as described in Section 10(5) of the Act. 

F. A complaint between a Provider and a franchising entity or between two or more Providers shall be handled 
by the Commission pursuant to the process described in Section 10(6) of the Act. 

G. In connection with providing video services to the subscribers, a provider shall not do any act prohibited by 
Section 10(1 )(a-0 of the Act. The Commission may enforce compliance to the extent that the activities are 
not covered by Section 2(3)(1) In the Act. 

7 UrliFORr-j VlDro SERViCE LOCAL FRAh'CHISE AGREEI·1ENT 



XV. Notices 

Any notices to be given under this Franchise Agreement shall be in writing and delivered to a Party personally. by 
facsimile or by certified, registered, or first-class mail, with postage prepaid and return receipt requesled, or by a nationally 
recognized overnight delivery service, addressed as follows: 

If 10 Ihe Franchising Entity: 
(must provide street address) 

Charter Township of Superior: 

3040 North Prospect 

Ypsilanti, Michigan 48198 

Attn: Township Clerk 

Fax No.: 734.482.3842 

If 10 the Provider: 
(must provide slreel address) 

444 Michigan Avenue 

Room 1670 

Detroit, Michigan 48226 

Attn: Yvette Collins, Director - External Affairs 

Fax No.: 313.496.9332 

Or such other addresses or facsimile numbers as the Parties may designate by written notice from time to time. 

XVI. Miscellaneous 

A. Governing Law. This Franchise Agreement shall be governed by, and construed in accordance with, 
applicable Federal laws and laws of the State of Michigan. 

B. The parties to this Franchise Agreement are subject to all valid and enforceable proVisions of the Act. 
C. Counterparts. This Agreement may be signed in one or more counterparts, each of which shall be deemed 

an original and all of which together shall constitute on and the same agreement. 
D. Power to Enter. Each Party hereby warrants to the other Party that it has the requisite power and authority to 

enter into this Franchise Agreement and to perform according to the terms hereof. 
E. The Provider and Franchising Entity are subject to the provisions of 2006 Public Act 480. 

8 UNIFORM VIDEO SERVICE LOCAL FRANCHISE AGREEMENT 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties, by their duly 
authorized representatives, have executed this 
Franchise Agreement. 

Charter Township of Superior, a Michigan Municipal 
Corporation 

~:C:':::: <:::: 
~ ~------------------~-----------

...... , ..... . 
, .. ~.~.~.~.~------------------------------

Title 

Address 

City, Siale, Zip 

Phone 

Fax 

EmaJi 

FRANCHISE AGREEMENT 
(FranchiSing Entity to Complete) 

Date submitted: 

Date'completed and approved: 

9 

Michigan Bell Telephone Company, a Michigan 
Corporation, doing business as AT&T Michigan 

By 

Print Name 
Jim Murray 

Tille 
President 

Address 
221 North Washington Square 

City, State, Zip 
Lansing, Michigan 49833 

Phone 
517.334.3400 

Fax 

517.334.3429 
Email 

m42325@atl.com 

UNIFORM VIDEO SERVICE LOCAL FRJl.NCH1SE AGREEMENT 



ATTACHMENT 1 

UNIFORM VIDEO SERVICE LOCAL FRANCHISE AGREEMENT 

(Pursuant To 2006 Public Act 480) 
(Form musl be typed) 

Date: September 14, 2016 
Applicant's Name: MichiganBell Telephone Company d/b/a AT&T Michigan 

Address 1: 444 Michigan Avenue 

Address 2: Room 1670 I Phone: 313.496,8162 
Cily: Detroit I State: Michigan [ Zip: 48226 

I Federal 1.0, No, (FEIN): 38-0823930 

Company executive officers: 

Name(s): Jim Murray 

Tille(s): President ------] 
Person(s) authorized to represent the company before the Franchising Entity and the Commission: 

Name: Yvette Collins or her designee(s) ~ 
Title: Director - External Affairs 

---

Address: 444 Michigan Avenue, Room 1670, Detroit, Michig"'a"'n-'4.:c8=:22"'6'--_____________ _ 
Phone: 313.496,8162 I Fax: 313.496,9332 [Email: m42325@atLcom 

Describe the video service area footprint as set forth in Section 2(3e) of the Act. (An exact description 
of the video service area footprint to be served, as identified by a geographic information system 
digital boundary meeting or exceeding national map accuracy standards,) 

Michigan Bell Telephone Company d/b/a AT&T Michigan 
CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION 

SEE ATTACHED CONFIDENTIAL MAP LABELED AS ATTACHMENT A 

The Video Service Area Footprint is set forth in a map, attached as Confidential Attachment A, which is created 
using Expanded Geographic Information System (EGIS) software and thus, meets the requirements of Section 
2(3)(e) of Act 480, The map identifies the Video Service Area Footprint in terms of AT&T Wire centers or 
exchanges serving the Charter Township of Superior, and such boundaries are overlaid onto a map with the 
municipal boundaries of the Charter Township of Superior. 

. 

1 UnlfORJ.1 VIDEO SERVICE LOCAL FRANCHISE AGREENEtlT 



~ 
C 
II 
C 

.. 

[Option A: for Providers that Options Band C are not applicable, a description based on a geographic 
information system digital boundary meeling or exceeding national map accuracy standards] 

[Option B: for Providers wilh 1,000,000 or more access lines in Michigan using telecommunicalion facilities to 
provide Video Service, a description based on enlire wire centers or exchanges located in the Franchising 
Entity] 

[Option C: for an Incumbent Video Service Provider, it satisfies this requirement by allowing the Franchising 
Entity to seek right-of-way information comparable to that required by a permit under the METRO Act as set 
forth in its last cable franchise or consent agreement from the Franchising Entity entered into before the 
effective date of the Act] 

Pursuant to Section 2(3)(d) of the Act, if the Provider is not an incumbent video Provider, provide the 
date on which the Provider expects to provide video services in the area identified under Section 
2(3)(e) (the Video Service Area Footprint). 

For All Applications: 
Verification 

(Provider) 

I, Jim Murray, of lawful age. and being first duly sworn, now states: As an officer of the Provider, I am 
authorized to do and hereby make the above commitmenls. I further affirm that all statements made above are 
true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief. 

Name and Title (printed): Jim Murray, President 

Signature: 

I Date 

(Franchising Entity) 

-'rte~ :r'Ownship of Superior, a Michigan municipal corporation 

September 14. 2016 

;,..;...; ...... 
. , ..... . 

Tille 

Address 

Cily. Slale. Zip 

Phone 

Fax 

Email 

Dale 

2 
AnACH~!ENT 1 

UNIFORM VIDEO SERVICE LOCAl FRAl"!CHISE AGREEMEIiT 



Superior Charter Township 
Washtenaw County, Michigan 

Notice of Hearing on 
2017 Budgets and Truth-In-Taxation 

October 17,2016 

At their regularly scheduled meeting of October 17,2016,7:00 p.llI., at the Superior Township Hall, the 
Superior Charter Township Board of Trustees will hold a public hearing on the proposed 2017 Budgets for the 
General Fund, Fire Fund, Fire Reserve Fund, Law Enforcement Fund, Utility Fund, Park Fund, Street Light 
Fund, Building Fund, Hyundai Construction Bond Fund, Legal Defense Fund, and Sidestreet Maintenance 
Fund. The property tax millage rate proposed to be levied to support the proposed budget will be a subject of this 
hearing: 

Operating 
General fund 
Law Fund 
Fire Fund 

1FT Hynndai 
y, millagcs 
General Fund 
Law Fund 
Fire Fund 

Rate 
0.8128 
2.2327 
2.9769 

0.4064 
'1.1163 
1.4884 

Complete copies of the budgets are available for inspection or copying at the Township Hall, 3040 N. Prospect, 
9:00 a.m. - 4:00 p.m. weekdays and will be available for public inspection at the pllblie hearing. They are also 
available online on the Township's website, www.superior-twp.org. Persons wishing to express their views may 
do so in person at the public hearing, or in writing addressed to the Township Board at the above address. 
Superior Township will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services to individuals with disabilities 
upon four (4) business days notice to the Township. Individuals requiring auxiliary aids or services should 
contact Superior Charter Township by writing the Township Clerk. 

David Phillips, Clerk, Superior Charter Township 
3040 N. Prospect 
Ypsilanti, MI 48198 
734-482-6099 

This notice complies with and is posted in compliance with MCL 141.436 and MCL 211.24e (Truth-ill
Taxation); Public Act 267 of 1976, as amended, the Open Meetings Act; MCLA 41.72a (2)(3) and the 
Americans with Disabilities Act. 



1U1 UND: 

Tot· 

·OB 

'26 
1630 
1631 
1632 
1664 
1600 
167, 
1673 

076 

2017 SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 
Government Funds Budppt 

'ri.B~:;=; .~·u~~, D .~ .... ~ •. G' ............. E~~T=-~ .Sl!"""l 

At 2016 ···iOl't.. 'I,' 
1 JIl!l - Jun 2016 )16 

enor C;B' -'-

,Taxe. 
cable 'IV I F •• s, 

Cabl.TV I I, Fee, . AT&' 

Sial. i rRW. 
Siale EVIP I I 

,Viola ion ••• 
Planning •• s 

Planning ·ee. 
I Goun 

I I I Fee. 
Solid Waste 

, Lilter C;onlfcllncome 
Int.", llne<>m< 

: Intere.I & "enal 'Incon 
Medical I ~ 

tVIIle ~IIIS~~~'~ 
Grants, CTAP 

~ 

34, 

1, 

1,11' 
1,500 
1,000 

64. 

10,4, 

Adopted a[ 10f191f5 Board Meeting 

14 

1~ 

2,1 
2, 

30,065 
,'00 .•... 
000 •..... 

o '. 
o .• 

2,OUU / 

o 
100 

~ 
o 

250 
111,600 

9: 

Page 1 of 13 



161·1 
1700 1000 

1701 

W 
UUO 

777 

1895 
1900 

154 
,58 
l65 

Ot I "oaras 

2017 SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 
Government Funds BunPAt 

~I B~U~' ~D~·~·{":':'·":""··.'":"'··"":"!· ~ .. ~T~"":!S~ 
I S 0016 I I(tl'tl % ( 
pan - Jun 2016 I I 20 /2016 

Boardef 20.0% 
Other I 

3,00 
1,88 

6,000 
3,50 

,00 

7,200 
MO 
1,00 i 

OMice 

I 
rralnln~ 

I Services· Other 

pnnting & i 

Salalies 
Tralnlna 

Taxable , 
Office 

Q 

o 
4,000 

6,535 

9, 

Q 
o 

100 
u 

w,ow 

o 
o 

100 
o 

11,600 

1.0%1 
1.0%1 
1.0% 
I.U, 

13.~~~ 1=i ~ 
5.000 ',000 -20.0%1 

14,UUU 14.000 M%I 
( I Upkeep' 5.000 1.000 ~ 

I~e~~$-' ~1----~16~----~'~~--~2~5~~~~----~~6~~. ~ 
, -, r Relaled .000 1 :.000 1.0%1 

.200 I :.200 ~ 
I Bonds .69 .000 1 :,000 . 

,000 6,000 0.0% 

Meats~~ ______ -7r-____ ~80+-__ ~8~00~ ___ ~Ol.:~.,0~~~ 

Printlna & MO 1.50 .~ 
,epairs, , 51 1.00 -5 .0%1 

Ollier Fund (8B2) :,400: !2;, 0.0% 
Ypsilanti Meals on Wheels 2.:50 0.0% 

t Rental 1. , ·,000 o~ 
'&Dues 10.' ~ 33. 

Bank Fees & ~ 0.0%1 

Adopted at 10119115 Baard MeetIng Page20f18 



2017 SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 
GovernmentFunds,~R~I'lI~nlg~~et~~~~~~ 

BUD GET, S 
AC JALS 

Jan - Jun "U 
lel6 2017 m 

2U 

:::0 i i : ~;:~~~ I ,63~ ~:~~~ .~~~ :I 
1985 Tax 69 5,000 ,000 0,' 
1999 , Expense 1,000 500 500 

.L:!:.2!: I 77, -6,011 

1--+-71+= -rISOR T~f~:.~:n~~~ 3:::;~ ~~:~l: ~~:m =I 
191~02 ::~--_I----------------~nnl--md~sala~ries~---4_5'~5;':~:----U:::~:::J~:24 __ ~971I"2~55'r-__ ~'ii 

'm Office 5,~~~ ~Hoo 2, 0:011 

740 1,995 0,011 
862 Precinct Rentall ,000 00 0,0'1< 
900 Printing & Ii 278 00 0,0'1< 

1981 1,030 11 I. 11 UU u,m __ I Tot.~ 11,665 74,500 74 um 

1000 Taxable ~~E~~I 3::::~ 6::~~~ 8! J~ 
717 
727 
940 

rots 

Office 443 700 ' ,BOO 14,311 
DlherFund' C ,1241 (22,000 (22,~00J 0,011 

29,629 49,176 63,452 29,U\ 

Adopted at 10119115 Board Meellng Page 3 of 18 



2017 SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 
Government Funds:..J'R~l'..:I;l~~(e;;~t '-"""!~-=-~~..., 

In tJ p . E T S 
A 2016 I .. • '017 I %, 

I Jan - Jun 2016 I I 2017/20)6 

r700 iii[ I 35.107 1.214 72. 3.0~ 
702 Salane, ·32:297 52.72: 58. 11.8~ 

Trairin, 500 ,O~ 

Printino & I 
1940 blher 'l,nd 
I IToI 

Adopted at 10J1S!t5 BOBf<i Meellng PageAof1B 



2017 SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 
GovernmentFunds~R~lA~·~~t~~~~-=~ 

IE UDGETS 

~==::;;:;::jiJ~anl_~'J~un'2~Ul~6~~2016~~~~~' ~1~.7'~'·~··~:~%2~~CI~7'!~LJ~§ 
'""=+= 1265=lli'~~~~f+I=========~~~s~alan~eS==i 15.532 ..... ~ ,~.~ I-- 03 2. ~ __ ...!.10"").0~'000'i+-..,. . ......;~1'!'. e+------7' -'v.""Qill.~ 

17 Taxable Benefil' 311 . ...., 54.4'1< 
740 2,105 6,000" . 0.0;( 1860 ~ 200 0.0;( 

1920 '6",". ~,"+----;-;c.;';;+--""I.-;:O!~OOO: --.. c, 1·i;-.~~.. -9.~ 
)30 'OV""" .000 1,000 O_~ 

94U 0 ler fum ,,200): 0.0'1< 
976 luildlno I ),000 : ),000 I .~~ 

fotl ~Hall 1&' 1,843 /,484 -,~ 1266 .~ 
947 1000 I i 6.500 i,600 0.0;( 

1972 Dlxbnro Area Plan 65 0 0.0;( 

~
l!.<!!;~ 63,270 56,500 7MOO 35.4% 

27B~~D ~~------r~~--~~--~~-~~~--~~ 
"V, Salalies 19,541 39,87941,076 3.0% 
1703 Contract I 520 5,000 :;690 -50.0% 
1717 Taxable Benefitsl 1. 2,169 ,114 ·21.0% 

:~:~ ~ ~.~~ 
1--f-r""+-+---------,~~1I9nt,t Enforcemenit--tl-"ffit-~:oo*+-o~-:f.' ":,Oirt-OO---"~O,O% 

04,HO .'",U -1.2% 

Adopted at 10119115 BO.!lrd Mooting Page 6 of18 



1000 

,0 
717 

~,,~~ 
1000 

2017 SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 
Government Funds~B;.:ll~ !lleI:;:!1 Q'~pt~:""""",~~~.., 

!S U D G>ETS 

Salanes 
Conlracl 

ACTUALS 2016 I 2()I'i' .. I %, , 
Jan - Jun 2016 I B~. 201'1/2010 

5,052 ~~ __ ~O~.O%I 
i,O .• '", :000 0.0%1 

74< Operalin, 

2,105 
o 

260 
164.37 

/ .~OO 1.0%1 

l-t-i=~====:E~~ : 3.67 
1.000 

o 
o 
u 

1003 
920 
92 
030 

I lOll 

Hepa". , 
171,410 

Adoptcda110/1911.5 Board Meollng 

3, '000~~ --7~ 

Page 6 of 18 



628- SOLID WASTE 
1703 1000 
1824 
1826 
1828 

I-+":':~~~ ot, I Solid Waste 
1660.~ 

864 1000 
865 
868 

ot, lTrans I , 

1966-· : of FUNDS 
965 1000 
966 

ot, of Funds 

1966 -1 
1715 000 
1852 
1853 

1-+-1* 
856 
857 
858 

fota 
10t.,76 ..... 'TOTAL 

19651 

INel, land i 

2017 SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 
Government Funds Budget 

1"':1 B~:":'lU=-:D~~G:-··--:. E=--''='" T""o::-'I S 

,& Yard Wasle Tags 
I for Dump Use 

AA TA Fixed Roule 
AA TA Demand' 

Capital Cost of New Buses 

Trails ReseNe 
fransfer to Parks Fund 

Medical 
Dental I 
Vision 

life 

FICA 

HSA II I I Fee 
HCSP 

Pension 

2016 I 2017 I % CHANGE 
Jan - Jun"U A 2017/2016 

2,583 
o 

1,100 
,003 

4,686 

2.000 
250 

3,000 
3,000 
8,250 

6,000 
3,000 

150.011 

19.356 56.511 .6 '19 -4.91'< 
9..Q!~11 18,0221 122 5.01'< 
6, ~ ____ ~~0 __ ~~;00M-___ ~100rrO!.~01'<~ 

34,' 17 74.533 8 11 14.2' 

o 
122.186 
122,186 

24.926 
30,895 
4,671 

5.000 
244,3; 
249.3; 

50. 72 
80.118 
9.855 
1. 

100 
.24 171 
24 171 

0.01'< 
0.0\\ 
0.0\\ 

52,877 5.6"/, 
80,118 0.01'< 

9,773 ·0.81'< 

=;+. __ -"".1~~ 
400 0.01'< 

801 15,660 :0 18.01'< 

31 3:;;,;..J01 __ ---,~ 69,,1~67--'-__:;;; m+---":";''iiiii .30/< 
101 507 228,956 2' 0.8' 

920,.98 ".1 

a o 
0.011 

0.01'< 

Adopted at 10/19115 Board Meellng Page7of18 



2017 SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 
GovernmentFunds~~~~~~~~~ 

Adopted a110/19r15 Board Meeting Page 8 of 18 



2017 SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 
Government Funds~B;!!tl~ lrll~get~~-::-~--::-" 

B lID G.E T S 
AC'fUALS 2)16 2017 %, 

20J '2016 

~~02 000' ..••.•. cUrr~~t.c··/ I .•..• 

I Jan - Jun 2016 

I 403 050 I Ii Personal ,20 . 

I 406 'IL r program faxes i,33{ 6, 
1604 'Lab< ;osts i,n: 4! 
I 663 Income ,32 2, 
I 664 Inlere, Income 1. 0,0 
I 673 Income 1,76 1, 100,0 
I 695 False Alarm 75 150,0 
1696 0,0 

~==!I~'~:~' 6.9 ;8'~1 ~. ~lle~ •. ;.Z. ZZZZZ·;Z···<: .. 2:.,/j· .. j.<z:.:.·~~.[i.y;,·~;·.~,yy:.:.I~ •• ~.l.n~~i$'>2,:.-.. =~~~2"'!~"6r't===~~~5~0~I--ITill-"ill· iiii50~ltEEE~-:;-m~ 
I I 1,831 2,000 6.000 150,0% 

742 I 6,284 20,000 15,000 -25.0% 
860 646 4,000 000 0,0% 
860 1050 Meals, Lodging 215 1,000' 000 J.O% 
930 1000 KepalrS & 14,419 40000 4( ,o~oo ___ .;;; OJ,'iiiOJ'%;:t 

'otal 23,39b 6, 000 ., ,000 -3,0% 
1265-1 ;& 

1740 1000 
1920 
1930 

Iota, ; '" 
KepalrS &, 

I 
Utilitle, 

,796 
10,385 
10,546 

Adopted at 10119115 Board Meeting 

4,000 
25,000 
16,000 
4b,00U 

4,000 0,0% 

~: ~rt--*",~ 
4< OUU 0,0% 

Page 9 of 18 



336 -FIRE 

1704 000 
1710 000 

~ 
g 

1890 
194< 
1954 
958 
983 

I---t--cjt 
1983 

1-+-17-=-
'ota, rll 

2017 SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 
Government Funds.~R~lU~dg~et~~-=---=-~..., 

IB U D GET S 

Salafiesl 
State, I 

2016 ~ % 
Jen - Jun WIB I BUDGET 20 l"Ulo 

2ii5.419 
22.005 

91, 12 

603,64, 
52,777 

150,000 
o 

TaxabJe 8eneflJSI __ ~_--:15' 
'J se1Vl.;.~uo~hegrl--=7I---' 

Fee 
Dispatch i 

Fire I 

Grant 
I Renlal 

) & Dues 
Bank Fe lS , _ 

'ver$5, '01 
, 

'el , Principal 
Debt Interesl 

Tax, 

22,50 
2,1' 

68 

1,55 

43,' 
5,: 

90,0 
6; 

Adopted at 101Hlf15 Board Meeling 

0.0% 

" 1,0%1 

90, 9 1.9% 
13, .6~ 

2. 0.6%1 
U.O"AI 

Page 10 or 13 



2017 SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 
Government Funds,~~~ __ :-""",-,:-~'""""l':-' 

Adoptod a! 10119/16. Board Mealing Page 11 of is 



E ~ 
rotal 

~ 145· E. 

rot!~~ 
1966·' OS 

1965 

I II otal • O!funas 

INeto , and i 

1000 I 40' 100' 
IUUU I 4Uo ,uuu 

1982 '0001 
1983 

, ot 
liNe! 

2017 SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 
GovernmentFunds,~~~~~~~~~ 

.<U,"U4 

20,904 

5,895 
0 

6,896 

0 
0 

16,009 

HyUndai Road SAO Interesll S15,000 
"peclal. .1lO,UUU 

Interesl S64 
14U,U •• 

I i 150 

Deb~ __ ",,* 

Adopted at 10119115 Board Meeting 

21,000 21,000 

16,554 16,664 
300 , 300 

16,854 16,854 

4,146 4,146 
4,145 4,145 

01 01 

S15,000 ~16,OOO 

so ~O, 

325 326 
" , 1; ',000 

,,675 
" 14' ',000 

0, 

.00/, 

.00/, 

0.00/, 
0.00/, 
0.00/, 

0.' 
U.U' 

0.00/, 

0.' 
0.00/, 
om 

Page 12 of 18 



2017 SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 
GovernrnentFunds~~~~~~~~~ 

I r i 

Adopted at 1I)ff9J16 60Rni Mf;('ling paga130t18 



2017 SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 
Government Funds R11nget 

B l." D..G ETS 
AC ruALS 20 16 ~I%' 

I Jan - Jun"U . I 2U17/2U 

1966 -
715 1000 rlt;p 3,59 r,M" '. 8,078 <.9% 
852 Medical I 9.422 18,843 18.843 ).0% 
853 Demal' 3"" 79U 790 J.U% 
854 Vision 86 175 '.3% 
855 Life I 82 183 0.3% 
856 1 Fe, 45 100 ).0% 
857 HCSF ,044 2,088 20.7% 

:::a~ 
eenSion ,U9" l' ,J9" " 400 13.8% 

, 
91 ,847 187 795 19' 163 z .• , 

1965 - 01 FUNDS 
I 1965 1000 I Transfer to 0 12,204 6°11 100.0% 

I I otal r of Funds 0 12,204 60,1 ' I 100.0% 
Ne<OI lanOI 51,481 01 0 ).0' 

Adopted at 10{191H5 Board Maellng Page 14 of 18 



2017 SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 
Government Funds'..;R~ll1~rllg ,~et~..,...,..,;:"""'""-:::--~ 

B D GET 
AC ruALS 

Jan - Jun 20 
:266 • LAW r FUND 

:000 ~>O~~6:;i~9~~~~~~~~CU~~n!~I~~~T~r,am='~~~~~~~!t~~$1 .. 3~11'4~1 .. O~9S====~~~ .v" 'v :gJ I ~ 902 . 1,000 100:0%1 
PilO! Program raxa, 4.748 6,000 6.00 0.0%1 

lot. 

310-~ 
)3 001 

'40 
11 
)3 
i1 

Conlracl 0.0% 783~;;+-_-", 
11. 0.00/< 

S. 

Adopletl at 10(1;)/15 Board Mealing Page 16of1S 



2017 SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 
Government Funds,~~~---:::--"",:,:","""",:::,"---;:"" 

Adopled at 10{19116 Board Moaling Page 16 of 18 



2017 SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP BUDGET 
Wages & Benefits 

lfll ~~lfll 

Adopted at tOl1911S Board Meeting p~~ 17 ol1S 



DUCATION: 
Bachelor's 
Associate's 

3.m;. 

3% LONGEVITY: 10'oIi[YITr (FUE): 

2% 2·5 Yro. 0.01 $·14 Yr<. 1 200 
0.02 l~·U Yro 1,600 

0.03 »+ Yro. 1,800 

2017 SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP BUDGET 
Wages & Benefits 

~ 

Antlclp~ted Insur~nce Jncrease 

Adopted lit 10119115 Board Muting 

Insuranceli: ~, 

Dolt. sl"l. tU,14 

Co>?l. IIt.n 

Fa>.ll~ ,,42.11 

VI,I", iI'~I~ fs.&;) 

(o'-'I'l~ '14.1~ 

fa~l1~ 'lI.n 
1110 m '11.11 

Pase 16 of 18 



2017 Budget 
UTILITY DEPARTMENT 

Adopted at 10f19115 Board Meeting Page 1 of 5 



UTILITY DEPARTMENT 

1&1 

Total 

I 
~I 

, -

l~ilJ 

• Facility 
1 

643'AB-( r Servo & Supp 
645-AB -, 

~f 
~ 

r Servo & Supp 

~ 

~ ISuppli" 
665-LB - Uillitie, 

I 

Adopted at 10119116 Board Ml!eling 

2017 Budget 

J.n·Jon'1. 

1.734 
I,m 

2~ 
1,58C 

1·646 
193 

3.461 
38,478 

8,160 

75,374 

B 

....[J..-
D G & 

. 

i 
MOO 

70,000 

'~ 
~ ·12! 

s 

-54.5'A 

50.0'1< 
0.0'1< 

33 
1S 

0.0% 

Page 2 of 5 



~rL"lU" 2017 D. ~, 
. J UVV I'",,-m £JO' _~ 

UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
BUDGET 8 

J.n-Jlln'16 

1670-1 , , 
625 - R&M - Root Foamlngll 7,532 ,000 e.oOO 14.3\( 

Total ,20' Repal" & I I ,- Other 
I 

632 . Prof. Services ~ f 6,180 ,100 . 6. ~ 
634 . Prof. Servo • Twp. 3,000 :i ~ 

I ,30, I 10,648 40 ,700 16. ·6 
650 'mployee Related 

! ~ ~l 
65.3' Employee Tr~lnlng 500 O.O\( 

656' MIse 
I 

672· Fuel 
673· 

70' . Printing Ii i 
11 . I 'Dues 6, "i 

~s Out to CapItal Reserves 

1.5'~ . 3,234~ ~ ~ 
a II 63,966 '170.967 103.6% 

INet of ,and I ,·O&M (47,85'~1 0 0 0,0% 

Adophld at 10f19/16 Board Mealing Page 3 of 5 



UTILITY DEPARTMENT 

II~ 

ii ,Total "",no' 
It, 

ISiRES~ 

I~.'.' 

NET OF 1 

n.",u. 

~- Gm,' I,,,,me 
1441 -

1 

1809· 1 From O&M 

!REPA!R~ 
1 

,and 
;&1 

) -

620· 

IRe •. Res. 

Adopted tit 10119115 Board Meeting 

2017 Budget 
~ 

'Ul~ 

27 450 ...~o 

(30,'.' : 

~ : 

204.' 

o 

", 
(GO,436: 

o 

. ",171 . -13. 

(",'" ·12.8% 

0.0% 
0.0% 

········~dm 

~~. 
103 .• % 

-117.2%1 

Page4of5 



~QJn:RKJR 
"¥I!!!TI}N~lm' 
1ITlt.I1Y DFl>lInY»ttNY 

... :III N><>r< ijf "' .. 11\\11 ~r-;lnh 
I rorAl. 

2017 Budget 
Wagea 8. Fringe 

lq.;GEvnV} 

'l'S Yun 9.81 
~·n 1t1"0 ,1'1 
1M 'turf t.n 

Adopted at 1011911.5 Board Meeting PagoSafS 



2017 Budget 
~~!:;~~'-~~~~~-

IVY. ,~ & 
IB U D G E T s 

PARKS & RECREATION ACTUALS 2016 2017 %C 
1 Jan - Jun 2016 2016/2015 

: 15HH.UUU· Generall-unO 122. 244, 25.10/. 
1663.000 - Interest on 6' -13.10/. 
1604.000 - Reimb. For Labor Costs 9' 12.50/. 
37' )75-

1696.000' . 1, 11 10 0.00/. 
69f.UZb . APprop. tram ~5,UUU 

ial 124,369 271.069 13.40/. 

175 " n 701.00 ) . Comm. Salanes 3.500 7.540 7,813 

702. '00 ~ Salary 15.602 31,20e 32,140 
727.0 ) - C 342 500 500 0.00/. 

728.000 . Postage 0 100 100 0.00/. 
801.000 . I 2,280 2,400 1.400 0.00/. 
850.000 . I I.ooe 1,200 20~ 
851.00C . I ,and Bondsl 3. s,soe 00 

1~~:00/. 860.000 . I 12 300 600 
000.000 . Pnnting & I 0 250 1,000 300.00/. 

930.000 . Repairs & 0 500 500 0.00/. 
958.000' 1 I :&Dues 100 oe 500 400.00/. 

~. Bank Fees & ~ 42 50 100.00/<1 
"74.' unaer ~b,' 0 2,000 2,000 0.00/4 

.', "0,0, 01,0"0 8.2"/<1 

Adopted at 10119/15 Board Meeting Page 1 of 4 



;lUW 

PARKS & RECREATION 

2017 Budget 
m 

BUD GET S 
2016 I 2017 I % 

I Jan ~ Jun 2016 I I 

75~ •• Parks I I 

~,ooo 

740, I 
850.' I 

~ 
~ 

~.OOO . Slaff 
17 .000 Taxable enefits ~Staff 

740.000 ' I I Supplies 
740,003 ' 

740.004 . Sand, Gravel. BOIk and Sot 
741.000' Uniforms 

742.000' fuel-I 
B50.000 ' I 

860.000 . 
920.,100' Utilities 

930,000 ' Repairs & 

4 

1,4: 
56 
19 

9,186 
2,000 

300 
00 

SOC 
bUU 

1Z,000 

.747 
.,2: 
,SOC 
500 
250 
60 

2.50 
40 

SO 
300 

7.000 

9,461 
3,000 

400 
00 

500 
5UU 

13,"0' 

45 

500 
4,0110 

5, 

50 
350 

10,000 

50.0% 
33.3"1. 

0,0"4 

~~ 
lU,9~, 

33.3~ 

O,O~I 

).O~ 

lOo.o~ 

20.0~ 

JI 

n 

~-+-+-r ______________ ~9~~,00)'~~'C I Bumsl 

980.000 ' 19,420 
a 

3,800 
100 

30,000 
500 

3,S( 
1C 

3<>,0( 
1,0( 

l.<l'li 
O,Oli 

2M'ij 
OO.O'ij 961.000 -I I 

77,550 156,480 

-------------~~~~~~t-=-=-=-=-~1,~~~;~=-=-~~:~~~~~~~+=-=-=~5~01*'~~~~~~=-=_=_~~~~O,~.:~<l'li --
-

_+_It-:----------------~~f7,02.~O~~ 9 1~ ___ ~I:~·~~,~I7"+-------*+~----~~~-~:~:I~;V/I,I~OOlt=l-~~~~ 
Adopted al10119115 Board Meeting Page2'of4 



2017 Budget 

PARKS & RECREATION 

Adopted al10/19115 Board Meeting Page 3 of 4 



2017 Budget 

PARKS & RF.CRF.ATION 

LQ,',IGEVITY: Oeh $19.16 

VldOfl ~e.oo 

2·' y~s. 0.01 Lif .. ~ILH 

&.1$ Yr<. 0.02 TOTAL »'1.0.5 

11+ Yr.. 0,01 

Adopted al10J19115 Board MeeUng Page 4 014 



SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 
Record of Disbursements 

Date: September 19, 2016 

·Contains all checks written since last report for the follOwing funds: 

General Bank - includes all checks written from the following funds: 

101 - General Fund 

204 - Legal Defense Fund 

219 - Streetlight Fund 

220 - Side Street Maintenance Fund 
249 - Building Fund 
266 - Law Fund 

508 - Park Fund 

701 - Trust & Agency Fund 

206 - Fire Fund 

592 - Utility Dept 

Note: Some of these checks were presented to the board for approval. All others are either pre-approved or under $3,000.00 
for Government Funds and $5,000 for Utility Dept. 



09/15/2016 09:55 AM 
User: NANCY 
DB: SUPERIOR TWP 

Check DatE- Bank 

Bank FIRE FIRE FUND 

08/16/2016 
08/16/2016 
08/16/2016 
08/16/2016 
08/16/2016 
08/16/2016 
08/23/2016 
08/23/2016 
08/23/2016 
08/23/2016 
08/23/2016 
08/23/2016 
08/23/2016 
08/23/2016 
08/23/2016 
08/23/2016 
08/23/2016 
08/30/2016 
08/30/2016 
08/30/2016 
09/30/2016 
08/30/2016 
08/30/2016 
08/30/2016 
08/30/2016 
08/30/2016 
08/30/2016 
08/30/2016 
08/30/2016 
09/07/2016 
09107/2016 
09/07/2016 
09/07/2016 
09/07/2016 
09/07/2016 
09/07/2016 
09/07/2016 
09/07/2016 
09/07/2016 
09/13/2D16 
09/13/2016 
09/13/2016 
09/13/2016 
09/13/2016 
09/13/2016 

FIRE TOTALS: 

FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FEtE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 

Total of 45 CheckS: 
Less 0 Void Checks: 

Total of 45 Disbursements: 

Check 

22875 
22876 
22877 
22878 
22879 
22880 
22881 
22882 
22883 
22884 
22885 
22886 
22887 
22888 
22889 
22890 
22891 
22892 
22893 
22894 
22895 
22896 
22897 
22898 
22899 
22900 
22901 
22902 
22903 
22904 
22905 
22906 
22907 
22908 
22909 
22910 
22911 
22912 
22913 
22914 
22915 
22916 
22917 
22918 
22919 

CHECK REGISTER FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SOPERIOR 
CHECK DATE FROM 08/16/2016 - 09/19/2016 

Vendor Name 

ARGUS-HAZCO 
BLUE CROSS/BLUE SHIELD-M 
CONSUMERS LIFE INSURANCE CO 
DELTA DENTAL 
SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP CREDIT CARD ACCT 
SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FOND 
ANN ARBOR WELDING SUPPLY 
ARGOS-HAZCO 
AUTO VALUE YPSILANTI 
FLEETPRIDE 
GABBYS BP 
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
PUTEC 
RICOH USA, INC 
SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP CREDIT CARD ACCT 
SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 
VISION SERVICE PLAN 
ANN ARBOR CLEANING SUPPLY 
k~ ARBOR WELDING SUPPLY 
BELLE TIRE DISTRIBUTORS 
COMCAST 
CO~GAN OIL COMPANY 
CUMMINS BRIDGEWAY, LLC 
DTE ENERGY 
EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS, INC. 
RICOH USA INC. 
SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP CREDIT CARD ACCT 
SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 
TRUGREEN PROCESSING CENTER 
APOLLO FIRE EQUIPMENT 
EMERGENCY VEHICLES PLUS 
EMERGENT HEALTH PARTNERS 
PAETEC 
PAYETTE SALES & SERVICE, INC. 
SUPERIOR TWP GENERAL FUND 
SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 
TIMOTHY WINTERS 
VERIZON WIRELESS 
WEX BANK 
AMERICAN AQUA, INC. 
ARGUS-HAZCO 
CORRIGAN OIL COMPANY 
MAPS BY WAGNER, LLC 
PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES 
SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 

Description 

10' STIFF PROBE 
MEDICAL INSURANCE -SEPT 16 
LIFE INSURANCE -SEPT 16 
DENTAL INSURANCE :""SEPT 16 
MICHIGAN FIRE INSPEC CONFERENCE - KEYSTO 
HSA FEES - AUG 2016 
MEDICAL OXyGEN 
RIT-PAK REGULATORS - RIT GRANT 
TANKER 11-1 BATTERIES 
E11-1 PARTS 
GAS FOR CANS 
STATION SUPPLIES 
TELPHONES STATION #2 - AUG 2016 
COPIER LEASE - AUGUST 2016 
CREDIT CARD CHARGE TO NFPA - BANNERS 
CASH TRANSFER 8/25/16 PAYROLL 
vISION INSURANCE - SEPT 16 
STATION SUPPLIES 
OXYGEN TANKS 
REPAIR FLAT TIRE Ell-2 
INTERNET SERVICES - STATION #1 - SEPT 20 
293.2 GALLONS DIESEL 
~PAIR OF GENERATOR @ STATION #2 
~~S - SAT ION #1 -AUG 2016 
MEDICAL SUPPLIES 
ADD'L COPIES 5/17/16 THRU 8/16/16 
CUMMINS BRIDGEWAY -
PENSION/HCSP - AUGUST 2016 
LAWN MAINTENANCE - STATION # 1 
RIT GRANT EQUIPMENT 
LADDER 11-1 REPAIR 
SEPT 2016 
TELPHONES STATION #1 - AUG 2016 
HOT WATER HEATER - TRUCK 
ACCOUNTING FEES - SEPT 16 
CASH TRANSFER 9/8/16 PAY 
HEALTH INSURANCE - SEPT 2016 
CELL PHONES - AUG 2016 
FUEL - AUGUST 
WATER SOFTNER SUPPLIES 
RIT GRANT EQUIPMENT 
230.1 GALLONS DIESEL 
(3) WALL MAPS 
SERVER/ANTI-SPAM/EMAIL - SEPT 2016 
HSA FEES - 2016 

Page: 1/1 

Amount 

86.33 
7,416.58 

102.15 
923.94 

1,070.40 
48.00 
68.61 

12,018.39 
479.96 
30.36 
24.50 
24.86 
76.53 

182.93 
204.35 

31,182.75 
187.00 
205.99 

21.56 
149.95 
263.46 
560.21 
485.28 

1,257.98 
279.90 

85.55 
340.54 

10,177.98 
158.02 

7,245.63 
1,044.10 
1,771.88 

140.69 
516.89 
833.33 

34,733.36 
124. 27 
601. 82 
193.49 

47.40 
5,923.60 

418.93 
252.00 
115.00 

48.00 

122,124.45 
0.00 

122,124.45 



09(15(2016 09:55 AM 
User: NANCY 
DB: SUPERIOR TWP 

Check Date BaTIk 

Bank GENL GENERAL BANK 

08/1612016 
08/16/2016 
08/16/2016 
08/16/2016 
08/16/2016 
08/16/2016 
08/16/2016 
08/16/2016 
08/16/2016 
08/16/2016 
08/16/2016 
08/16/2016 
08/16/2016 
08/16/2016 

08/16/2016 
08/16/2016 
08/16/2016 
08/16/2016 
08/16/2016 
08/1612016 
08/1612016 
08/16/2016 
08/16/2016 
08/16/2016 
08/23/2016 
08/23/2016 
08/23/2016 
08/23/2016 
08/23/2016 
08/23/2016 
08/23/2016 
08/23/2016 
08123/2016 
08/23/2016 
08/23/2016 
08/2312016 
08/23/2016 
08/23/2016 
08/23/2016 
08/23/2016 
08/23/2016 
08/23/2016 
08/2312016 
08/23/2016 
08/23/2016 
08/23/2016 
08/23/2016 
08/2312016 
08/30/2016 
08130/2016 
08/30/2016 
08130/2016 
08/30/2016 
08/30/2016 
08/30/2016 
08/30/2016 

GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 

GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 

Check 

38402 
38403 
38404 
38405 
38406 
38407 
38408 
38409 
38410 
38411 
38412 
38413 
384.14 
38415 

38416 
38417 
384.18 
38419 
38420 
38421 
38422 
38423 
38424 
38425 
38426 
38427 
38428 
38429 
38430 
38431 
38432 
38433 
38434 
38435 
38436 
38437 
38438 
38439 
38440 
38441 
38442 
38443 
38444 
38445 
38446 
38447 
38448 
38449 
38450 
38451 
38452 
38453 
38454 
38455 
38456 
38457 

CHECK REGISTER FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
CHECK DATE FROM 08(16(2016 - 09(19(2016 

Vendor Name 

ALL SEASONS LANDSCAPING CO. INC. 
ANN ARBOR AREA TRANSPORTATION AUTH. 
ASHLEE ARAGON 
BLUE CROSS/BLUE SHIELD-M 
CINTAS CORPORATION - 300 
CONSUMERS LIFE INSURANCE CO 
DAVID SHIPMAN 
DELTA DENTAL 
DONALD PENNINGTON 
GBS INC. 
INTERNATIONAL CODE COONCIL, INC. 
JIMMIE MACK 
KRISTIN DIXON 
MARGOLIS COMPANIES, INC. 

Void Reason: BANK ERROR DURING 
MCLENNAN LANDSCAPE & NURSERY 
MLIVE MEDIA GROUP 
PAETEC 
PATRICK PIGOTT 
PLAYWORLD MIDSTATES 
ROBERT BUTLER 
SITE ONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY, LLC 
STANDARD PRINTING 
SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 
VALESEIA LEWIS 
DTE ENERGY 
AL'S CLEANING SERVICE 
CINTAS CORPORATION - 300 
CONGDON'S ACE HARDWARE 
DALLAS BURKHOLDER 
DTE E~'"ERGY 

GRAINGER 
GREENSTREET TREE CARE 
JIMMIE MACK 
LAMONA RICH 
MARGOLIS COMPANIES, INC. 
MCLENNAN LANDSCAPE & NURSERY 
RON PEATRY 
SEMCOG 
STAPLES ADVANTAGE 
SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 
VISION SERVICE PLAN 
WALMART COMMUNITY/RFCSLLC 
WASHTENAW COUNTY 
WEX BANK 
MCLENNAN LANDSCAPE & NURSERY 
SPARTAN DISTRIBUTORS INC 
SUPERIOR TWP UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
JCM MEDIA GROUP LLC 
A-OK PLUMBING 
ABSOPURE WATER COMPANY 
AL'S CLEANING SERvrCE 
CINTAS CORPORATION - 300 
DTE ENERGY 
GBS INC. 
GLEMPS, !NC. 
JIMMIE MACK 

Description 

REAPIR WEED WHIP 
AUGUST 2016 
DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENT 
MEDICAL INSURANCE - SEPT 16 
RUG SERVICE WEEK OF 8/11/16 
LIFE INSURANCE - SEPT 16 
DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENT 
DENTAL INSURANCE -SEPT 16 
CONSULTING SERVICES - JULY 2016 
ABSENTEE VOTER MATERIALS 
ICC MEMBERSHIP 
TRASH PICK-UP MACARTHUR 
DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENT 
TREE MOLCH 

UPLOAD 
GRADING/RESTORATION @ FIREMAN'S PARK 
PRINTING & PUBLISHING JULY 2016 
TELEPHONES - JULY 2016 
CELL PHONE STIPEND - PIGOTT AUG 16 
INSTALLATION OF SWINGS @ FIREMAN'S PARK 
8TH INSTALLMENT 2016 CONTRACT 
GRASS SEED FOR MACARTHUR BLVD 
STAMP FOR CONTROLLER, 
HSA FEES - AUG 16 
DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENT 
LIGHT INSTALLATION @ HARVEST MOON PARK 
TRASH PICK UP ON LEFORGE 
RUG SERVICE WEEK OF 8/18/16 
SALT FOR SOFTNER @ TOWN HALL 
DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENT 
SIREN @ 1989 PROSPECT 
PET WASTE BAGS 
REMOVE 5 TREES ONWEST SIDE OF MACARTHUR 
TRASH PICK-UP MACARTHUR 
DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENT 
TREE MULCH 
2 CLEARINGS 
MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 8/8/16 - 8/19/16 
2016 MEMBERSHIP DUES 
KEYBOARDS, PENS 
CASH TRANSFER 8/25/16 PAYROLL 
VISION INSURANCE - SEPT 16 
SHOP SUPPLIES 
2016 CLEAN-UP DAY 
FUEL - AUGUST 2016 
MCLENN&~ LANDSCAPE 
MOWER PARTS 
DIESEL FUEL - 130 GALLONS 
DOWN PAYMENT FOR NEW WEBSITE 
PARTIAL REFUND OF PERMIT #PP16-0159 
SPRING WATER 
VACATION FILL IN FOR CARL 
RUG sERVICE WEEK OF 8/25/16 
STREETLIGHTS - JULY 2016 
MEMORY CARD CODING - 5 PRECINCTS 
T-SHIRTS - JIMMIE MACK 
TRASH PICK-UP MACARTHUR 

Page: 1/3 

Amount 

49.50 
5,769.51 

23.00 
6,923.56 

68.97 
158.90 
22.00 

850.22 
292.50 

1,298.58 
135.00 
168.00 
22.00 
96.00 V 

4,485.00 
426.23 
343.30 

31. 97 
4,166.00 
1,178.93 

108.95 
30.00 
36.00 
11.50 

370.71 
436.00 

68.97 
23 .47 
50.00 
31. 42 

385.31 
1,500.00 

108.00 
44.00 
96.00 

950.00 
164.70 

1,584.00 
77.97 

32,934.98 
165.00 
34.96 

3,000.00 
123.40 

2,675.00 
295.59 
226.20 

4,107.00 
56.00 
93.65 

336.00 
68.97 

6,862.67 
700.00 

60.00 
180.00 



09/15/2016 09:55 p~ 
User: NANCY 
DB: SUPERIOR TWP 

Check Date 

08/30/2016 
08/30/2016 
08/30/2016 
08/30/2016 
08/30/2016 
08/30/2016 
09/07/2016 
09/07/2016 
09/07/2016 
09/07/2016 
09/07/2016 
09/07/2016 
09/07/2016 
09/07/2016 
09/07/2016 
09/07/2016 
09/07/2016 
09/07/2016 
09/07/2016 
09/07/2016 
09/07/2016 
09/07/2016 
09/07/2016 
09/07/2016 
09/07/2016 
09/07/2016 
09/07/2016 
09/07/2016 
09/07/2016 
09/07/2016 
09/07/2016 
09/07/2016 
09/07/2016 
09/07/2016 
09/07/2016 
09/07/2016 
09/07/2016 
09/07/2016 
09/07/2016 
09/07/2016 
09/13/2016 
09/13/2016 
09/13/2016 
09/13/2016 
09/13/2016 
09/13/2016 
09/13/2016 
09/13/2016 
09/13/2016 
09/1312016 
09/13/2016 
09/13/2016 
09/13/2016 
09/13/2016 
09/1312016 
09/13/2016 
09/13/2016 
09/13/2016 
09/13/2016 
09/14/2016 

Bank 

GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GEI'H. 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 

Check 

38458 
38459 
38460 
38461 
38462 
38463 
38464 
38465 
38466 
38467 
38468 
38469 
38470 
38471 
38472 
38473 
38474 
38475 
38476 
38477 
38478 
38479 
38480 
38481 
38482 
38483 
38484 
38485 
38486 
38487 
38488 
38489 
38490 
38491 
38492 
38493 
38494 
38495 
38496 
38497 
38498 
38499 
38500 
38501 
38502 
38503 
38504 
38505 
38506 
38507 
38508 
38509 
38S10 
38511 
38S12 
38S13 
38514 
38515 
38516 
38517 

CHECK REGISTER FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
CHECK DATE FROM 08/16/2016 - 09/19/2016 

Vendor Name 

OHM ADVISORS 
ROBERT BUTLER 
SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 
SUPERIOR TWP UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
TRUGREEN PROCESSING CENTER 
WEX BANK 
AL'S CLEANING SERVICE 
ALL THINGS ARTISTIC MINISTRIES INC 
APEX SOFTWARE 
ARC DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS LLC 
CHRISTINE COLANER 
CINTAS CORPORATION - 300 
COMCAST 
CONGDON'S ACE HARDWARE 
CULLI~~ OF ANN ARBOR/DETROIT 
D.R.A.C.O. 
DIE ENERGY 
EDWIN MANIER 
GREENSTREET TREE CARE 
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
IAN STEWART 
JEFF YODER 
LOWE'S 
MLIVE MEDIA GROUP 
O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE, INC. 
PRINTING .SYSTEMS, INC. 
RON PEATRY 
STAPLES ADVANTAGE 
STEFANI A CARTER PLLC 
SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 
SUPERIOR TWP UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER 
TRUGREEN PROCESSING CENTER 
U.S. POSTAL SERVICE 
UPRIGHT FENCE, INC. 
VERIZON WIRELESS 
VICTOR L. LILLICH, J.D. 
WASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURER 
WEX BANK 
JIMMIE MACK 
ABSOPURE WATER COMPANY 
AL's CLEANING SERVICE 
CINTAS CORPORATION - 300 
DOUGLAS PHELPS 
DTE ENERGY 
EDWIN MANIER 
ELECTION SOURCE 
JIM!'1IE MACK 
JUAN BRADFORD 
KAy PARK RECREATION 
PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES 
ROBERT BUTLER 
SUPERIOR GROUNDCOVER 
SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP CREDIT CARD ACCT 
SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 
VICKIE KOOYERS 
WASHTENAW COMMUNITY COLLEGE 
WILLIAM CRAVEY 
COCM 
CONSTRUCTION CONNECTION CO 

Description 

ARBOR HILLS PLOT PLANS/3440 HILLSHIRE EA 
9TH INSTALLMENT 2016 CONTRACT 
PENSION /HCSP - AUGUST 2016 
REIMBURSEMENT FOR K LOCKIE CELL PHONE 
LAWN SERVICE - AUGUST 2016 
FUEL - AUGUST 2016 
MISC CLEANING @ TOWN HALL 
GFS - REIMBURSEMENT FOR MOVIE NIGHT AT F 
MAINTENANCE CONTRACT10/1/2016 - 10/1/201 
COPYING OF PLANS 
DlJ"MP TICKET REIMBURSEMENT 
RUG SERVICE WEEK OF 9/1/16 
INTERNET SERVICES - AUG 2016 
HARDWARE 
RED OUT AND FILTER FOR WATER SOFTNER 
MEMBERSHIP DUES - SEPT 2016 - AUG 2017 
APT "1" GAS - AUG 2016 
20 - ELECTRICAL INSPECTIONS AUG 1ST-16TH 
1962 STEPHENS - TAX ROLL 
SIGN MATERIALS 
DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENT 
TEMP C/O BOND REFUND -1625 PROSPECT 
SHOP SUPPLIES 
PRINTING & PUBLISHING AUG 2016 
BATTERY FOR FORD V~~ 
AV APPLICATION POSTCARDS 
MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 8/22/16 - 9/2/16 
BUILDING SUPPLIES 
LEGAL SERVICES - AUG 2016 
CASH TRANSFER 9/8/16 PAY 
PHONES @ ADMIN OFFICE - AUG 2016 
PEST CONTROL - AUG 2016 
LAWN SERVICE CLARK @ MACARTHUR 
POSTAGE FOR METER 
FARM FENCE @ SCHROETER PARK 
HOT SPOT CHARGES - AUGUST 2016 
LEGAL SERVICES 6/1/16 - 8/31/16 
OVERTIME - JULY 2016 
FUEL - AUG 2016 
TRASH PICK-UP MACARTHUR - 9170 PANAMA 
COOLER RENTAL - 2016 
MISC CLEANING @ TOWN HALL 
RUG SERVICE WEEK OF 9/8/16 
DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENT 
GEN/LAW SPLIT/GENERATOR-GAS AUGUST 2016 
24 - ELECTRICAL INSPECTIONS 8/6/16 - 8/3 
STATE OF MICHIGAN SEALS 
TRASH PICK-UP MACARTHUR 
MILEAGE 7/5 THRU 8/24/16 
PICNIC Tll..BLES 
ANTI-SPAM/EMAIL/SERVER - SEPT 2016 
10TH INSTALLMENT 2016 CONTRACT 
FEATHER WOOD - OAKBROOK PARK 
CREDIT CARD CHARGES TO I-CHAT 
HSA FEES - SEPT 2016 
MAA TRAINING LUNCH REIMBURSEMENT 
MEMBERSHIP DUES SEPT 2016-JUNE 2017 
DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENT 
2016 FALL CONFERENCE 
¥~TCHING $ FOR DIXBORO VILLAGE GREEN SCH 

Page: 2/3 

Amount 

5,433.00 
1,178.93 
7,675.73 

50.62 
116.00 
233.69 

84. 00 
36.88 

70S.00 
185.47 

50.00 
68.97 
93.90 
19.20 

251.24 
75.00 

1,187.70 
600.00 
525.00 
479.59 
34.50 

500.00 
35.74 

131.06 
150.90 
277.19 
163.62 

80.48 
1,110.00 

39,723.89 
128,09 

81. 00 
58.00 

2,500.00 
1,800.00 

80.16 
285.00 

132,476.54 
72.10 

249.00 
57.25 
70.00 
68.97 
44.00 
32.46 

720.00 
207.75 
240.00 

77.22 
1,782.00 

288.75 
1,528.93 
2,860.00 

30.00 
36.01 
21.47 
95.00 
22.00 

140.00 
2,000.00 



09/15/2016 09:55 AM 
User: NANCY 
DB: SUPERIOR TWP 

Check Date Bank Check 

09/14/2016 GENL 38518 
09/14/2016 GENL 38519 
09/14/2016 GENL 38520 
09/14/2016 GENL 38521 
09/14/2016 GENL 38522 

GENL TOTALS: 
Total of 121 Checks: 
Less 1 Void Checks! 

Total of 120 Disbursements: 

CHECK REGISTER FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
CHECK DATE FROM 08/16/2016 - 09/19/2016 

Vendor Name 

DONALD PENNINGTON 
LOMBARDO HOMES 
MR. KENNETH SHEFFER 
U.S. POSTAL SERVICE 
WA$HTENAW COUNTY CONSORTIUM FOR SOL 

Description 

CONSULTING SERVICES - AUGUST 2016 
TEMP C OF 0 BOND REFUND - 1863 HUNTERS C 
DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENT 
FUNDS FOR BULK PERMIT #489 
2016 DUES 

Page: 3/3 

Amount 

1,885.00 
1,500.00 

22.00 
700.00 

75.00 

297,996.49 
96.00 

297,900.49 



10:02 AM 
09115/16 
Accrual Basis 

Superior Township Utility Department 
Check Register 

August 16 through September 19,2016 

Date Num Name 

100· CASH - O&M 
101 . Checking - Chase 205000485529 

08/16/16 9994 Blue Cross Blue Shield 
08116116 9995 CharterTwp.ofYpsilanti 
08/16/16 9996 Comeast 
08/16/16 9997 Consumer's Life Insurance Company 
08/16116 9998 Continental Research 
08/16/16 9999 Delta Dental Plan of Michigan 
08/16/16 10000 DTE 
08/16/16 10001 Enme1 Corporation 
08/16/16 10002 Millennium Business Systems 
08/16/16 10003 Parhelion Technologies 
08/16/16 10004 Stericycle Communications 
08/16/16 10005 Superior Twp. Payroll Fund 
08/16/16 10006 UIS 
08/16/16 10007 Windstream 
08116116 10008 Ypsilanti Comm. Utilities Authority 
08123116 10009 AIS Construction Equipment 
08123/16 10010 Corrigan Oil Co. 
08123/16 10011 EtnaSupply 
08/23/16 10012 Gary Foster 
08123116 10013 Plumbing Professors 
08/23/16 10014 SuperiorTwp. Payroll Fund 
08/23/16 10015 TruGreen 
08123/16 10016 Verizon 
08/23/16 10017 Vision Service Plan 
08/30/16 10018 Staples Advantage 
08130116 10019 Wex Bank 
08130/16 10020 Superior Twp. Payroll Fund 
09/01/16 EFT Maglc-Wrighter 
09/07/16 10021 AI's Cleaning Service 
09/07116 10022 AT&T 
09/07/16 10023 Comcest 
09/07116 10024 Congdon's Ace Hardware 
09/07/16 10025 DTE 
09107116 10026 Etna Supply 
09/07/16 10027 FTL Construction Inc. 
09/07/16 10028 Occupational Health Centers of Michigan 
09/0'7116 10029 Plumbing Professors 

Medical Insurance - Sept 16 
Unscreened Millings 

Memo 

Internet - Adm. Bldg. - July 16 
Life Insurance - Sept 16 
Weed Killer 
Dental Insurance Sept 2016 
Gas & Elect @ 1799 N. Prospect - July 16 
Gas Detector Recalibration 
Toshiba Copier Lease - July16+color copies 
Maintenance Fees - Aug 16 
Answering Se rvice Aug 16 
HSA Fees - Aug 2016 
Service Sec 36 Lift station 
Telephones - JulylAug 
W/S - July 16 
Hydraulic Leak Repair 
442 Gallons Diesel 
Meters & Supplies 
Work Shirt 
8760 Heather Drive - Sewer Job 
Payroll- 08125/16 
Vegetation Control - Maintenance Building 
Cell Phones - Aug 16 
Vision Insurance - Sept 16 
Office Supplies 
Fuel- JulylAug 16 
Pension & HCSP - Aug 16 
Monthly Fee - 07/16 
Adm. Bldg. Cleaning - Aug 16 (5 weeks) 
Booster Sta. Phone -Aug 2016 
Internet- Maint. Fac. -Aug 16 
Fastners 
Elec/Gas - Aug 16 
Meter Test - 1055 Towsley Lane 
Remove & Site Cleaning - DPW tard 
Reg. Collection -Allen 
8760 Heather Drive - Sewer Job 

Amount 

(4,544.84) 
(175.00) 
(104.85) 

(62.43) 
(1,020.28) 

(461.10) 
(135.87) 
(100.00) 
(319.89) 
(317.50) 
(135.59) 
(29.99) 

(1,563.21) 
(443.18) 

(223,915.11 ) 
(672.06) 
(769.37) 

(9,964.02) 
(27.99) 

(300.00) 
(16,354.04) 

(620,00) 
(329.96) 

(91.30) 
(186.31) 
(269.11) 

(4,110.81) 
(50.56) 

(200.00) 
(116.68) 
(109.85) 

(42.11) 
(1,767.27) 

(150.00) 
(4,950.75) 

(35.00) 
(5,000.00) 

Page 1 



10:02 AM 
09115/16 

Superior Township Utility Department 
Check Register 

Accrual Basis August 16 through September 19,2016 

Date Num 

09107/16 10030 
09/07/16 10031 
09/07/16 10032 
09/07/16 10033 
09/07116 10034 
09/07/16 10035 
09/13/16 10036 
09/13/16 10037 
09/13/16 10038 
09/13/16 10039 
09/13/16 10040 
09/13/16 10041 

Purchase Power 
Staples Advantage 

Name 

Superior Twp. General Fund 
Superior Twp. Payroll Fund 
Carmen Walker 
TruGreen 
Allied Substance Abuse Professionals 
Discount Tire 
DTE 
Gene Butman Ford 
Parhelion Technologies 
Superior Twp. Payroll Fund 

Total 101 . Checking - Chase 205000485529 

Total 1 00 . CASH - O&M 

120· CASH - CAPITAL RESERVE 
125' CR Chkg. - Chase 639918234 

125-AA' Capital Res. Checking -AA Twp. 
08116/16 568 Ann Arbor Charter Township 
09/07/16 571 Superior Twp. Uti!. Dept. O&M 
09/07/16 572 Ann Arbor Charter Township 

Tota1125-AA . CapHal Res. Checking· AA Twp. 

125-YC . Cap. Reserves Checking - YCUA 
08/16/16 566 Superior Twp. Util. Dept. O&M 
08/30/16 569 SuperiorTwp. Util. Dept O&M 
09/07/16 570 Superior Twp. Uti!. Dept O&M 
09/13/16 573 OHM Engineering Advisors 

Total 125-YC . Cap. Reserves Checking - YCUA 

Tolal125 . CR Chkg. - Chase 639918234 

Tola1120' CASH - CAPITAL RESERVE 

TOTAL 

Postage 'for Meter 
Office Supplies 

Memo 

Repay for Site One Lanscape Supply Invoice 
Payroll - 09/08116 
Mileage 4121116 thru 911/16 
Lawn Service - Aug 16 
Random Drug Tests - Allen 
Tires forToro Lawnmower 
Elect. @ 1470 Wiard June-Aug 16 
2005 Ford F350 repair 
Maintenance Fees - Sept 16 
HSA Fees - Sept 16 

A2 Twp's Portion of Conn. Fees 
Transfer O&M Portion of Permit # 151415151516 1517 
Connection fees 

o & M portion of UC Permits 
Transfer O&M Portion of Permit # 1511 
o & M portion of UC Pemnits 
SAW Grant 

Amount 

(1,000.00) 
(259.14) 
(108.95) 

(13,626.69) 
(64.26) 

(226.58) 
(38.00) 

(176.00) 
(39.13) 

(110.57) 
(380.00) 
(30.00) 

(295,505.35) 

(6,377.94) 
(2,220.00) 

(25,511.76) 

(34,109.70) 

(2,575.00) 
(515.00) 

(2,060.00) 
(2,954.25) 

(8.104.25) 

(42,213.95) 

(42,213.95) 

(337,719.30) 

Page 2 



SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

BILLS FOR PAYMENT 

Date: September 19, 2016 

GENERAL FUND NONE TO SUBMIT 

FIRE 

LAW 

PARK 

BUILDING 

UTILITY 

NONE TO SUBMIT 

NONE TO SUBMIT 

NONE TO SUBMIT 

NONE TO SUBMIT 

NONE TO SUBMIT 



Saturday, October 1, 2016 
9:00am - 2:00pm 
Saline Department of Public Works 

1234 Tefft Ct. Saline, Mi. 

What to bring 
-+ Traditional recyclable materials 

(glass, cardboard, plastic, paper, 
scrap metal) 

-+ Appliances 
-+ Household hazardous materials 

(cleaning supplies, motor oil, paint, 
pesticides, sharpsi etc.) 

-+ Tires 
-+ Electronics (TY, computer, etc.) 
-+ Bulky wastes (furniture, mattresses, 

sofasl construction/demo wastes) 

Suggested donations 
Please consider a minimum donation 
of $10.00 to help support this effort. 

Bring 4 tires for free but we ask for a 
donation of $5 for each additional tire. 

Bring 1 television or computer or 
1 appliance (refrigerator, freezer, 
washer, dryer, a/c unit) for free but 
we ask for a donation of $10 for each 
additional item. 

This program is for Washtenaw County residents only. Sorry but we cant accept materials from 
businesses or out-ot-county residents. No household garbage will be accepted! 

Call 734-222-3810 or visit http://recycle.ewashtenaw.org for more info 



Saturday, October 15, 2016 
9:00am - 2:00pm 
ElVlUjYpsilanti 
799 N. Hewitt Rd. @ Eastern Michigan 
Rynearson Stadium Parking Lot 
What to bring 
-+ Traditional recyclable materials 

(glass, cardboard, plastic, paper, 
scrap metal) 

-+ Appliances 

-+ Household hazardous materials 
(cleaning supplies, motor oil, paint, 
pesticides, sharps, etc.) 

-+ Tires 

-+ Electronics (TV, computer, etc.) 

-+ Bulky wastes (furniture, mattresses, 

sofas, construction/demo wastes) 

Suggested donations 
Please consider a minimum donation 
of $10.00 to help support this effort. 

Bring 4 tires for free but we ask for a 
donation of $5 for each additional tire. 

Bring 1 television or computer or 
1 appliance (refrigerato~ freezer, 
washer, dryer, a/c unit) for free but 
we ask for a donation of $10 for each 
additional item. 

This program is for Washtenaw County residents only. Sorry but we can?: accept materials from 
businesses or out-of-county residents. No household garbage will be accepted! 

Call 734-222-3810 or visit http://recycle.ewashtenaw.org for more info 



ISYNAGRQ fY\ 
A ResidlM/s i\f(flldgeme11l COIIJPdllJ 

FACSIMILE TRANSMITTAL SHEET 

TO.; FROM: 

Superior Township Hall Tyler Hoopes 

COMPANY: DATE: 

Synagro 8/26/2016 

FAX NUMDER: TOTAL NO.. OF PAGES INCLUDING COVER: 

Delivery via USPS 3 

RE: 

Field Operations 

o URGENT ~OR REVIEW o PLEASE COM~mNT 0 PLEASE REPLY 

NOTP..s/COMMENTS: 

For Review. Please caU if you have any concerns. Thanks. 

807 LAKE LANSING RD, LANSING, MI 48906 

P:269-254-749! 

'I'Ho. 011 ES@SYNAGltO.COM 

o PLEASE RECYCLE 

lR\~(~[EUw~[Q) 
AUG 29 2015 

Brenda L. McKinney 
super\ot Townst1ip Treasurer 



8/25/2016 

Washtenaw County Health Department 
555 Towner st. P.O. Box 0915 
Ypsilanti. M148197-091s 

Superior Township 
3040 North Prospect 
Ypsilanti, MI48198 

RE: LAND APPLICATION OF WASTEWATER TREATED BIOSOLIDS 

Synagro Central, LLC. 

807 Lake Lansing Road 

Lansing, MI 48906 

FY\ 

On behalf of the Ann Arbor WWTp-synagro Central, LLC. has applied to the Michigan Department of Environmental Quality 

(MDEQ) for approval to land apply wastewater treated biosolids to the site Identified below and on the enclosed plat map. 

The land application of biosolids is both safe and environmentally beneficial. The MDEQ, along with the United States 

Environmental Protection Agency, regulate the amount of blosollds that we land apply by calculating Soil Fertility, 5011 pH, 

Cation Exchange Capacity and the combination of nutrients contained in the biosolids. 

All Ann Arbor WWTP land applied biosolids are incorporated, when required, to reduce any risk of runoff and to minimize any 

offensive odors that may occur. Additonally, biosolids are applied at agronomic rates for the crop to be grown. 

The following Information represents both land application site information, facility information and current monitoring 

results for the Ann Arbor WWTP: 

Generator Contact Information 

Ann Arbor WWTP 
49 South Dlxboro Rd. 

Ann Arbor, MI48105 
(734) 971-4834 

Metal Result 
Arsen;c 3.94 

Cadmium 0.716 
Copper 105 

Limit 
75 
85 

4300 

Owner Contact Information 

Robert Schultz 
9454 Vreeland Rd. 

Ypsilanti, MI48198 

Metal Result 
Lead 4.39 

Mercury 0.63 
Molybdenum 8.65 

Limit 
840 
57 
75 

Farmer Contact Information 

Robert Schultz 

9454 Vreeland Rd. 
Ypsilanti, MI48198 

Metal Result 
Nickel 7.54 

Selenium 4.93 
Zinc 258 

Limit 
420 
100 
7500 

This information has been provided to you by synagro Central, LLC. Should you have any further questions, please feel free to 
call me at (269) 254-7491. Thank you. 

Sincerely, 

Tyler Hoopes 
Technical Services Specialist 

Attachments: Plat Map indicating parcel 

File 

Department of Environmental Quality 

For additional information, please 
visit tha fol/owing wabsites: 

Synagro 
www.synagro.com 

National Biosolids Partnership 
www.bloaollda.org 

Water Environment Federation 
www.wef.org 

US Environmentat Protection Agency 
www.epa.gov 

Michigan Department of Environmental 
Quality 



SUPERIOR 
SEE PAGE 46 

(£) 2012 Rl1clfonl "fop I'"Ml" IIII'. 

Latitude: 
Longitude: 

42·16'28" 

83'32'78" 

Ralar 10 paoes 66 & 67 lor koyed parco!s 

II.",,,,,,",,, """"".111 

Owner: Robert Schultz 
Farmer: -------;R~o:-;b:-:e"::rt;-:S;:;c:i:h~u7.ltz=----

Synagro Field Number: __ ---"M:.;;I:;i-W;:;A;;;;:;-S::;U"'3;.:;6~-R"'S~0c_:1'----
MDEQ Number: ___ ..::0:::2"'S"'07:,:ET'3""6":'-Rc:.S::::O"-1'__ __ 

Address: 9454 Vreeland Rd. 
---~~~~~~~--YpSilanti, MI 48198 

Phone: ___ -,(.:..:73,,-4:1.) -'4::::85"--4.::8"'5::;0'---__ 

Additional Site Info: niB 

coun~: ____ ~VV~as~h~t~en~a~w~-----
Township: _____ ..::S"'u"'p;';ei-'ri,:;o:..r ____ _ 

Section: _____ --'3;:;6<-____ _ 
Acres: 46 

---------~---------



TO: 

FROM: 

WASHTENAW COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION 

Washtenaw County Board of Road Commissioners 

Roy D. Townsend, P.E. 
Managing Director 

SUBJECT: Staff Report - 8-29-16 to 9-11-16 

DATE: September 20,2016 

TOWNSHIP REPORTS 

OPERATIONS REPORT 

A. Maintenance 

FYI 

Scraping of gravel roads and patching of paved roads was performed throughout the 
county. In addition, the following maintenance activities were performed in individual 
townships: 

ANN ARBOR TOWNSHIP 
~ Cut Tree - Earhart Road 
~ Earhart Road Limestone Resurfacing - 1,508 tons 
~ Limestone Patch - Earhart Road: 2 tons 
~ Street Sweeping - Dixboro Road 

AUGUSTA TOWNSHIP 
~ BerminglDitching - Tuttle Hill Road 
~ Cut Brush - Tuttle Hill Road 
~ Cut Tree - Torrey Road, Tuttle Hill Road 
~ Fallen Tree - Willow Road 
~ Local Road Dust Control 

BRIDGEWATER TOWNSHIP 
~ Cleaned Pipe - Burmeister Road 
~ Culvert Replacement - Burmeister Road 
~ Limestone Patch- Burmeister Road: 30 tons 
~ Limestone Patch Shoulders - Austin Road: 11 tons 
~ Local Road Dust Control 

DEXTER TOWNSHIP 
~ Boom Mow - Island Lake Road, Noah Road 
~ Fallen Trees - Colby Road, N Territorial Road, Oakridge Lane, Quigley Road 
~ Gravel Patch Shoulders - Dexter Pinckney Road: 1 ton 
~ Limestone Patch - Wylie Road: 10 tons 
~ Local Road Dust Control 
~ Repair Washouts - Colby Road, Island Lake Road, Second Street, Stinchfield 

Woods Road, Toma Road 
~ Sweep Aprons - N Territorial Road 



Staff Report- 8-29-15 to 9-11-16 Page 2 

FREEDOM TOWNSHIP 
» Limestone Patch Shoulders - Pleasant Lake Road, Schneider Road: 63 tons 
» Local Road Dust Control 

LIMA TOWNSHIP 
» Boom Mow - Dancer Road, Fletcher Road, Lima Center Road 
» Cut Brush - Liberty Road, Lima Center Road, Luick Drive 
» Gravel Patch Shoulders - Dexter-Chelsea Road: 3 tons 
» Limestone Patch - Dancer Road: 14 tons 
» Limestone Patch Shoulders - Dexter-Chelsea Road: 2 tons 
» Repair Washout - Dancer Road, Guenther Road, Lima Center Road, Sager Road, 

Trinkle Road 

LODI TOWNSHIP 
» Boom Mow - Alber Road, Bethel Church Road, Textile Road, Weber Road 
» Gravel Patch Shoulders - Lindemann Road: 6 tons 
» Limestone Patch - Dell Road, Saline Waterworks Road, Zeeb Road: 80 tons 
» Local Road Dust Control 
» Roadside Trash Removal - Waters Road 

LYNDON TOWNSHIP 
» Fallen Trees - Boyce Road, Joslin Lake Road 
» Gravel Patch - Bush Road, Clarks Lake Road, Lingane Road: 7 tons 
» Gravel Patch Shoulders - Waterloo Road: 12 tons 
» Limestone Patch - Guinan Road, Joslin Lake Road: 6 tons 
» Repair Washouts - Bartell Road, Beeman Road, Bowdish Road, Boyce Road, 

Embury Road, Goodband Road, Joslin Lake Road, Leeke Road, Lindley Road, 
Osius Road, Rex Road, Roe Road, Roepke Road 

» Sweep Aprons - Boyce Road, Hadley Road, N Territorial Road, Roepke Road, 
Waterloo Road, Werkner Road 

MANCHESTER TOWNSHIP 
» Boom Mow - Grossman Road, Herman Road 
» Cut Brush - Lemm Road, Mulvaney Road, Sharon Hollow Road, Watkins Road 
» Gravel Patch - Sandborn Road 
» Gravel Patch Shoulders - Boetger Road, Herman Road: 8 tons 
» Limestone Patch Shoulders - Austin Road: 1 0 tons 
» Down Tree - Scully Road 

NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 
» Fallen Trees - Posey Drive 
» Limestone Patch - Eight Mile Road, Spencer Road: 85 tons 
» Local Road Dust Control 

PITTSFIELD TOWNSHIP 
» Berming/Ditching - Bemis Road, Campbell Road, Merritt Road 
» Cleaned Pipe - Merritt Road 
» Cleaned Pipe - Campbell Road 
» Fallen Tree - Textile Road 



Staff Report - 8-29-16 to 9-11-16 

SALEM TOWNSHIP 
~ Cut Tree - Five Mile Road 
~ Culvert Failure/Closed Road -
~ Fallen Tree - Pontiac Trail 
~ Five Mile Road Limestone Resurfacing - 5,518 tons 

Page 3 

~ Limestone Patch - Currie Road, Dixboro Road, Eight Mile Road, Five Mile Road, 
Gotfredson Road, Napier Road: 21 tons 

SCIO TOWNSHIP 
~ Berming/Ditching - Honey Creek Drive, Kuebler Court, Kuebler Drive 
~ Boom Mow - Shield Road 
~ Cleaned Pipe - Honey Creek Drive, Kuebler Court, Kuebler Drive, Schevchenko 

Drive 
~ Culvert Replacement - Bandera Drive, Honey Creek Drive, Joanne Drive, Kuebler 

Drive, Shevchenko Drive 
~ Limestone Patch - Craig Road, E Delhi Road, W Delhi Road, Marshall Road: 12 

tons 
~ Limestone Patch Shoulders - Miller Road, Park Road, Parker Road: 13 tons 
~ Repair Washouts - Burton Avenue, Luella Avenue, Myrtle Avenue, Peters Road, 

Pratt Road, Riverbend Drive, Tubbs Road, Scio Road, Zeeb Road 
~ Roadside Trash Removal - Knight Road 

SHARON TOWNSHIP 
~ Cut Brush - Sharon Hollow Road 
~ Fallen Tree - Struthers Road 
~ Gravel Patch Shoulders - Grass Lake Road: 4 tons 
~ Limestone Patch Shoulders - Pleasant Lake Road: 10 tons 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 
~ Fallen Trees - Dixboro Road, Gotfredson Road, Warren Road 
~ Limestone Patch Shoulders - Curtis Road: 1 ton 
~ Street Sweeping - Harris Road 

SYLVAN TOWNSHIP 
~ Boom Mow - Bush Road, Cavanaugh Lake Road, Glazier Road, Highland Drive, 

Shore View Drive, Spring Lake Drive 
~ Repair Washouts - Garvey Road, Hayes Road, Heim Road, Hoppe Road, Liebeck 

Road, Loveland Road, Musbach Road, Notlen Road, Winters Road 
~ Sweep Aprons - Bush Road, Cavanaugh Lake Road, Glazier Road, Ivey Road, 

Notlen Road, Ridge Road, Werkner Road 

WEBSTER TOWNSHIP 
~ Gravel Patch - Jennings Road: 18 tons 
~ Limestone Patch - Joy Road, N Delhi Road: 35 tons 
~ Limestone Patch Shoulders - Base Lake Drive: 6 tons 
~ Local Road Dust Control 
~ Repair Washouts - Jennings Road, Joy Road, Mast Road, Scully Road, Walsh 

Road 



Staff Report - 8-29-16 to 9-11-16 

YORK TOWNSHIP 
» Cut Brush - Kingston Drive 
» Cut Tree - Kingston Drive 

YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP 
» Brush Removal - Valley Drive 
» Cut Brush - McCartney Service Drive, State Road, Valley Drive 

Page 4 

» Cut Trees - Rue Deauville Boulevard, Rue Willette Boulevard, Shelly Avenue 
» Fallen Trees - Berkley Avenue 
» Limestone Patch Shoulders - Lakeview Avenue, Martz Road, McCartney Road, 

McKean Road, Textile Road: 75 tons 
» Roadside Trash Removal - Aveline Avenue, Bemis Road, Cadillac Avenue, 

Coolidge Avenue, Ford Boulevard, Hitchingham Road, State Road, Textile Road, 
Wiard Road 

STATE TRUNKLINE 
» Drainage Improvements - US-23 at 1-94 
» Guardrail Repair - 1-94 
» Patrol Patching - M-14 

SHOP REPORT 

Shop Repairs 
» Tires Repaired - 6 
» Vehicles Serviced - 4 
» Suburban Chevrolet Vehicles Serviced - 2 
» Work Orders Completed - 21 

Equipment Repairs 
» Grader 433 - Replaced the fuel lift pump 
» Sweeper 1 012 - Flushed cooling system and replaced the filter vibrator 
» Truck 322 - Replaced the turbo gasket, exhaust pipe and a cab mount 
» Truck 344 - Replaced the fuel tank straps, tailgate cylinder and steer tires 
» Truck 377 - Replaced the alternator, repaired ABS wires 
» Truck 361 - Replaced an exhaust pipe 

BUILDING & GRO-=U-,-,N=D-=S~R-=E,-,-P-=O,-,-R~T __________________ _ 

Yard One 
» Routine Maintenance was performed 
» Refurbished and installed lockers in shop restroom, as well as new LED lights, 

ceiling fan, and stall partitions installed. 
» Repaired outside lights on shop 

Yard 2 
» Mowing 
» Installed new fridge 

Kaiser Well 
» Mowing 
» Greased Well 



Public Hearing l'tl 
City of Ypsilanti Zoning Board of Appeals 

Wednesday, September 28, 2016, 7:00 p.m. 
Council Chambers, City Hall 

The City of Ypsilanti Zoning Board of Appeals will hold a public hearing on Wednesday, September 28, 2016, 
at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers of the City Hall, One South Huron Street, Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197. 
The purpose of the hearing will be to receive public comments on the following: 

Variance Request: Side Setback at 905 Hillside Court 
The Zoning Board of Appeals will hear an application, hold a public hearing, and make a determination 
regarding a variance application to permit an attached accessory structure to encroach on the required Side 
yard setback. The property in question is currently zoned R-1, Single-Family Residential. Its address, parcel 
number, and legal description are: 905 Hillside Ct, 11-11-05-305-002, YP cm 19W-207 LOT 215 COLLEGE 
HEIGHTS SUBDIVISION. 

The City invites all citizens to attend this meeting or to send written comments to the City of Ypsilanti, 
Community & Economic Development Department, One South Huron Street, Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197. For 
further infonmation, please call 734-483-9646 or email bwessler@cityofypsilanti.com. For a full calendar of 
City events, please go to our website at cityofypsilanti.com/calendar.aspx. 

The City of Ypsilanti will provide necessary auxiliary aids and services, such as signers for people with 
hearing disabilities or audio tapes of printed materials for people with vision disabilities, upon two days' 
notice to the City of Ypsilanti. Those requiring these aids or services should contact the City of Ypsilanti at: 

Andrew Hellenga 
Interim City Clerk 

City Clerk's Office 
One South Huron Street 
Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197 

(734) 483-1100 

'LANDL()RDS, PLEASE pOST THIS INFORMATION FOR YOUR TENANTS. 



F··· \·11 I • \:" ! 

, "II 
; " 

Public Hearing Notice 

City of Ypsilanti City Council 
Tuesday, September 20, 2016, 7:00 p.m. 

Council Chambers, City Hall 

The City of Ypsilanti City Council will hold a public hearing on Tuesday, September 20, 2016, at 7:00 p.m. in 
the Council Chambers of City Hall, One South Huron Street, Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197. The purpose of the 
hearing will be to receive public comments on the following: 

Map Amendment (Rezoning): East 0.2 acres of 400 N River 
The City Council will hear a presentation, hold a public hearing, and consider the first reading of an 
ordinance to rezone that portion of 400 IN:River,formerly known as 107 E Cross. This portion of the 
parcel is currently zoned CN-SF, Corerl'leighborhood Single-family district. The applicant is 
requesting a rezoning to C, Cent«~r to !P\ltch)he remainder of the parcel. The Master Planned 
future land use for 107 E Cross is central neighqo(hogd. The address, parcel number, and legal description 
of the portion of the parcel to be rezoned are:· ! r 

• 400 N River: the eastern 0.2 acres of 11-11-04-495-024, LOTS 422, 423, 424, 425 & 431, ALSO 
ADJACENT VACATED ALLEY PER RESOLlJT10N 1197 L5015 P952 MARK NORRIS' ADDmON. SPLIT 
ON 02/10/2014 WITH 11-11-04-495-023 INTO 11-11-04-495-024. 

The City invites all citizens to attend this meeting or to send written comments to the City of Ypsilanti, 
Community & Economic Development Department, One South Huron Street, Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197. For 
further information, please call 734-483-9646 or email bwessler@cityofypsilanti.com. For a full calendar of 
City events, please go to our website at cityofypsilanti.com/calendar.aspx. 

The City of Ypsilanti will provide necessary auxiliary aids and services, such as signers for people with 
hearing disabilities or audio tapes of printed materials for people with vision disabilities, upon two days' 
notice to the City of ypsilanti. Those requiring these aids or services should contact the City of Ypsilanti at: 

Andrew Hellenga 
Interim City Clerk 

City Clerk's Office 
One South Huron Street 
Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197 

(734) 483-1100 

LANDLORDS, PLEASE POST THIS INFORMATION FOR YOUR TENANTS. 



F)'I 
Public Hearing Notice 

City of Ypsilanti Planning Commission 
Wednesday/ September 21/ 2016/ 7:00 p.m. 

Council Chambers/ City Hall 

The City of Ypsilanti Planning Commission will hold a public hearing on Wednesday, September 21, 2016, at 
7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers of the City Hall, One South Huron Street, Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197. The 
purpose of the hearing will be to receive public comments on the following: 

Application for Special Nonconforming Status: 670-672 Harriet 
The Planning Commission will hear a presentation, hold a public hearing, and make a determination 
regarding an application for a special nonconforming status at 670-672 Harriet. The parcel is currently 
zoned R-1, Single-Family residential. The appli<;:ant is, requesting a special nonconforming status for a two 
family dwelling unit in a single family residential area that would allow the 2-unit to be rebuilt in the case of 
a casualty. The address, parcel number, arid le~ai description of the parcel are: 

• 670-672 Harriet: 11-11-39-427-008, YP CITY 27W-3 LOT 3 EXC N 62 FT HAWKIN'S ADDmON. 

The City invites all citizens to attend this meeting or to send written comments to the City of Ypsilanti, 
Community & Economic Development Department, One South Huron Street, Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197. For 
further information, please cali 734-483-9646 or email bwessler@cityofypsilanti.com. Planning Commission 
packets, including staff reviews and digital plans when possible, are available at 
cityofypsiianti.com/PlanningCommission. For a full calendar of City events, please go to our website 
at cityofypsilanti.com/ calendar.aspx. 

The City of Ypsilanti will provide necessary auxiliary aids and services, such as signers for people with 
hearing disabilities or audio tapes of printed materials for people with vision disabilities, upon two days' 
notice to the City of Ypsilanti. Those requiring these aids or services should contact the City of Ypsilanti at: 

Andrew Helienga 
Interim City Cierk 

City Clerk's Office 
One South Huron Street 

", Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197 
(734) 483-1100 

LANDLORDS, PLEASE POST THIS INFORMATION FOR YOUR TENANTS. 



F'}fj 
Public Hearing Notice 

City of Ypsilanti City Council 
Tuesday{ September 20{ 2016{ 7:00 p.m. 

Council Chambers{ City Hall 

The City of Ypsilanti City Council will hold a public hearing on Tuesday, September 20, 2016, at 7:00 p.m. ill 
the Council Chambers of City Hall, One South Huron Street, Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197. The purpose of the 
hearing Will be to receive public romments on the following: 

Alley Closure Petition: 2nd AIIev west of Prospect, between Oak Street and Maple Street 
The City Council will hear a presentation, hold a public hearing, and consider the first reading of an 
ordinance to close the 2nd alley west of Prospect, between Oak Street and Maple Street. If granted, the 
alley would be closed to vehicular traffic, but remain open to pedestrians. Ownership would remain with the 
City. 

The City Invites all citizens to attend this meeting ,Qr to send written comments to the City of Ypsilanti, 
Community & Economic Development Department, One South Huron Street, Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197. For 
further information, please call 734-483-9646 or email bwessler@cityofypsilanti.com. For a full calendar of 
Oty events, please go to our website at cityofypsilanti.com/calendar.aspx. 

The Oty of Ypsilanti will provide necessary auxiliary aids and services, such as signers for people with 
hearing disabilities or audio tapes of printed materials for people with vision disabilities, upon two days' 
notice to the City of Ypsilanti. Those reqUiring these aids or services should contact the City of Ypsilanti at: 

Andrew Hellenga 
Interim ety CJerk 

Oty Oerk's Office 
One South Huron Street 
Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197 

(734) 483-1100 

LANDLORDS/PLEAS~ POSTT!'I~ INFORMATION FOR YOUR TENANTS. 



f"""" k' 

{~ 'll, 
I if : 

Public Hearing Notice 

City of Ypsilanti Planning Commission 
Wednesday, September 21, 2016, 7:00 p.m. 

Council Chambers, City Hall 

The City of Ypsilanti Planning Commission will hold a public hearing on Wednesday, September 21, 2016, at 
7:00 p,m, in the Council Chambers of the City Hall, One South Huron Street, Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197. The 
purpose of the hearing will be to receive public comments on the following: 

Special Use Permit: 309 N Adams 
The Planning Commission will hear a presentation, hold a public hearing, and make a determination 
regarding an application for a special use permit at 309 N Adams. The parcel is currently zoned CN, Core 
Neighborhood. The applicant is requesting a speci~l. use permit for a multiple family dwelling with 5 units. 
TIle address, parcel number, and legal description ,of the parcel are: 

( _I: 

• 309 N Adams: 11-11-40-185-012, YP CITY 44W-114 LOT 407 NORRIS & CROSS ADDmON. 

The City invites all citizens to attend this meeting or to send written comments to the City of Ypsilanti, 
Community & Economic Development Department, One South Huron Street, Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197. For 
further information, please call 734-483-9646 or email bwessler@cityofypsilanti.com. Planning Commission 
packets, including staff reviews and digital plans when pOSSible, are available at 
cityofypsiianti.com/PlanningCommission. For a full calendar of City events, please go to our website 
at cityofypsilanti.com/ calendar.aspx. 

The City of Ypsilanti will provide necessary auxiliary aids and services, such as signers for people with 
hearing disabilities or audio tapes of printed materials for people with vision disabilities, upon two days' 
notice to the City of Ypsilanti. Those requiring these aids or services should contact the City of Ypsilanti at: 

" ' ,,; i ' 

Andrew Hellenga 
Interim City Clerk 

';'\ i\ \ ',i;.' , 

City Cierk's Office 
One South Huron Street 

Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197 
, ".' (734) 483-1100 ' 

LANDLORDS, PLEASE POST THIS INFORMATION FOR YOUR TENANTS. 


